Mississippi ACLU Survey June 28-July 6, 2022

N = 872

Q1 How likely are you to vote in the 2022 general elections in November? Would you say you will definitely vote, probably vote, the chances are 50/50 or that you probably will not vote?

87.6% Definitely voting

12.4% Probably voting

Q2 Do you believe Mississippians have a general right to privacy in making decisions related to their bodies?

83.8% Yes

10.4% No

5.8% Unsure

Q3 Do you agree or disagree with the Supreme Court's decision to overturn the right to an abortion?

41.7% Agree

50.8% Disagree

7.5% Unsure

Q4 Please tell us which is closer to your opinion

30.8% Abortion should be legal under any circumstances

47.7% The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion

17.7% Abortion should be illegal in all cases

3.8% Unsure

Q5 If you believe there is a right to privacy, do you believe the state legislature has the power to intervene and force a woman to stay pregnant?

24.2% Yes

64.9% No

10.9% Unsure

Q6 Do you believe Mississippi women should have the choice to have an abortion up to 16 weeks of pregnancy?

45.9% Yes

43.2% No

11.0% Unsure

Q8 In 2011, Mississippi voters rejected adding a "personhood amendment" to the state's constitution. The amendment would have defined a fertilized egg as a person. The Personhood Amendment would have banned all abortions at any stage and for any reason, as well as many forms of birth control and even invitro fertilization. Do you support the legislature passing similar laws that would define a fertilized egg as a person?

36.7% Yes

53.8% No

9.4% Unsure

Q9 Emergency contraception like IUDs and Plan B work by preventing either fertilization of an egg or preventing or delaying ovulation. Scientists and doctors say emergency contraception does not impact an existing pregnancy. However, supporters of Personhood laws have claimed that emergency contraception are actually methods of abortion. Personhood laws would ban these methods of contraception. Do you believe emergency contraception such as IUDs and Plan B are methods of abortion?

17.7% Yes

71.2% No

11.1% Unsure



Q10 Women that have miscarriages and ectopic pregnancies receive similar medical treatments to women that have an abortion. Ectopic pregnancies are medical emergencies where an embryo implants in the ovaries or fallopian tubes instead of the uterus. If abortion is illegal under all circumstances, women that miscarry or suffer ectopic pregnancies will have their treatments outlawed and automatically suspect to criminal investigation. Should women be criminally investigated or prosecuted for possibly having an abortion?

6.0% Yes 83.2% No 10.8% Unsure

Q11 The Abortion pill is a combination of two tablets that, according to the US Food and Drug administration, is a "safe and effective way" to end unwanted early pregnancy. The Abortion pill can be consumed within 11 weeks of the pregnancy. Some states allow doctors to prescribe the "abortion pill" through telehealth services. Currently, Mississippi does not. Do you support or oppose allowing doctors to prescribe the "abortion pill" through telehealth services?

48.1% Support 45.7% Oppose 6.2% Unsure

Q12 Do you believe women should be able to access online pharmacies to order the FDA approved "abortion pill"?

46.8% Support48.8% Oppose4.4% Unsure

Q13 Next I'd like to read you a summary of a proposed law and ask if you support or oppose. Mississippi's legislative leaders have proposed bills that require doctors and healthcare providers to issue a report on any woman with symptoms that could have been the result of an abortion, including women that have had a miscarriage or ectopic pregnancy. The new law would require doctors to give data on the woman's menstrual cycle and whether the woman has visited websites or received contraception or abortion pills by mail. The new law would allow law enforcement officers to access these reports with a court order. Would you favor or oppose such a law?

13.4% Support79.1% Oppose7.5% Unsure

Q14 Do you support or oppose laws that allow state officials or police to monitor or review a woman's internet history to learn if she has used an online pharmacy to order the "abortion pill"?

9.6% Support86.4% Oppose4.1% Unsure



Q15 I would like to read you some facts about healthcare outcomes in Mississippi, followed by some questions.

Mississippi experiences the most childhood deaths—34 for every 100,000 children ages 1 to 14. The infant mortality rate is 10.6 for every 1,000 live births, compared to a national rate of 6.8; and African American babies are two and a half times more likely to die in their first year of life than white babies.

Mississippi is also ranked 45th for maternal mortality. Eighteen percent of births in Mississippi are preterm, and 11.8 percent are low birthweight, compared to national rates of 12.3 percent and 8.2 percent, respectively. The teen birth rate is 65.7 per 1,000 females ages 15 to 19 (the U.S. rate is 41.5).

Has the Mississippi legislature made infant mortality and maternal mortality a priority?

15.7% Yes

64.1% No

20.3% Unsure

Q16 Should the Mississippi legislature make infant mortality and maternal mortality a priority?

77.7% Yes

14.6% No

7.7% Unsure

Q17 Mississippi provides health insurance to lowincome pregnant women through Medicaid. That coverage ends 60 days after the end of the woman's pregnancy. That is the shortest time period provided in the country. Do you support or oppose extending the Medicaid coverage for new mothers to 12 months?

75.8% Support

19.6% Oppose

4.6% Unsure

Q18 Do you support or oppose expanding Mississippi's Medicaid program to provide health insurance to low-income Mississippians?

76.4% Support

18.1% Oppose

5.6% Unsure

Q19 Do you support or oppose the Mississippi legislature providing funds needed to open Mississippi Health Department offices in each county?

87.3% Support

9.4% Oppose

3.2% Unsure

Q20 Now I'd like to read you the names of some people and organizations involved with setting public policy in this state. After I read the name, please tell me if you have a very favorable opinion, somewhat favorable opinion, a neutral opinion, a somewhat unfavorable opinion, a very unfavorable opinion, or that you don't have enough information to form an opinion.

The first person is Governor Tate Reeves

12.5% Very favorable

19.2% Somewhat favorable

14.2% Neutral

12.1% Somewhat unfavorable

31.9% Very unfavorable

10.1% Not enough information to form an opinion.

Q21 The next person is Lt. Governor Delbert Hosemann

9.2% Very favorable

20.1% Somewhat favorable

16.7% Neutral

9.0% Somewhat unfavorable

10.3% Very unfavorable

34.8% Not enough information to form an opinion.



Q22 The next person is Speaker of the House, Phillip Gunn

4.2% Very favorable

14.4% Somewhat favorable

14.0% Neutral

10.0% Somewhat unfavorable

12.3% Very unfavorable

45.2% Not enough information to form an opinion.

Q23 The next organization is the Mississippi State Legislature

5.2% Very favorable

17.5% Somewhat favorable

19.5% Neutral

20.2% Somewhat unfavorable

15.1% Very unfavorable

22.5% Not enough information to form an opinion.

Q24 For statistical purposes only, what was your age at your last birthday?

10.0% 18 to 34

14.0% 35 to 44

20.0% 45 to 54

24.9% 55 to 64

30.6% 65 or older

0.5% Refused

Q25 Again, for statistical purposes only, what is your ethnicity?

31.0% African-American or Black

0.5% Asian American

62.0% Caucasian or White

1.0% Hispanic or Latino

2.0% Multiracial

1.0% Other

2.5% Refused

Q26 And please confirm your gender.

55.8% Female

44.0% Male

0.2% Nonbinary

Q27 What was your highest level of education?

31.0% Highschool or less

34.5% Some College

21.0% Four-year degree

13.0% Advanced studies

0.5% Refused

Q28 How would you describe your partisan affiliation?

22.5% Strong Democrat

10.2% Lean Democrat

19.5% Neither Democrat nor Republican

17.6% Lean Republican

28.6% Strong Republican

1.8% Refused



Table of Contents

Weighted Crosstabs by Right To Privacy, Overturning Roe Support, Abortion Opinion, Forced Pregnancy, Abortion Access Support	Pages 6 - 16
Weighted Crosstabs by Abortion Rights Support, Personhood Amendment Support, Emergency Contraception Support, Abortion Investigation Support, Abortion Pill Support	Pages 17 - 33
Weighted Crosstabs by Online Pharmacies Support, Abortion Investigation Bill, Internet History Bill, Maternal Mortality Priority Level, Prioritizing Maternal Mortality	Pages 34 - 50
Weighted Crosstabs by Extending Medicaid Coverage, Medicaid Expansion Support, County Health Departments, Reeves Favorability	Pages 51 - 67
Weighted Crosstabs by Hosemann Favorability, Gunn Favorability, State Legislature Favorability	Pages 68 - 84
Weighted Crosstabs by Age, Ethnicity	Pages 85 - 101
Weighted Crosstabs by Gender, Education, Partis an Affiliation	Pages 102 - 117

Sample Overview

Break %		Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base								
Unweighted	872	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q24 Age								
18 to 34	10.0%	8.3%	13.4%	-	10.4%	7.1%	17.1%	-
35 to 44	14.0%	11.9%	18.2%	-	12.2%	14.2%	16.7%	13.4%
45 to 54	20.0%	18.3%	23.5%	-	18.5%	21.3%	20.4%	9.8%
55 to 64	24.9%	27.6%	20.0%	-	28.6%	22.9%	23.7%	21.7%
65 or older	30.6%	33.7%	24.6%	33.8%	30.3%	34.3%	22.1%	33.6%
Refused	0.5%	0.2%	0.2%	66.2%	0.1%	0.2%	-	21.4%
Q25 Ethnicity								
African-American or Black	31.0%	33.9%	25.9%	-	68.3%	4.5%	32.3%	19.9%
Asian American	0.5%	-	1.5%	-	1.5%	-	-	-
Caucasian or White	62.0%	61.5%	63.8%	-	25.9%	91.4%	56.7%	19.4%
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	0.7%	1.5%	-	0.4%	1.1%	1.8%	-
Multiracial	2.0%	1.7%	2.6%	-	1.7%	1.0%	4.9%	3.2%
Other	1.0%	0.9%	1.1%	-	0.8%	0.7%	2.1%	1.0%
Refused	2.5%	1.2%	3.6%	100.0%	1.4%	1.3%	2.2%	56.5%
Q26 Gender								
Female	55.8%	55.2%	57.2%	38.1%	69.0%	52.6%	42.0%	48.1%
Male	44.0%	44.8%	42.6%	33.8%	31.0%	47.4%	57.7%	44.0%
Nonbinary	0.2%	-	0.2%	28.1%	-	-	0.3%	7.9%



		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	ınancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																	
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q1 Voting Likelihood																	
Definitely voting	87.6%	87.7%	88.9%	83.4%	87.7%	88.0%	83.7%	89.7%	86.6%	87.0%	84.9%	87.8%	87.0%	91.4%	88.5%	87.6%	83.7%
Probably voting	12.4%	12.3%	11.1%	16.6%	12.3%	12.0%	16.3%	10.3%	13.4%	13.0%	15.1%	12.2%	13.0%	8.6%	11.5%	12.4%	16.3%

		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	ınancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all	Unsure	Yes	No	Haarra	Yes	No	Unsure
	TOTAL	res	NO	Ulisure	Agree	Disagree	Ulisure	circumstances	abortion	cases	Ulisure	res	NO	Unsure	res	NO	Ulisure
Base																	
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q2 Right To Privacy																	
Yes	83.8%	100.0%	-	-	74.2%	91.4%	86.3%	92.6%	84.0%	68.7%	81.1%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	92.4%	74.4%	85.1%
No	10.4%	-	100.0%	-	15.2%	7.2%	5.1%	6.4%	9.8%	20.1%	4.4%	-	-	-	5.0%	16.4%	9.1%
Unsure	5.8%	-	-	100.0%	10.6%	1.4%	8.6%	1.0%	6.1%	11.1%	14.5%	-	-	-	2.6%	9.1%	5.8%

		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	ınancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base					•			•									
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q3 Overturning Roe Support																	
Agree	41.7%	36.9%	60.9%	76.7%	100.0%	-	-	4.8%	53.9%	75.2%	32.7%	84.8%	14.6%	63.5%	17.1%	70.1%	33.2%
Disagree	50.8%	55.4%	35.4%	12.2%	-	100.0%	-	91.6%	37.8%	17.0%	41.0%	10.1%	78.6%	17.6%	79.2%	20.5%	51.4%
Unsure	7.5%	7.7%	3.7%	11.1%	-	-	100.0%	3.6%	8.4%	7.9%	26.3%	5.0%	6.8%	18.9%	3.7%	9.5%	15.5%



		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	jnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base			•	•					•	•			•	•	•		
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q4 Abortion Opinion																	
Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	30.8%	34.0%	19.1%	5.3%	3.6%	55.6%	14.7%	100.0%	-	-	-	7.7%	49.0%	3.4%	56.0%	6.4%	21.6%
The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	47.7%	47.8%	45.0%	50.8%	61.5%	35.4%	53.3%	-	100.0%	-	-	55.7%	40.6%	72.5%	38.1%	54.1%	62.6%
Abortion should be illegal in all cases	17.7%	14.5%	34.3%	34.3%	31.9%	5.9%	18.6%	-	-	100.0%	-	34.8%	6.8%	15.4%	3.5%	36.1%	4.6%
Unsure	3.8%	3.7%	1.6%	9.6%	3.0%	3.1%	13.4%	-	-	-	100.0%	1.7%	3.6%	8.7%	2.4%	3.5%	11.2%

		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	jnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents								Abortion should be legal under any	The state has the right to some restrictions on	Abortion should be illegal in all							
	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	circumstances	abortion	cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•					•	•					•	•	•	•	
Unweighted	727	727	-	-	260	411	56	250	351	97	29	163	489	75	393	258	76
Weighted	731	731	-	-	270	405	56	249	349	106	27	177	474	80	369	280	81
Q5 Forced Pregnancy																	
Yes	24.2%	24.2%	-	-	55.6%	4.4%	15.7%	5.5%	28.3%	58.1%	11.2%	100.0%	-	-	9.1%	47.3%	13.4%
No	64.9%	64.9%	-	-	25.6%	92.1%	57.5%	93.4%	55.2%	30.3%	63.1%	-	100.0%	-	87.3%	37.1%	58.6%
Unsure	10.9%	10.9%	-	-	18.8%	3.5%	26.7%	1.1%	16.6%	11.6%	25.8%	-	-	100.0%	3.6%	15.6%	28.1%

		Q2 Right To Pr	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	oinion			Q5 Forced Preg	gnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																	
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q6 Abortion Access Support																	
Yes	45.9%	50.5%	22.2%	20.4%	18.8%	71.5%	22.7%	83.4%	36.6%	9.2%	28.5%	19.0%	68.0%	16.8%	100.0%	-	-
No	43.2%	38.3%	68.2%	68.6%	72.5%	17.4%	54.6%	8.9%	49.0%	88.0%	39.4%	74.9%	21.9%	54.6%	-	100.0%	-
Unsure	11.0%	11.1%	9.6%	11.0%	8.7%	11.1%	22.6%	7.7%	14.4%	2.8%	32.1%	6.2%	10.1%	28.6%	-	-	100.0%



		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	nancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•		•				•	•			•	•				
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q8 Personhood Amendment Support																	
Yes	36.7%	32.4%	58.7%	59.3%	62.3%	17.3%	26.1%	11.9%	37.5%	79.8%	28.0%	61.6%	19.3%	46.1%	15.8%	61.3%	27.4%
No	53.8%	58.4%	33.7%	24.1%	27.3%	76.8%	45.8%	82.8%	50.2%	15.7%	42.9%	29.8%	73.8%	30.4%	78.8%	28.7%	48.7%
Unsure	9.4%	9.2%	7.6%	16.6%	10.3%	5.9%	28.1%	5.3%	12.4%	4.5%	29.0%	8.6%	7.0%	23.5%	5.4%	10.0%	23.9%

		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	oinion			Q5 Forced Preg	gnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base				ı	1 -			1				ı					
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q9 Emergency Contraception Support																	
Yes	17.7%	18.1%	15.5%	15.8%	23.0%	13.4%	17.5%	13.3%	14.1%	35.0%	18.5%	29.9%	14.4%	13.8%	12.1%	25.5%	10.8%
No	71.2%	72.3%	78.2%	42.1%	61.1%	80.4%	65.6%	81.2%	73.3%	53.2%	48.1%	60.3%	79.2%	58.5%	80.1%	62.4%	68.6%
Unsure	11.1%	9.6%	6.2%	42.1%	15.9%	6.2%	16.9%	5.5%	12.6%	11.8%	33.4%	9.9%	6.4%	27.7%	7.8%	12.1%	20.6%

		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Pres	gnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base								•							•		
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q10 Abortion Investigations Support																	
Yes	6.0%	4.8%	11.7%	12.1%	10.7%	1.9%	7.5%	0.8%	3.0%	23.4%	4.4%	16.3%	1.4%	-	1.2%	12.2%	1.3%
No	83.2%	87.0%	72.7%	47.9%	69.4%	96.7%	69.4%	98.8%	85.4%	53.1%	71.4%	64.8%	97.3%	74.6%	95.8%	70.4%	81.3%
Unsure	10.8%	8.2%	15.7%	40.1%	19.9%	1.5%	23.1%	0.5%	11.7%	23.6%	24.2%	18.9%	1.3%	25.4%	3.0%	17.4%	17.4%



		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	nancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•			•			•	•			•	•				
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q11 Abortion Pill Support																	
Support	48.1%	51.8%	38.6%	11.8%	19.3%	75.6%	21.7%	83.3%	41.3%	9.4%	27.2%	15.7%	69.6%	25.6%	80.1%	15.1%	44.1%
Oppose	45.7%	42.5%	57.9%	70.8%	76.4%	19.8%	51.2%	13.4%	52.0%	85.8%	42.6%	79.1%	25.9%	60.4%	15.8%	80.4%	34.7%
Unsure	6.2%	5.7%	3.5%	17.4%	4.3%	4.6%	27.1%	3.3%	6.6%	4.8%	30.3%	5.2%	4.5%	14.0%	4.2%	4.5%	21.2%

		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	oinion			Q5 Forced Preg	gnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																	,
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q12 Online Pharmacies Support																	
Support	46.8%	50.1%	35.8%	19.1%	19.0%	72.9%	24.8%	84.0%	39.1%	7.8%	23.8%	16.5%	67.0%	24.4%	76.9%	15.1%	46.0%
Oppose	48.8%	45.7%	60.8%	72.1%	77.2%	23.5%	62.3%	13.6%	55.5%	90.8%	54.7%	78.9%	29.1%	71.0%	18.7%	82.1%	43.9%
Unsure	4.4%	4.2%	3.3%	8.8%	3.7%	3.6%	12.9%	2.3%	5.4%	1.4%	21.6%	4.6%	4.0%	4.6%	4.4%	2.9%	10.1%

		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	ınancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																	
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill																	
Support	13.4%	10.5%	29.5%	26.1%	23.1%	6.0%	9.1%	4.4%	12.9%	32.2%	3.9%	17.9%	8.3%	6.9%	7.6%	22.0%	3.3%
Oppose	79.1%	83.2%	59.6%	55.4%	66.6%	89.8%	76.7%	94.0%	79.7%	54.4%	67.3%	71.4%	88.7%	76.4%	90.4%	67.8%	76.7%
Unsure	7.5%	6.3%	10.9%	18.5%	10.3%	4.2%	14.2%	1.6%	7.4%	13.4%	28.7%	10.7%	2.9%	16.7%	2.0%	10.2%	20.0%



		Q2 Right To Priv	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	jnancy		Q6 Abortion A	ccess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base	,		•						•			•	•	•	•	•	•
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q14 Internet History Bill																	
Support	9.6%	7.7%	19.7%	18.9%	15.9%	4.7%	7.4%	0.9%	8.9%	26.2%	11.2%	12.0%	6.4%	5.9%	3.0%	18.6%	1.6%
Oppose	86.4%	89.8%	76.3%	54.1%	77.9%	94.2%	80.3%	98.3%	86.3%	68.3%	74.8%	82.3%	92.2%	92.5%	95.1%	76.6%	88.2%
Unsure	4.1%	2.5%	4.0%	27.0%	6.1%	1.1%	12.3%	0.8%	4.8%	5.5%	14.0%	5.8%	1.4%	1.6%	1.9%	4.7%	10.2%

		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	gnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																	
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level																	
Yes	15.7%	16.9%	9.1%	10.1%	18.9%	13.1%	15.2%	11.3%	16.2%	20.3%	22.9%	18.8%	15.6%	20.0%	16.4%	16.4%	9.9%
No	64.1%	65.1%	67.5%	43.3%	51.6%	75.9%	53.1%	78.4%	61.5%	48.4%	53.0%	52.8%	73.1%	44.8%	73.4%	56.2%	56.0%
Unsure	20.3%	18.1%	23.4%	46.5%	29.4%	11.0%	31.7%	10.3%	22.3%	31.4%	24.1%	28.4%	11.3%	35.2%	10.2%	27.4%	34.2%

		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Pres	gnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base								•							•		
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality																	
Yes	77.7%	77.7%	79.5%	74.2%	77.2%	78.7%	73.6%	81.0%	77.7%	75.7%	60.6%	74.9%	78.1%	82.0%	78.5%	79.4%	68.1%
No	14.6%	15.1%	11.3%	14.4%	13.7%	16.0%	10.6%	13.4%	14.1%	15.6%	26.6%	13.1%	17.2%	6.9%	17.2%	12.5%	12.2%
Unsure	7.7%	7.2%	9.2%	11.4%	9.0%	5.3%	15.9%	5.6%	8.2%	8.7%	12.8%	12.0%	4.8%	11.1%	4.4%	8.1%	19.7%



		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	nancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base					•			•	•			•	•		•	•	
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q17 Extending Medicaid Coverage																	
Support	75.8%	78.2%	68.2%	54.4%	61.4%	89.1%	65.1%	94.2%	71.1%	56.1%	77.5%	57.6%	87.6%	68.0%	85.7%	64.2%	79.9%
Oppose	19.6%	17.5%	29.6%	31.5%	33.0%	8.1%	23.1%	4.3%	23.4%	37.6%	12.4%	34.7%	10.6%	20.9%	9.9%	31.8%	12.2%
Unsure	4.6%	4.3%	2.2%	14.0%	5.6%	2.8%	11.7%	1.5%	5.6%	6.3%	10.1%	7.7%	1.8%	11.1%	4.5%	3.9%	8.0%

		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	gnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																	
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q18 Medicaid Expansion Support																	
Support	76.4%	78.1%	70.1%	62.3%	60.6%	90.5%	67.7%	93.8%	69.8%	65.6%	66.9%	56.0%	89.3%	60.3%	84.7%	66.8%	79.1%
Oppose	18.1%	16.9%	26.8%	19.8%	31.8%	6.8%	17.9%	4.9%	22.6%	30.6%	8.8%	36.1%	8.3%	25.2%	11.0%	26.7%	13.8%
Unsure	5.6%	5.1%	3.0%	17.8%	7.5%	2.7%	14.4%	1.3%	7.5%	3.8%	24.4%	7.9%	2.4%	14.6%	4.3%	6.6%	7.1%

		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	gnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																	
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q19 County Health Departments																	
Support	87.3%	87.6%	89.2%	79.8%	81.3%	93.9%	76.3%	96.1%	84.5%	80.9%	81.1%	76.9%	92.3%	83.6%	92.6%	83.3%	81.3%
Oppose	9.4%	9.3%	8.1%	14.0%	14.5%	4.5%	14.9%	2.7%	13.0%	12.3%	6.1%	18.0%	5.6%	12.2%	5.3%	13.0%	13.1%
Unsure	3.2%	3.1%	2.8%	6.3%	4.2%	1.6%	8.8%	1.1%	2.5%	6.8%	12.8%	5.1%	2.1%	4.2%	2.2%	3.7%	5.6%



		Q2 Right To Pr	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	oinion			Q5 Forced Pres	gnancy		Q6 Abortion A	ccess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•	,			,	•	•	,		,			,		,	-
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q20c Reeves Favorability																	
Favorable	31.7%	29.5%	41.5%	46.3%	54.4%	12.1%	38.1%	9.7%	39.6%	49.7%	26.2%	54.3%	15.9%	54.8%	15.8%	46.4%	40.4%
Unfavorable	43.9%	46.8%	35.1%	18.1%	19.8%	66.7%	23.9%	72.2%	32.8%	28.1%	27.9%	20.1%	60.7%	23.2%	60.1%	28.2%	38.0%
Neutral	14.2%	13.1%	12.6%	33.7%	17.8%	9.8%	25.1%	8.4%	18.3%	10.3%	28.7%	16.9%	12.1%	10.5%	13.2%	16.7%	9.0%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	10.6%	10.8%	1.8%	8.0%	11.5%	12.9%	9.7%	9.3%	11.9%	17.1%	8.8%	11.2%	11.4%	10.9%	8.7%	12.6%
Q20 Reeves Favorability																	
Very favorable	12.5%	11.4%	20.0%	15.7%	22.7%	5.0%	7.0%	4.8%	14.0%	22.0%	13.1%	21.3%	6.4%	18.6%	6.6%	17.8%	16.1%
Somewhat favorable	19.2%	18.1%	21.5%	30.6%	31.7%	7.1%	31.1%	5.0%	25.6%	27.7%	13.1%	32.9%	9.5%	36.2%	9.1%	28.5%	24.3%
Neutral	14.2%	13.1%	12.6%	33.7%	17.8%	9.8%	25.1%	8.4%	18.3%	10.3%	28.7%	16.9%	12.1%	10.5%	13.2%	16.7%	9.0%
Somewhat unfavorable	12.1%	13.0%	5.4%	10.8%	12.7%	12.5%	5.1%	11.7%	12.5%	12.6%	6.8%	8.6%	14.2%	15.4%	13.0%	11.5%	10.2%
Very unfavorable	31.9%	33.8%	29.7%	7.3%	7.0%	54.2%	18.9%	60.5%	20.3%	15.5%	21.1%	11.4%	46.6%	7.8%	47.1%	16.7%	27.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	10.6%	10.8%	1.8%	8.0%	11.5%	12.9%	9.7%	9.3%	11.9%	17.1%	8.8%	11.2%	11.4%	10.9%	8.7%	12.6%



		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	jnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base					,			,	·			•		,	•	,	,
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q21c Hosemann Favorability																	
Favorable	29.3%	28.6%	33.4%	31.5%	39.7%	20.6%	30.3%	20.2%	33.1%	36.4%	22.5%	37.2%	24.1%	36.6%	22.3%	35.5%	34.1%
Unfavorable	19.3%	19.7%	15.6%	19.9%	9.6%	28.5%	10.4%	29.6%	14.7%	13.3%	21.0%	8.2%	25.8%	9.3%	28.8%	11.9%	8.5%
Neutral	16.7%	16.7%	15.5%	18.2%	17.8%	14.3%	26.6%	13.9%	18.9%	13.8%	24.0%	20.4%	15.8%	14.1%	16.9%	17.1%	13.7%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	35.0%	35.6%	30.4%	32.9%	36.6%	32.7%	36.3%	33.4%	36.4%	32.5%	34.2%	34.4%	40.1%	32.0%	35.5%	43.7%
Q21 Hosemann Favorability																	
Very favorable	9.2%	8.4%	15.2%	10.4%	15.5%	4.0%	9.4%	4.1%	10.3%	15.0%	9.8%	12.6%	6.0%	13.0%	6.0%	12.8%	8.1%
Somewhat favorable	20.1%	20.2%	18.3%	21.1%	24.2%	16.6%	20.8%	16.1%	22.8%	21.5%	12.7%	24.6%	18.1%	23.6%	16.3%	22.6%	26.0%
Neutral	16.7%	16.7%	15.5%	18.2%	17.8%	14.3%	26.6%	13.9%	18.9%	13.8%	24.0%	20.4%	15.8%	14.1%	16.9%	17.1%	13.7%
Somewhat unfavorable	9.0%	8.9%	7.1%	13.8%	6.3%	11.7%	5.8%	9.6%	9.4%	5.4%	16.0%	3.8%	11.0%	7.7%	13.3%	5.3%	5.4%
Very unfavorable	10.3%	10.8%	8.5%	6.1%	3.4%	16.8%	4.6%	20.1%	5.3%	7.9%	5.0%	4.3%	14.7%	1.6%	15.5%	6.6%	3.1%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	35.0%	35.6%	30.4%	32.9%	36.6%	32.7%	36.3%	33.4%	36.4%	32.5%	34.2%	34.4%	40.1%	32.0%	35.5%	43.7%

		Q2 Right To Pr	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	g Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	oinion			Q5 Forced Pre	gnancy		Q6 Abortion A	ccess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q22c Gunn Favorability																	
Favorable	18.5%	17.7%	24.7%	20.1%	27.8%	11.4%	15.5%	11.4%	20.0%	29.1%	9.6%	30.7%	13.5%	13.6%	13.7%	23.9%	17.4%
Unfavorable	22.3%	22.3%	21.7%	22.5%	11.1%	33.0%	11.6%	38.3%	15.1%	13.1%	24.5%	7.7%	29.8%	10.0%	33.6%	12.0%	15.6%
Neutral	14.0%	13.6%	15.5%	16.0%	16.2%	10.2%	27.1%	7.5%	18.8%	13.3%	8.8%	14.3%	12.5%	19.2%	11.1%	18.7%	7.6%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	46.4%	38.0%	41.4%	44.8%	45.5%	45.8%	42.8%	46.1%	44.5%	57.2%	47.3%	44.2%	57.2%	41.6%	45.5%	59.4%
Q22 Gunn Favorability																	
Very favorable	4.2%	3.6%	10.7%	1.5%	6.8%	2.6%	0.6%	1.5%	3.7%	11.0%	-	4.7%	3.6%	1.0%	4.2%	4.8%	1.7%
Somewhat favorable	14.4%	14.1%	14.0%	18.6%	21.1%	8.8%	14.9%	9.9%	16.2%	18.1%	9.6%	26.1%	9.9%	12.6%	9.6%	19.1%	15.7%
Neutral	14.0%	13.6%	15.5%	16.0%	16.2%	10.2%	27.1%	7.5%	18.8%	13.3%	8.8%	14.3%	12.5%	19.2%	11.1%	18.7%	7.6%
Somewhat unfavorable	10.0%	9.8%	8.8%	15.2%	5.3%	14.1%	8.5%	14.9%	8.0%	6.1%	14.0%	6.0%	12.3%	3.4%	13.8%	5.8%	10.9%
Very unfavorable	12.3%	12.5%	12.9%	7.3%	5.8%	18.9%	3.1%	23.4%	7.2%	7.1%	10.5%	1.7%	17.6%	6.6%	19.8%	6.2%	4.6%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	46.4%	38.0%	41.4%	44.8%	45.5%	45.8%	42.8%	46.1%	44.5%	57.2%	47.3%	44.2%	57.2%	41.6%	45.5%	59.4%



		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	jnancy		Q6 Abortion A	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•			,			-				1		,	-	,	J
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q23c State Legislature Favorability																	
Favorable	22.7%	22.1%	29.0%	20.7%	36.8%	11.9%	17.6%	11.6%	26.3%	32.7%	21.6%	33.0%	16.8%	29.1%	15.9%	30.0%	22.6%
Unfavorable	35.3%	37.7%	23.4%	21.9%	18.8%	50.2%	25.6%	56.3%	28.3%	18.9%	29.6%	22.5%	47.1%	15.5%	47.3%	23.6%	31.2%
Neutral	19.5%	18.8%	21.2%	26.9%	20.0%	18.5%	23.4%	12.8%	23.6%	19.8%	21.4%	22.2%	16.8%	22.7%	17.5%	23.2%	13.3%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	21.5%	26.4%	30.4%	24.3%	19.4%	33.5%	19.3%	21.9%	28.6%	27.4%	22.2%	19.3%	32.8%	19.3%	23.3%	32.8%
Q23 State Legislature Favorability																	
Very favorable	5.2%	5.0%	5.2%	8.1%	7.8%	3.4%	3.2%	1.5%	5.9%	9.5%	7.7%	8.0%	4.4%	2.1%	5.0%	5.6%	4.7%
Somewhat favorable	17.5%	17.0%	23.8%	12.7%	29.0%	8.5%	14.4%	10.1%	20.4%	23.1%	13.9%	25.0%	12.4%	27.0%	10.9%	24.4%	17.9%
Neutral	19.5%	18.8%	21.2%	26.9%	20.0%	18.5%	23.4%	12.8%	23.6%	19.8%	21.4%	22.2%	16.8%	22.7%	17.5%	23.2%	13.3%
Somewhat unfavorable	20.2%	20.9%	16.1%	17.1%	13.6%	26.1%	16.5%	27.9%	18.1%	12.4%	19.6%	15.0%	24.5%	12.5%	23.4%	15.9%	23.7%
Very unfavorable	15.1%	16.8%	7.3%	4.8%	5.2%	24.1%	9.1%	28.3%	10.2%	6.5%	10.0%	7.5%	22.6%	2.9%	23.9%	7.7%	7.5%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	21.5%	26.4%	30.4%	24.3%	19.4%	33.5%	19.3%	21.9%	28.6%	27.4%	22.2%	19.3%	32.8%	19.3%	23.3%	32.8%

		Q2 Right To Pri	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Pre	gnancy		Q6 Abortion A	ccess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base			•	•	•		•					•	•	•		•	-
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q24 Age																	
18 to 34	10.0%	10.9%	7.2%	2.4%	7.5%	13.4%	1.1%	15.0%	8.9%	6.5%	-	12.8%	11.1%	5.3%	14.8%	5.8%	6.6%
35 to 44	14.0%	14.1%	16.3%	8.3%	13.1%	15.3%	10.1%	16.1%	13.8%	13.0%	3.6%	17.0%	14.3%	6.5%	14.4%	12.3%	19.1%
45 to 54	20.0%	20.2%	13.6%	28.0%	20.2%	19.3%	23.6%	21.7%	21.7%	14.0%	12.6%	17.6%	19.9%	28.4%	18.9%	20.8%	21.5%
55 to 64	24.9%	25.6%	22.7%	18.2%	24.1%	25.1%	28.0%	25.1%	23.8%	26.1%	31.1%	26.4%	24.7%	29.7%	24.3%	26.6%	20.5%
65 or older	30.6%	28.9%	40.2%	37.4%	34.3%	26.9%	35.0%	22.0%	31.0%	40.5%	49.0%	26.3%	30.0%	28.5%	27.6%	33.7%	31.1%
Refused	0.5%	0.2%	-	5.7%	0.8%	-	2.1%	0.1%	0.7%	-	3.7%	-	0.0%	1.6%	0.0%	0.8%	1.3%



		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	ınancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base														•		•	1
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q25 Ethnicity																	ı
African-American or Black	31.0%	33.3%	22.0%	13.6%	8.3%	51.5%	18.3%	51.8%	22.4%	17.8%	31.5%	9.5%	45.9%	11.4%	42.6%	19.5%	27.5%
Asian American	0.5%	0.6%	-	-	-	1.0%	-	-	1.0%	-	-	-	0.9%	-	1.1%	-	-
Caucasian or White	62.0%	59.7%	72.8%	75.6%	84.4%	41.7%	74.7%	42.4%	70.4%	76.6%	47.4%	83.2%	46.4%	86.7%	49.5%	74.5%	65.0%
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	1.0%	1.3%	-	1.2%	1.0%	-	1.6%	0.8%	0.7%	-	1.9%	0.9%	-	1.1%	0.6%	2.2%
Multiracial	2.0%	2.3%	0.4%	1.2%	1.9%	2.3%	0.8%	1.2%	2.8%	0.6%	5.7%	1.8%	2.8%	-	2.8%	1.7%	-
Other	1.0%	1.1%	0.7%	0.7%	0.9%	0.8%	2.5%	0.8%	1.2%	0.8%	0.9%	0.4%	1.3%	1.0%	0.9%	0.9%	2.0%
Refused	2.5%	2.0%	2.8%	8.9%	3.2%	1.8%	3.9%	2.2%	1.4%	3.5%	14.5%	3.2%	1.8%	0.8%	2.0%	2.8%	3.3%

		Q2 Right To Pr	ivacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Pre	gnancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	ccess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•	•	•	•		•	•				•	•	•	•	•	•
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q26 Gender																	
Female	55.8%	56.0%	58.0%	48.5%	49.6%	61.6%	50.7%	63.8%	53.8%	48.5%	49.4%	44.5%	60.5%	55.2%	59.5%	53.2%	50.5%
Male	44.0%	43.9%	42.0%	49.1%	50.4%	38.3%	47.4%	36.2%	46.2%	51.5%	45.3%	55.5%	39.4%	44.8%	40.5%	46.8%	47.7%
Nonbinary	0.2%	0.1%	-	2.4%	-	0.1%	1.9%	-	-	-	5.2%	-	0.1%	-	-	-	1.8%



		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	ınancy		Q6 Abortion Ac	cess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•			•			•				•		•	•		
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q27c Education																	
No College	65.5%	66.4%	62.9%	57.4%	64.3%	66.1%	68.3%	65.9%	62.3%	72.5%	69.4%	64.3%	66.2%	71.9%	60.8%	69.9%	67.5%
College	34.0%	33.6%	35.4%	36.9%	34.8%	33.9%	29.8%	34.1%	37.3%	26.5%	26.9%	35.7%	33.8%	28.1%	39.2%	29.2%	31.2%
Refused	0.5%	-	1.6%	5.7%	0.9%	-	1.9%	-	0.4%	1.0%	3.7%	-	-	-	-	0.8%	1.3%
Q27 Education																	
Highschool or less	31.0%	31.3%	31.6%	25.8%	28.8%	32.1%	35.7%	29.2%	27.2%	43.1%	36.8%	28.0%	32.1%	33.8%	26.1%	35.3%	34.6%
Some College	34.5%	35.1%	31.3%	31.6%	35.5%	34.0%	32.6%	36.7%	35.1%	29.4%	32.6%	36.3%	34.1%	38.2%	34.7%	34.7%	32.8%
Four-year degree	21.0%	20.3%	24.0%	25.9%	25.0%	17.8%	20.6%	18.1%	24.0%	17.9%	21.4%	24.5%	19.4%	16.5%	22.2%	19.8%	20.6%
Advanced studies	13.0%	13.3%	11.4%	11.0%	9.8%	16.2%	9.2%	16.0%	13.3%	8.6%	5.6%	11.2%	14.4%	11.5%	16.9%	9.4%	10.7%
Refused	0.5%	-	1.6%	5.7%	0.9%	-	1.9%	-	0.4%	1.0%	3.7%	-	-	-	=	0.8%	1.3%

		Q2 Right To Pri	vacy		Q3 Overturning	Roe Support		Q4 Abortion Op	inion			Q5 Forced Preg	gnancy		Q6 Abortion A	ccess Support	
Break % Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Agree	Disagree	Unsure	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base				•	•	•		•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•
Unweighted	872	727	93	52	356	450	66	269	424	143	36	163	489	75	423	357	92
Weighted	872	731	91	50	364	443	65	269	416	154	33	177	474	80	400	376	96
Q28c Partisan Affiliation																	
Democrat	32.6%	35.2%	22.1%	13.6%	6.6%	56.5%	15.1%	59.7%	23.0%	11.7%	30.9%	7.0%	49.8%	11.4%	51.7%	12.4%	32.4%
Republican	46.1%	43.6%	58.4%	61.6%	77.8%	19.2%	52.4%	13.8%	57.8%	73.1%	36.0%	77.7%	26.7%	68.0%	24.4%	69.4%	45.5%
Independent	19.5%	19.7%	17.8%	18.4%	13.5%	22.8%	29.9%	25.1%	17.7%	12.8%	26.3%	13.1%	22.4%	18.5%	22.8%	15.9%	19.6%
Refused	1.8%	1.5%	1.6%	6.4%	2.1%	1.4%	2.6%	1.4%	1.4%	2.4%	6.7%	2.2%	1.1%	2.1%	1.1%	2.3%	2.5%
Q28 Partisan Affiliation																	
Strong Democrat	22.5%	24.0%	16.3%	11.2%	4.6%	38.9%	11.0%	44.3%	13.8%	8.8%	17.5%	5.3%	33.7%	8.0%	37.1%	8.8%	15.4%
Lean Democrat	10.2%	11.2%	5.9%	2.4%	2.1%	17.7%	4.1%	15.4%	9.2%	3.0%	13.5%	1.7%	16.1%	3.5%	14.7%	3.6%	17.0%
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.5%	19.7%	17.8%	18.4%	13.5%	22.8%	29.9%	25.1%	17.7%	12.8%	26.3%	13.1%	22.4%	18.5%	22.8%	15.9%	19.6%
Lean Republican	17.6%	18.0%	12.6%	20.5%	26.3%	9.6%	23.0%	7.8%	24.1%	20.4%	1.8%	25.9%	12.5%	33.4%	11.5%	23.7%	18.9%
Strong Republican	28.6%	25.6%	45.8%	41.1%	51.5%	9.6%	29.3%	6.0%	33.7%	52.7%	34.3%	51.8%	14.2%	34.6%	12.9%	45.7%	26.6%
Refused	1.8%	1.5%	1.6%	6.4%	2.1%	1.4%	2.6%	1.4%	1.4%	2.4%	6.7%	2.2%	1.1%	2.1%	1.1%	2.3%	2.5%



Break %		Q8 Perso		oort	Q9 Emer Contrace	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo	rtion ations Su	pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q1 Voting Likelihood													
Definitely voting	87.6%	85.2%	88.9%	89.5%	84.8%	88.1%	88.5%	85.3%	87.6%	88.9%	86.9%	88.3%	87.4%
Probably voting	12.4%	14.8%	11.1%	10.5%	15.2%	11.9%	11.5%	14.7%	12.4%	11.1%	13.1%	11.7%	12.6%

Break %		Q8 Perso		oort	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo		pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q2 Right To Privacy													
Yes	83.8%	74.1%	90.9%	81.5%	85.7%	85.2%	72.3%	68.0%	87.6%	63.5%	90.2%	77.9%	77.9%
No	10.4%	16.6%	6.5%	8.3%	9.1%	11.4%	5.9%	20.4%	9.1%	15.1%	8.4%	13.2%	5.9%
Unsure	5.8%	9.3%	2.6%	10.1%	5.1%	3.4%	21.9%	11.6%	3.3%	21.4%	1.4%	8.9%	16.2%



Break %		Q8 Perso		nort	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo		innort	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No		Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base			l			l							
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q3 Overturning Roe Support													
Agree	41.7%	70.8%	21.2%	45.7%	54.2%	35.8%	60.0%	74.7%	34.8%	77.1%	16.7%	69.7%	29.3%
Disagree	50.8%	23.9%	72.5%	32.0%	38.4%	57.3%	28.6%	15.8%	59.0%	6.9%	79.9%	22.0%	37.8%
Unsure	7.5%	5.3%	6.4%	22.3%	7.4%	6.9%	11.4%	9.5%	6.2%	16.0%	3.4%	8.4%	32.9%

Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Supp	port	Q9 Emei Contrac	gency eption Su	pport	Q10 Abo	ortion ations Su	ıpport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		-			•			-		•			
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q4 Abortion Opinion													
Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	30.8%	10.0%	47.4%	17.3%	23.1%	35.1%	15.4%	3.9%	36.6%	1.3%	53.4%	9.0%	16.3%
The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	47.7%	48.6%	44.4%	62.5%	38.0%	49.0%	54.3%	23.9%	48.9%	51.5%	41.0%	54.2%	51.3%
Abortion should be illegal in all cases	17.7%	38.5%	5.2%	8.4%	35.0%	13.2%	18.8%	69.4%	11.3%	38.7%	3.5%	33.2%	13.8%
Unsure	3.8%	2.9%	3.0%	11.8%	4.0%	2.6%	11.5%	2.8%	3.3%	8.6%	2.2%	3.6%	18.7%



Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Supp	oort	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su	pport	Q10 Abo	ortion ations Su	ıpport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		•	•	•	•	•			•	•		•	•
Unweighted	727	222	445	60	120	532	75	30	646	51	387	290	50
Weighted	731	237	427	67	132	529	70	35	636	60	378	311	42
Q5 Forced Pregnancy													
Yes	24.2%	46.0%	12.4%	22.6%	39.9%	20.2%	25.0%	81.6%	18.0%	55.9%	7.4%	45.0%	21.9%
No	64.9%	38.5%	81.9%	49.4%	51.7%	71.0%	43.4%	18.4%	72.6%	10.2%	87.2%	39.5%	51.4%
Unsure	10.9%	15.5%	5.7%	28.0%	8.3%	8.8%	31.6%	-	9.4%	33.9%	5.4%	15.5%	26.7%

Break %		Q8 Perso		- o ut	Q9 Emer		un no ut	Q10 Abo		mm aut	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents			nent Supp	1		eption Su			ations Su		-		
	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q6 Abortion Access Support													
Yes	45.9%	19.7%	67.1%	26.5%	31.2%	51.6%	32.3%	9.3%	52.8%	12.7%	76.4%	15.8%	30.9%
No	43.2%	72.1%	23.0%	45.7%	62.1%	37.8%	47.3%	88.3%	36.5%	69.6%	13.6%	75.9%	31.5%
Unsure	11.0%	8.2%	9.9%	27.8%	6.7%	10.6%	20.4%	2.4%	10.7%	17.7%	10.1%	8.3%	37.6%



Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Supp	oort	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo		pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q8 Personhood Amendment Support													
Yes	36.7%	100.0%	-	-	67.8%	26.3%	54.3%	76.1%	30.5%	62.9%	14.3%	61.9%	25.0%
No	53.8%	-	100.0%	-	27.4%	65.1%	24.0%	21.2%	60.8%	18.6%	78.4%	30.2%	38.3%
Unsure	9.4%	-	-	100.0%	4.8%	8.7%	21.7%	2.7%	8.7%	18.5%	7.3%	7.9%	36.7%

Break %		Q8 Perso		oort	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su	nnort	Q10 Abo	rtion ations Su	Innort	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No No		Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		<u>.</u>					<u></u>	J		J	1		J
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q9 Emergency Contraception Support													
Yes	17.7%	32.7%	9.0%	8.9%	100.0%	-	-	53.2%	15.0%	18.8%	11.2%	25.7%	8.8%
No	71.2%	50.9%	86.0%	65.6%	-	100.0%	-	37.3%	77.1%	44.2%	83.0%	60.7%	57.3%
Unsure	11.1%	16.4%	4.9%	25.5%	-	-	100.0%	9.5%	7.8%	37.0%	5.7%	13.6%	33.9%



Break %		Q8 Perso			Q9 Emer	gency eption Su	pport	Q10 Abo	rtion ations Su	pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q10 Abortion Investigations Support													
Yes	6.0%	12.4%	2.3%	1.7%	17.9%	3.1%	5.1%	100.0%	-	-	1.0%	11.7%	2.0%
No	83.2%	69.2%	93.9%	77.1%	70.7%	90.2%	58.9%	-	100.0%	-	97.6%	70.2%	68.2%
Unsure	10.8%	18.5%	3.7%	21.2%	11.4%	6.7%	36.0%	-	-	100.0%	1.4%	18.1%	29.8%

Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Supi	oort	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo		Innort	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No No		Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		•		•			•			•	•		
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q11 Abortion Pill Support													
Support	48.1%	18.7%	70.0%	37.5%	30.5%	56.1%	24.8%	8.0%	56.4%	6.1%	100.0%	-	-
Oppose	45.7%	77.1%	25.6%	38.5%	66.4%	39.0%	56.3%	89.9%	38.5%	76.8%	-	100.0%	-
Unsure	6.2%	4.2%	4.4%	24.0%	3.1%	5.0%	18.9%	2.1%	5.1%	17.1%	-	-	100.0%



Break %		Q8 Perso		port	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo		pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No		Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q12 Online Pharmacies Support													
Support	46.8%	19.4%	67.9%	33.4%	30.8%	53.7%	28.1%	6.1%	54.5%	10.0%	85.1%	10.4%	18.4%
Oppose	48.8%	78.3%	27.9%	53.4%	67.6%	42.6%	58.6%	89.0%	41.6%	81.9%	12.1%	88.4%	41.8%
Unsure	4.4%	2.3%	4.2%	13.3%	1.6%	3.7%	13.3%	4.9%	3.8%	8.1%	2.8%	1.2%	39.8%

Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Sup	oort	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su	pport	Q10 Abo		pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No		Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		•	•	•		•			•	•			
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill													
Support	13.4%	28.0%	4.9%	4.9%	21.5%	10.8%	17.1%	46.6%	10.5%	17.0%	7.0%	21.5%	2.7%
Oppose	79.1%	62.4%	91.9%	71.3%	68.5%	85.0%	58.3%	40.4%	84.9%	56.0%	91.1%	67.9%	69.2%
Unsure	7.5%	9.5%	3.3%	23.8%	10.0%	4.2%	24.6%	13.0%	4.6%	27.0%	1.9%	10.6%	28.0%



Break %		Q8 Perso		port	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo		pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No		Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q14 Internet History Bill													
Support	9.6%	20.8%	3.0%	3.3%	21.3%	6.4%	11.2%	49.3%	6.6%	10.3%	2.5%	18.3%	0.7%
Oppose	86.4%	74.0%	94.6%	87.3%	75.8%	91.3%	71.3%	45.5%	91.3%	70.5%	97.2%	75.6%	81.1%
Unsure	4.1%	5.1%	2.4%	9.4%	3.0%	2.2%	17.5%	5.2%	2.0%	19.1%	0.3%	6.1%	18.1%

Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Sup	port	Q9 Emer Contrace	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo		pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		-	-	-	•	-				-			
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level													
Yes	15.7%	24.3%	12.1%	2.4%	22.9%	13.5%	18.3%	26.7%	15.7%	9.9%	13.1%	18.6%	14.2%
No	64.1%	49.3%	75.9%	54.1%	59.5%	70.6%	29.1%	55.3%	67.7%	40.5%	77.4%	54.2%	32.8%
Unsure	20.3%	26.4%	12.0%	43.5%	17.5%	15.9%	52.6%	18.0%	16.6%	49.7%	9.5%	27.2%	52.9%



Break %		Q8 Perso		port	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo Investiga		pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality													
Yes	77.7%	75.9%	81.4%	63.9%	73.2%	80.1%	69.9%	80.5%	78.1%	72.9%	80.6%	77.2%	59.4%
No	14.6%	15.3%	15.6%	6.5%	19.5%	14.4%	8.3%	14.4%	15.6%	6.9%	15.1%	14.4%	12.4%
Unsure	7.7%	8.8%	3.0%	29.6%	7.3%	5.5%	21.8%	5.1%	6.2%	20.2%	4.3%	8.4%	28.2%

Break %		Q8 Perso		nort	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo	rtion ations Su	nnort	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No		Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		•			•								
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q17 Extending Medicaid Coverage													
Support	75.8%	67.2%	82.2%	72.5%	68.4%	79.5%	63.8%	41.9%	80.9%	54.9%	88.4%	64.6%	60.6%
Oppose	19.6%	28.9%	13.4%	18.9%	27.0%	17.5%	21.0%	50.9%	16.0%	29.8%	8.5%	30.7%	24.1%
Unsure	4.6%	3.9%	4.4%	8.7%	4.6%	3.0%	15.2%	7.3%	3.1%	15.3%	3.1%	4.7%	15.4%



Break %		Q8 Perso		port	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo	rtion ations Su	ıpport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q18 Medicaid Expansion Support													
Support	76.4%	67.3%	83.7%	69.8%	72.2%	80.2%	58.5%	51.3%	80.7%	56.7%	86.8%	66.7%	66.8%
Oppose	18.1%	27.5%	11.6%	18.2%	24.0%	15.6%	24.7%	44.8%	14.7%	29.3%	9.3%	27.4%	16.9%
Unsure	5.6%	5.2%	4.7%	12.0%	3.8%	4.3%	16.8%	3.8%	4.6%	14.0%	3.9%	5.9%	16.3%

Break %		Q8 Perso		port	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo		ipport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		•		-	•	-	-		-	-			
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q19 County Health Departments													
Support	87.3%	82.9%	91.1%	83.0%	81.7%	89.9%	79.8%	66.1%	90.1%	77.6%	94.1%	83.1%	65.8%
Oppose	9.4%	14.1%	7.1%	4.9%	13.6%	8.2%	11.0%	28.2%	7.6%	13.2%	4.8%	14.1%	11.6%
Unsure	3.2%	3.0%	1.8%	12.2%	4.7%	1.9%	9.2%	5.8%	2.3%	9.3%	1.1%	2.8%	22.5%



Break %		Q8 Pers	onhood nent Supi	nort	Q9 Emei	gency eption Su	ınnort	Q10 Abo	ortion ations Su	ınnort	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		1	1	1		l	1	1		1			
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q20c Reeves Favorability													
Favorable	31.7%	47.7%	20.2%	35.1%	39.5%	27.2%	48.2%	60.0%	27.4%	49.1%	17.2%	47.4%	27.6%
Unfavorable	43.9%	24.3%	58.2%	38.9%	35.2%	48.9%	26.3%	16.0%	49.1%	19.4%	61.3%	26.6%	36.7%
Neutral	14.2%	18.1%	11.2%	16.8%	13.4%	14.0%	17.0%	14.1%	12.9%	24.7%	11.3%	16.9%	17.6%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	10.0%	10.4%	9.2%	11.9%	10.0%	8.5%	9.9%	10.6%	6.9%	10.1%	9.1%	18.1%
Q20 Reeves Favorability													
Very favorable	12.5%	23.6%	5.3%	10.3%	19.2%	10.3%	16.2%	23.6%	10.6%	21.4%	7.5%	18.3%	8.3%
Somewhat favorable	19.2%	24.0%	14.8%	24.9%	20.3%	16.9%	32.0%	36.4%	16.8%	27.6%	9.7%	29.1%	19.3%
Neutral	14.2%	18.1%	11.2%	16.8%	13.4%	14.0%	17.0%	14.1%	12.9%	24.7%	11.3%	16.9%	17.6%
Somewhat unfavorable	12.1%	9.8%	12.7%	17.1%	9.0%	12.5%	14.3%	3.5%	12.5%	13.2%	12.2%	11.4%	16.0%
Very unfavorable	31.9%	14.5%	45.5%	21.7%	26.2%	36.4%	11.9%	12.5%	36.6%	6.2%	49.1%	15.3%	20.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	10.0%	10.4%	9.2%	11.9%	10.0%	8.5%	9.9%	10.6%	6.9%	10.1%	9.1%	18.1%



Break %		Q8 Pers	onhood nent Supi	nort	Q9 Emei	gency eption Su	ınnort	Q10 Abo	ortion ations Su	ınnort	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base			I	I	l	l .	1	1		1			
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q21c Hosemann Favorability													
Favorable	29.3%	36.1%	24.9%	27.6%	34.7%	27.9%	29.5%	29.0%	28.8%	33.2%	21.4%	38.7%	20.3%
Unfavorable	19.3%	11.8%	26.1%	9.4%	14.3%	20.9%	16.8%	17.6%	20.1%	14.0%	27.0%	11.0%	20.3%
Neutral	16.7%	14.6%	17.3%	21.4%	12.2%	17.3%	20.1%	22.1%	15.2%	24.7%	15.0%	17.7%	22.6%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	37.5%	31.7%	41.5%	38.8%	33.9%	33.7%	31.3%	35.9%	28.0%	36.6%	32.6%	36.8%
Q21 Hosemann Favorability													
Very favorable	9.2%	13.9%	5.6%	11.3%	12.5%	8.1%	11.0%	12.7%	8.7%	10.8%	5.1%	13.6%	8.8%
Somewhat favorable	20.1%	22.2%	19.3%	16.3%	22.2%	19.8%	18.5%	16.3%	20.1%	22.4%	16.4%	25.1%	11.5%
Neutral	16.7%	14.6%	17.3%	21.4%	12.2%	17.3%	20.1%	22.1%	15.2%	24.7%	15.0%	17.7%	22.6%
Somewhat unfavorable	9.0%	7.4%	11.0%	3.7%	6.6%	9.2%	11.8%	8.8%	8.6%	12.1%	11.1%	7.3%	5.6%
Very unfavorable	10.3%	4.4%	15.1%	5.7%	7.6%	11.8%	5.0%	8.7%	11.5%	1.9%	15.9%	3.8%	14.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	37.5%	31.7%	41.5%	38.8%	33.9%	33.7%	31.3%	35.9%	28.0%	36.6%	32.6%	36.8%



Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Sup	port	Q9 Emei	gency eption Su	ıpport	Q10 Abo	ortion ations Su	upport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base				,				,		•			
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q22c Gunn Favorability													
Favorable	18.5%	25.5%	14.3%	15.3%	22.7%	16.8%	22.8%	29.8%	17.1%	23.6%	14.0%	23.9%	14.1%
Unfavorable	22.3%	10.2%	32.4%	11.3%	18.4%	24.4%	14.6%	15.1%	24.4%	10.1%	31.7%	13.3%	14.9%
Neutral	14.0%	15.0%	13.0%	15.5%	11.6%	14.6%	13.9%	19.1%	12.7%	20.6%	11.7%	16.9%	9.7%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	49.3%	40.2%	57.9%	47.3%	44.2%	48.7%	36.0%	45.8%	45.7%	42.5%	45.9%	61.3%
Q22 Gunn Favorability													
Very favorable	4.2%	5.2%	3.4%	4.5%	4.3%	4.1%	4.6%	5.3%	4.0%	5.3%	3.5%	5.1%	2.7%
Somewhat favorable	14.4%	20.3%	10.9%	10.8%	18.4%	12.7%	18.2%	24.6%	13.1%	18.3%	10.5%	18.8%	11.3%
Neutral	14.0%	15.0%	13.0%	15.5%	11.6%	14.6%	13.9%	19.1%	12.7%	20.6%	11.7%	16.9%	9.7%
Somewhat unfavorable	10.0%	4.1%	14.4%	8.1%	9.1%	10.7%	7.0%	7.4%	10.8%	5.5%	13.5%	6.7%	7.1%
Very unfavorable	12.3%	6.1%	18.1%	3.1%	9.3%	13.7%	7.5%	7.7%	13.6%	4.6%	18.2%	6.6%	7.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	49.3%	40.2%	57.9%	47.3%	44.2%	48.7%	36.0%	45.8%	45.7%	42.5%	45.9%	61.3%



Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Subi	oort	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su	ınnort	Q10 Abo	ortion ations Su	ınnort	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base	Total	103	110	Onourc	100	110	onsure	103	140	Olioure	Cupport	Оррозс	Onsaic
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q23c State Legislature Favorability													
Favorable	22.7%	32.1%	18.3%	11.6%	27.7%	19.8%	33.3%	30.2%	20.5%	35.8%	12.9%	33.0%	23.4%
Unfavorable	35.3%	18.4%	48.3%	26.8%	31.5%	38.9%	18.0%	19.7%	39.0%	15.1%	50.2%	20.9%	25.8%
Neutral	19.5%	20.8%	17.4%	26.7%	19.1%	19.6%	19.6%	29.9%	18.3%	23.4%	17.9%	22.7%	8.2%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	28.8%	16.0%	34.9%	21.7%	21.7%	29.0%	20.3%	22.2%	25.7%	19.1%	23.4%	42.6%
Q23 State Legislature Favorability													
Very favorable	5.2%	7.9%	3.9%	2.6%	4.2%	4.9%	9.1%	5.9%	4.5%	10.6%	3.5%	7.0%	5.8%
Somewhat favorable	17.5%	24.2%	14.4%	9.0%	23.6%	14.9%	24.1%	24.3%	16.0%	25.2%	9.4%	26.0%	17.6%
Neutral	19.5%	20.8%	17.4%	26.7%	19.1%	19.6%	19.6%	29.9%	18.3%	23.4%	17.9%	22.7%	8.2%
Somewhat unfavorable	20.2%	12.9%	25.7%	16.8%	19.6%	21.8%	10.9%	11.0%	22.1%	10.3%	24.2%	16.1%	19.2%
Very unfavorable	15.1%	5.5%	22.6%	10.0%	11.9%	17.2%	7.1%	8.7%	16.9%	4.8%	25.9%	4.9%	6.6%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	28.8%	16.0%	34.9%	21.7%	21.7%	29.0%	20.3%	22.2%	25.7%	19.1%	23.4%	42.6%



Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Supp	port	Q9 Emer	gency eption Su	pport	Q10 Abo	rtion ations Su	ıpport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q24 Age													
18 to 34	10.0%	7.0%	13.7%	0.4%	7.1%	11.6%	4.4%	3.5%	11.0%	5.8%	13.7%	7.0%	3.8%
35 to 44	14.0%	12.4%	16.3%	6.8%	8.1%	17.0%	4.2%	10.1%	15.4%	5.1%	14.8%	14.2%	6.7%
45 to 54	20.0%	19.1%	17.4%	38.1%	21.9%	19.8%	18.5%	14.8%	19.8%	24.2%	22.0%	18.5%	15.5%
55 to 64	24.9%	25.7%	25.8%	16.6%	37.3%	22.1%	22.7%	24.9%	25.1%	23.2%	24.5%	26.6%	15.8%
65 or older	30.6%	34.8%	26.7%	36.6%	24.9%	29.2%	48.8%	46.8%	28.2%	39.9%	25.1%	33.0%	55.9%
Refused	0.5%	0.9%	0.0%	1.5%	0.6%	0.3%	1.4%	-	0.4%	1.8%	-	0.8%	2.3%

Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Supp	oort	Q9 Emer Contrace	gency eption Su	pport	Q10 Abo	rtion ations Su	pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q25 Ethnicity													
African-American or Black	31.0%	25.3%	36.2%	23.7%	32.1%	32.0%	22.7%	10.6%	34.9%	11.9%	40.6%	21.2%	29.2%
Asian American	0.5%	-	0.9%	-	-	0.7%	-	-	0.6%	-	1.0%	-	-
Caucasian or White	62.0%	69.2%	56.0%	68.5%	60.9%	61.2%	68.9%	84.2%	58.1%	79.8%	51.1%	73.3%	63.5%
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	0.4%	1.6%	-	-	1.4%	-	-	1.2%	-	1.3%	0.8%	-
Multiracial	2.0%	1.9%	2.1%	2.1%	3.8%	1.8%	0.4%	1.4%	2.1%	1.3%	2.7%	1.5%	-
Other	1.0%	0.6%	1.3%	0.7%	0.7%	0.9%	2.1%	0.6%	1.2%	-	1.0%	1.0%	0.7%
Refused	2.5%	2.8%	1.9%	5.1%	2.5%	1.9%	6.0%	3.0%	1.9%	6.9%	2.3%	2.2%	6.5%



Break %		Q8 Perso		port	Q9 Emer Contrace	gency eption Su		Q10 Abo		pport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base		110 110 01100110											
Unweighted	872	306 489 77		141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62	
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q26 Gender													
Female	55.8%	51.4%	58.9%	55.5%	55.1%	56.7%	50.8%	40.1%	57.7%	49.8%	57.4%	52.8%	65.3%
Male	44.0%	48.6%	41.0%	43.0%	44.9%	43.2%	47.9%	59.9%	42.2%	48.9%	42.5%	47.2%	32.4%
Nonbinary	0.2%	-	0.1%	1.5%	-	0.1%	1.3%	-	0.1%	1.3%	0.1%	-	2.3%

Break %		Q8 Perso			Q9 Emer	,		Q10 Abo			Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents		Amendn	nent Supp	port	Contrac	eption Su	pport	Investig	ations Su	ipport			
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base													
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q27c Education													
No College	65.5%	70.7%	61.3%	68.9%	71.5%	63.1%	71.1%	80.2%	63.4%	73.7%	61.9%	69.0%	68.0%
College	34.0%	28.3%	38.7%	29.6%	28.5%	36.3%	27.6%	19.8%	36.4%	23.4%	38.1%	30.3%	29.7%
Refused	0.5%	1.0%	-	1.5%	-	0.5%	1.3%	-	0.2%	2.9%	-	0.8%	2.3%
Q27 Education													
Highschool or less	31.0%	35.9%	26.1%	39.9%	37.6%	27.9%	40.5%	50.5%	28.5%	39.3%	25.7%	36.1%	34.5%
Some College	34.5%	34.9%	35.2%	29.0%	33.9%	35.3%	30.6%	29.7%	34.8%	34.5%	36.2%	32.8%	33.5%
Four-year degree	21.0%	20.5%	21.6%	19.6%	19.6%	22.0%	16.7%	15.2%	21.7%	18.9%	22.4%	19.6%	20.9%
Advanced studies	13.0%	7.8%	17.1%	9.9%	8.9%	14.3%	10.9%	4.6%	14.7%	4.5%	15.7%	10.7%	8.8%
Refused	0.5%	1.0%	-	1.5%	-	0.5%	1.3%	-	0.2%	2.9%	-	0.8%	2.3%



Break %		Q8 Perso	onhood nent Sup	port	Q9 Emei	gency eption Su	pport	Q10 Abo	rtion ations Su	ıpport	Q11 Abo	rtion Pill	Support
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure
Base						<u> </u>	,	,					
Unweighted	872	306	489	77	141	628	103	45	746	81	428	382	62
Weighted	872	320	470	82	154	621	97	52	726	94	419	399	54
Q28c Partisan Affiliation													
Democrat	32.6%	21.9%	41.6%	23.5%	29.7%	34.7%	23.7%	9.7%	37.4%	8.2%	49.2%	16.2%	25.8%
Republican	46.1%	63.8%	32.6%	54.7%	53.0%	43.1%	54.4%	82.1%	40.5%	69.9%	23.7%	69.2%	49.8%
Independent	19.5%	12.4%	24.7%	16.9%	15.2%	20.6%	18.7%	8.2%	20.6%	17.2%	25.9%	12.7%	19.3%
Refused	1.8%	1.9%	1.2%	4.9%	2.1%	1.5%	3.1%	-	1.5%	4.8%	1.2%	1.9%	5.1%
Q28 Partisan Affiliation													
Strong Democrat	22.5%	16.1%	28.0%	15.6%	22.3%	23.0%	19.3%	8.4%	25.5%	6.9%	32.6%	12.5%	16.9%
Lean Democrat	10.2%	5.8%	13.5%	7.9%	7.4%	11.7%	4.4%	1.3%	11.9%	1.3%	16.5%	3.6%	8.9%
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.5%	12.4%	24.7%	16.9%	15.2%	20.6%	18.7%	8.2%	20.6%	17.2%	25.9%	12.7%	19.3%
Lean Republican	17.6%	17.8%	16.4%	23.3%	16.7%	18.3%	14.5%	20.7%	17.3%	18.4%	13.1%	22.3%	17.3%
Strong Republican	28.6%	46.0%	16.1%	31.4%	36.3%	24.8%	39.9%	61.4%	23.2%	51.6%	10.6%	46.9%	32.5%
Refused	1.8%	1.9%	1.2%	4.9%	2.1%	1.5%	3.1%	-	1.5%	4.8%	1.2%	1.9%	5.1%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharm		Q13 Abo Investiga			Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I		•	Q16 Prio Mortality	-	/laternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q1 Voting Likelihood																
Definitely voting	87.6%	87.0%	88.4%	83.8%	80.9%	88.4%	91.0%	87.5%	88.1%	76.1%	87.2%	87.3%	88.7%	88.4%	80.7%	92.1%
Probably voting	12.4%	13.0%	11.6%	16.2%	19.1%	11.6%	9.0%	12.5%	11.9%	23.9%	12.8%	12.7%	11.3%	11.6%	19.3%	7.9%

Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ne Pharn		Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	ory Bill	Q15 Mat		•	Q16 Prio	-	/laternal
Respondents		F	_						_		,					1
	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q2 Right To Privacy																
Yes	83.8%	89.7%	78.5%	80.3%	65.8%	88.1%	70.7%	67.3%	87.2%	51.2%	90.2%	85.1%	74.8%	83.9%	86.3%	78.9%
No	10.4%	8.0%	13.0%	8.0%	22.9%	7.8%	15.2%	21.4%	9.2%	10.4%	6.1%	11.0%	12.0%	10.6%	8.0%	12.5%
Unsure	5.8%	2.3%	8.5%	11.7%	11.2%	4.0%	14.2%	11.3%	3.6%	38.4%	3.7%	3.9%	13.2%	5.5%	5.7%	8.6%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ne Pharn		Q13 Abo	rtion ating Bill		Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I		•	Q16 Prio	_	/laternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q3 Overturning Roe Support																
Agree	41.7%	17.0%	66.0%	35.7%	72.2%	35.1%	57.3%	69.4%	37.6%	63.2%	50.3%	33.6%	60.6%	41.4%	39.2%	49.2%
Disagree	50.8%	79.1%	24.5%	42.2%	22.7%	57.7%	28.6%	24.8%	55.4%	14.2%	42.4%	60.2%	27.7%	51.5%	55.4%	35.3%
Unsure	7.5%	4.0%	9.6%	22.1%	5.1%	7.3%	14.2%	5.8%	7.0%	22.7%	7.2%	6.2%	11.7%	7.1%	5.4%	15.5%

Break % Respondents		Q12 Onli Support	ne Pharm	nacies	Q13 Abo Investiga			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I	ernal Mo Level	•	Q16 Prio	oritizing N y	/laternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base					-			•								
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q4 Abortion Opinion																
Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	30.8%	55.3%	8.6%	16.3%	10.2%	36.6%	6.6%	3.0%	35.1%	6.1%	22.3%	37.7%	15.6%	32.1%	28.3%	22.5%
The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion		39.8%	54.2%	59.2%	46.0%	48.0%	47.1%	44.1%	47.6%	56.7%	49.3%	45.8%	52.4%	47.7%	45.9%	50.9%
Abortion should be illegal in all cases	17.7%	2.9%	33.0%	5.6%	42.7%	12.2%	31.6%	48.4%	14.0%	24.0%	22.9%	13.4%	27.4%	17.3%	18.8%	20.2%
Unsure	3.8%	1.9%	4.3%	18.9%	1.1%	3.3%	14.6%	4.5%	3.3%	13.2%	5.6%	3.2%	4.5%	3.0%	6.9%	6.4%



Break % Respondents					Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill						Q15 Mat Priority		•	Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality		
	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base													•			
Unweighted	727	375	318	34	68	621	38	44	666	17	122	474	131	573	107	47
Weighted	731	366	334	31	77	608	46	56	657	18	123	476	132	568	110	53
Q5 Forced Pregnancy																
Yes	24.2%	8.0%	41.8%	26.6%	41.3%	20.8%	41.0%	37.7%	22.2%	56.4%	27.0%	19.6%	38.1%	23.3%	21.0%	40.2%
No	64.9%	86.7%	41.2%	61.4%	51.5%	69.2%	30.1%	53.8%	66.6%	36.6%	60.1%	72.8%	40.6%	65.1%	74.0%	43.0%
Unsure	10.9%	5.3%	17.0%	12.0%	7.2%	10.0%	28.9%	8.4%	11.2%	7.0%	12.9%	7.5%	21.3%	11.5%	5.0%	16.8%

Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharm		Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill			1 *			Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level			Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality		
Respondents	Total	<u> </u>	Oppose					Support	Oppose		Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q6 Abortion Access Support																
Yes	45.9%	75.3%	17.5%	46.2%	26.1%	52.4%	12.2%	14.2%	50.5%	21.9%	48.0%	52.5%	23.2%	46.3%	53.8%	26.1%
No	43.2%	13.9%	72.6%	28.3%	71.2%	37.0%	58.7%	83.9%	38.3%	50.6%	45.1%	37.9%	58.4%	44.1%	37.0%	45.6%
Unsure	11.0%	10.8%	9.9%	25.5%	2.7%	10.6%	29.2%	1.9%	11.2%	27.5%	6.9%	9.6%	18.5%	9.6%	9.2%	28.2%



Break % Respondents					Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill			Q14 Internet History Bill			Q15 Mat Priority I		•	Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality		
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q8 Personhood Amendment Support																
Yes	36.7%	15.3%	58.9%	19.4%	76.9%	29.0%	46.7%	79.9%	31.5%	46.6%	56.9%	28.3%	47.9%	35.9%	38.3%	42.4%
No	53.8%	78.0%	30.8%	51.8%	19.6%	62.5%	23.4%	16.9%	59.0%	31.6%	41.7%	63.8%	31.9%	56.4%	57.5%	21.1%
Unsure	9.4%	6.7%	10.3%	28.8%	3.5%	8.5%	29.9%	3.3%	9.5%	21.9%	1.5%	8.0%	20.2%	7.7%	4.2%	36.4%

Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ne Pharm	nacies	Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill						Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level			Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality		
Respondents	Total	<u> </u>	Oppose	Unsure			Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q9 Emergency Contraception Support																
Yes	17.7%	11.6%	24.5%	6.4%	28.4%	15.3%	23.6%	39.3%	15.5%	13.0%	25.9%	16.5%	15.3%	16.7%	23.6%	16.9%
No	71.2%	81.7%	62.2%	59.7%	57.4%	76.5%	40.1%	47.8%	75.3%	39.2%	61.2%	78.5%	55.9%	73.4%	70.1%	51.5%
Unsure	11.1%	6.6%	13.3%	33.9%	14.1%	8.2%	36.3%	12.9%	9.1%	47.9%	12.9%	5.0%	28.8%	10.0%	6.3%	31.6%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support			Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I		•	Q16 Price Mortality	_	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base												•				
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q10 Abortion Investigations Support																
Yes	6.0%	0.8%	10.9%	6.7%	20.8%	3.0%	10.4%	30.7%	3.1%	7.6%	10.1%	5.1%	5.3%	6.2%	5.9%	4.0%
No	83.2%	96.9%	71.0%	73.3%	65.5%	89.3%	50.8%	57.7%	88.0%	41.4%	83.1%	88.0%	68.2%	83.7%	89.0%	67.6%
Unsure	10.8%	2.3%	18.1%	20.0%	13.7%	7.6%	38.8%	11.6%	8.8%	51.0%	6.8%	6.8%	26.4%	10.1%	5.1%	28.4%

Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharm		Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I			Q16 Prio	_	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q11 Abortion Pill Support																
Support	48.1%	87.4%	11.9%	30.9%	25.0%	55.4%	12.5%	12.3%	54.1%	3.6%	40.2%	58.1%	22.6%	49.8%	49.7%	27.1%
Oppose	45.7%	10.2%	82.8%	12.6%	73.7%	39.2%	64.5%	87.2%	40.1%	68.8%	54.2%	38.7%	61.3%	45.4%	45.0%	50.2%
Unsure	6.2%	2.4%	5.3%	56.4%	1.3%	5.4%	23.1%	0.5%	5.8%	27.6%	5.6%	3.2%	16.1%	4.7%	5.2%	22.7%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharn		Q13 Abo Investiga			Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	•	Q15 Mat Priority I		•	Q16 Prio	_	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q12 Online Pharmacies Support																
Support	46.8%	100.0%	-	-	21.6%	53.7%	19.5%	11.7%	52.3%	13.0%	38.2%	56.1%	24.1%	48.7%	49.8%	22.0%
Oppose	48.8%	-	100.0%	-	77.1%	42.7%	63.0%	86.1%	44.0%	62.8%	58.0%	41.3%	65.3%	47.3%	49.2%	63.1%
Unsure	4.4%	-	-	100.0%	1.3%	3.6%	17.5%	2.1%	3.7%	24.3%	3.8%	2.5%	10.6%	4.0%	1.0%	14.8%

Break %		Q12 Onli	ine Pharm		Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist		Q15 Mat Priority I			Q16 Prio	_	/laternal
Respondents	Total		Oppose				Unsure	Support	Oppose		Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		-	-					-		· ·	· ·					
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill																
Support	13.4%	6.2%	21.1%	3.9%	100.0%	-	-	63.7%	7.6%	17.9%	26.0%	9.5%	16.0%	13.2%	15.2%	11.4%
Oppose	79.1%	90.7%	69.2%	66.0%	-	100.0%	-	28.5%	86.9%	34.0%	68.2%	87.3%	61.8%	80.4%	79.3%	65.2%
Unsure	7.5%	3.1%	9.7%	30.2%	-	-	100.0%	7.8%	5.6%	48.1%	5.8%	3.2%	22.3%	6.3%	5.4%	23.4%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ne Pharm		Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I			Q16 Prio	_	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose					Support	Oppose	Unsure		No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q14 Internet History Bill																
Support	9.6%	2.4%	16.9%	4.7%	45.6%	3.4%	10.0%	100.0%	-	-	20.3%	7.0%	9.3%	11.2%	5.8%	0.5%
Oppose	86.4%	96.5%	77.9%	72.7%	49.0%	94.8%	64.1%	-	100.0%	-	76.4%	90.1%	82.3%	85.1%	91.5%	89.1%
Unsure	4.1%	1.1%	5.2%	22.6%	5.4%	1.7%	26.0%	-	-	100.0%	3.3%	2.8%	8.4%	3.7%	2.6%	10.4%

Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharn	nacies	Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I		•	Q16 Prio	_	√laternal
Respondents	Total	<u> </u>		Unsure	Support		Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level																
Yes	15.7%	12.8%	18.6%	13.8%	30.5%	13.5%	12.2%	33.2%	13.9%	12.9%	100.0%	-	-	15.8%	22.0%	3.0%
No	64.1%	76.8%	54.2%	37.2%	45.3%	70.7%	27.7%	47.1%	66.8%	44.9%	-	100.0%	-	69.3%	60.5%	17.9%
Unsure	20.3%	10.4%	27.1%	49.1%	24.2%	15.8%	60.1%	19.6%	19.3%	42.1%	-	-	100.0%	15.0%	17.5%	79.2%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ne Pharm		Q13 Abo Investiga			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	•	Q15 Mat Priority I			Q16 Prio Mortality	-	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality																
Yes	77.7%	80.8%	75.4%	70.5%	76.8%	79.0%	65.6%	90.7%	76.6%	70.8%	78.0%	84.0%	57.5%	100.0%	-	-
No	14.6%	15.6%	14.7%	3.4%	16.7%	14.7%	10.6%	8.9%	15.5%	9.5%	20.5%	13.8%	12.6%	-	100.0%	-
Unsure	7.7%	3.6%	9.9%	26.1%	6.5%	6.3%	23.9%	0.4%	7.9%	19.7%	1.4%	2.1%	29.9%	-	-	100.0%

Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharm		Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I			Q16 Prio	_	/laternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q17 Extending Medicaid Coverage																
Support	75.8%	89.7%	64.0%	58.7%	62.1%	80.0%	55.7%	67.1%	77.5%	60.4%	72.0%	83.1%	55.5%	80.5%	62.5%	53.3%
Oppose	19.6%	7.5%	31.0%	22.5%	36.2%	16.7%	20.7%	26.3%	19.0%	16.9%	26.4%	14.1%	31.8%	15.8%	32.5%	33.2%
Unsure	4.6%	2.8%	5.1%	18.8%	1.7%	3.3%	23.5%	6.6%	3.6%	22.8%	1.6%	2.8%	12.7%	3.7%	5.1%	13.6%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharm		Q13 Abo Investiga			Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	•	Q15 Mat Priority I		•	Q16 Prio Mortality	_	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q18 Medicaid Expansion Support																
Support	76.4%	89.2%	65.1%	64.3%	66.0%	79.6%	60.2%	74.3%	77.7%	51.7%	73.6%	81.6%	61.8%	79.5%	71.1%	54.6%
Oppose	18.1%	8.3%	27.2%	21.1%	26.1%	15.6%	29.3%	18.0%	17.9%	22.7%	25.2%	14.0%	25.6%	15.3%	25.1%	33.0%
Unsure	5.6%	2.5%	7.7%	14.6%	7.9%	4.7%	10.5%	7.7%	4.4%	25.5%	1.3%	4.4%	12.7%	5.2%	3.8%	12.4%

Break %		Q12 Onli			Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	Q15 Mat		•	Q16 Prio	_	Maternal
Respondents		Support	1			ating Bill					Priority I		1	Mortality		
	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q19 County Health Departments																
Support	87.3%	94.8%	81.9%	67.9%	87.9%	89.6%	62.8%	88.8%	87.8%	73.3%	81.9%	92.7%	74.7%	91.1%	83.0%	57.5%
Oppose	9.4%	4.5%	14.3%	8.2%	10.8%	8.7%	14.7%	6.2%	9.9%	7.6%	16.8%	6.0%	14.5%	7.1%	14.4%	24.3%
Unsure	3.2%	0.7%	3.8%	23.8%	1.3%	1.7%	22.4%	5.1%	2.3%	19.0%	1.3%	1.3%	10.8%	1.9%	2.6%	18.2%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ne Pharn	nacies	Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	ory Bill	Q15 Mat			Q16 Prio		/laternal
Respondents	Total		Oppose	Unsure	Support		Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base													•			
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q20c Reeves Favorability																
Favorable	31.7%	16.6%	45.9%	35.2%	52.9%	26.1%	52.6%	56.7%	28.0%	50.3%	48.1%	22.1%	49.1%	30.9%	29.5%	43.7%
Unfavorable	43.9%	61.7%	28.0%	31.5%	16.1%	51.4%	14.8%	19.4%	47.9%	17.7%	33.1%	55.1%	16.9%	47.7%	37.7%	17.2%
Neutral	14.2%	11.8%	16.8%	12.1%	19.9%	12.8%	19.3%	15.2%	13.6%	25.3%	7.6%	14.6%	18.3%	13.4%	18.7%	14.1%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	10.0%	9.3%	21.2%	11.1%	9.7%	13.3%	8.8%	10.5%	6.7%	11.1%	8.1%	15.7%	7.9%	14.1%	25.1%
Q20 Reeves Favorability																
Very favorable	12.5%	8.0%	17.1%	9.6%	29.7%	9.3%	16.0%	25.4%	10.6%	22.9%	24.3%	8.1%	17.4%	12.1%	13.9%	14.6%
Somewhat favorable	19.2%	8.5%	28.8%	25.6%	23.2%	16.8%	36.6%	31.3%	17.4%	27.5%	23.8%	14.1%	31.7%	18.8%	15.6%	29.1%
Neutral	14.2%	11.8%	16.8%	12.1%	19.9%	12.8%	19.3%	15.2%	13.6%	25.3%	7.6%	14.6%	18.3%	13.4%	18.7%	14.1%
Somewhat unfavorable	12.1%	11.8%	12.3%	11.6%	6.2%	13.2%	10.3%	10.0%	12.8%	1.1%	12.8%	13.1%	8.2%	13.6%	8.5%	2.9%
Very unfavorable	31.9%	49.9%	15.7%	19.9%	9.8%	38.2%	4.4%	9.3%	35.1%	16.6%	20.3%	42.1%	8.7%	34.1%	29.2%	14.2%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	10.0%	9.3%	21.2%	11.1%	9.7%	13.3%	8.8%	10.5%	6.7%	11.1%	8.1%	15.7%	7.9%	14.1%	25.1%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharn	nacies	Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I		ortality	Q16 Prio	_	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base			•								•		•			
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q21c Hosemann Favorability																
Favorable	29.3%	21.5%	37.5%	21.1%	39.4%	27.5%	29.8%	33.7%	28.5%	34.7%	33.2%	27.3%	32.7%	29.6%	29.6%	25.1%
Unfavorable	19.3%	27.6%	11.1%	21.8%	13.7%	21.1%	10.0%	11.4%	19.8%	28.1%	18.0%	21.8%	12.3%	19.2%	26.6%	6.0%
Neutral	16.7%	15.8%	17.0%	22.4%	17.8%	15.3%	29.6%	22.3%	15.8%	22.4%	15.8%	15.9%	19.9%	16.9%	15.3%	17.4%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	35.1%	34.4%	34.7%	29.1%	36.1%	30.6%	32.6%	35.9%	14.8%	33.0%	35.1%	35.1%	34.3%	28.6%	51.6%
Q21 Hosemann Favorability																
Very favorable	9.2%	5.1%	13.0%	9.9%	21.0%	7.5%	6.3%	16.6%	8.1%	13.7%	11.9%	8.0%	10.8%	9.2%	9.8%	7.6%
Somewhat favorable	20.1%	16.4%	24.5%	11.2%	18.4%	20.1%	23.5%	17.0%	20.4%	21.0%	21.3%	19.2%	21.9%	20.4%	19.8%	17.5%
Neutral	16.7%	15.8%	17.0%	22.4%	17.8%	15.3%	29.6%	22.3%	15.8%	22.4%	15.8%	15.9%	19.9%	16.9%	15.3%	17.4%
Somewhat unfavorable	9.0%	11.3%	6.4%	12.8%	6.2%	9.9%	4.1%	5.7%	8.9%	19.9%	10.5%	9.4%	6.6%	9.0%	12.0%	3.4%
Very unfavorable	10.3%	16.2%	4.7%	9.0%	7.5%	11.2%	5.9%	5.6%	10.9%	8.2%	7.5%	12.4%	5.7%	10.2%	14.6%	2.6%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	35.1%	34.4%	34.7%	29.1%	36.1%	30.6%	32.6%	35.9%	14.8%	33.0%	35.1%	35.1%	34.3%	28.6%	51.6%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharn	nacies	Q13 Abo	ortion ating Bill		Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority		ortality	Q16 Pric	_	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•			•			•			•	•		•	•	
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q22c Gunn Favorability																
Favorable	18.5%	12.5%	24.7%	14.8%	36.3%	15.6%	17.7%	24.4%	17.7%	23.0%	25.8%	16.3%	20.0%	18.5%	20.6%	14.8%
Unfavorable	22.3%	32.7%	12.4%	21.3%	18.2%	24.8%	2.9%	14.9%	23.5%	14.3%	18.0%	26.9%	11.1%	24.5%	17.9%	7.7%
Neutral	14.0%	11.0%	16.3%	19.4%	13.9%	13.7%	17.4%	20.9%	13.2%	13.3%	14.3%	14.2%	12.8%	14.4%	15.2%	6.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	43.8%	46.6%	44.5%	31.7%	45.9%	62.0%	39.8%	45.6%	49.4%	41.9%	42.6%	56.1%	42.5%	46.3%	70.6%
Q22 Gunn Favorability																
Very favorable	4.2%	2.5%	5.5%	7.8%	11.5%	3.1%	2.4%	9.1%	3.6%	5.2%	6.5%	3.2%	5.3%	4.0%	4.6%	5.1%
Somewhat favorable	14.4%	10.0%	19.2%	7.0%	24.7%	12.5%	15.3%	15.3%	14.1%	17.8%	19.3%	13.1%	14.6%	14.5%	16.0%	9.7%
Neutral	14.0%	11.0%	16.3%	19.4%	13.9%	13.7%	17.4%	20.9%	13.2%	13.3%	14.3%	14.2%	12.8%	14.4%	15.2%	6.8%
Somewhat unfavorable	10.0%	14.2%	6.4%	5.6%	7.6%	11.2%	1.7%	5.8%	10.5%	10.1%	8.8%	12.4%	3.3%	10.7%	9.1%	4.2%
Very unfavorable	12.3%	18.5%	6.0%	15.7%	10.6%	13.6%	1.2%	9.1%	13.0%	4.2%	9.1%	14.4%	7.8%	13.8%	8.7%	3.6%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	43.8%	46.6%	44.5%	31.7%	45.9%	62.0%	39.8%	45.6%	49.4%	41.9%	42.6%	56.1%	42.5%	46.3%	70.6%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharn	nacies	Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I			Q16 Prio	_	Vlaternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base			•													•
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q23c State Legislature Favorability																
Favorable	22.7%	12.9%	31.5%	29.6%	46.2%	19.2%	17.6%	40.3%	20.4%	30.5%	33.5%	19.8%	23.5%	24.8%	16.2%	14.4%
Unfavorable	35.3%	50.0%	22.0%	26.2%	17.0%	40.8%	9.6%	14.8%	37.9%	29.0%	26.2%	43.9%	15.1%	37.0%	37.7%	13.2%
Neutral	19.5%	17.8%	22.0%	10.1%	18.2%	19.2%	25.4%	26.1%	19.1%	12.9%	11.9%	21.4%	19.3%	19.2%	22.0%	18.0%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	19.2%	24.6%	34.1%	18.6%	20.8%	47.3%	18.8%	22.7%	27.6%	28.4%	14.8%	42.1%	19.0%	24.1%	54.4%
Q23 State Legislature Favorability																
Very favorable	5.2%	3.0%	6.6%	13.7%	13.0%	4.2%	2.4%	13.5%	3.7%	18.0%	12.8%	2.8%	7.0%	5.3%	5.6%	3.7%
Somewhat favorable	17.5%	10.0%	24.8%	15.9%	33.2%	15.0%	15.3%	26.8%	16.7%	12.5%	20.7%	17.0%	16.5%	19.4%	10.6%	10.7%
Neutral	19.5%	17.8%	22.0%	10.1%	18.2%	19.2%	25.4%	26.1%	19.1%	12.9%	11.9%	21.4%	19.3%	19.2%	22.0%	18.0%
Somewhat unfavorable	20.2%	25.1%	16.1%	13.6%	11.1%	23.1%	5.4%	8.0%	21.6%	19.3%	15.1%	24.0%	12.1%	21.0%	22.3%	8.3%
Very unfavorable	15.1%	24.9%	5.9%	12.7%	5.9%	17.7%	4.2%	6.9%	16.3%	9.8%	11.1%	19.9%	3.0%	16.1%	15.4%	4.9%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	19.2%	24.6%	34.1%	18.6%	20.8%	47.3%	18.8%	22.7%	27.6%	28.4%	14.8%	42.1%	19.0%	24.1%	54.4%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharm		Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	•	Q15 Mat Priority I		•	Q16 Prio	_	/laternal
Respondents	Total		Oppose				Unsure	Support	Oppose		Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q24 Age																
18 to 34	10.0%	14.5%	5.6%	11.0%	7.8%	11.0%	3.8%	5.4%	10.7%	5.0%	5.1%	12.8%	5.1%	11.7%	6.1%	0.5%
35 to 44	14.0%	15.8%	13.3%	3.1%	14.3%	14.3%	10.2%	11.6%	14.2%	15.0%	9.3%	16.8%	8.9%	14.7%	11.5%	12.1%
45 to 54	20.0%	21.6%	19.2%	12.2%	17.3%	20.8%	16.7%	25.8%	19.5%	17.2%	16.4%	22.1%	16.1%	21.0%	14.8%	20.2%
55 to 64	24.9%	24.5%	26.0%	16.4%	20.6%	26.2%	18.8%	25.3%	25.9%	2.6%	32.1%	24.2%	21.6%	25.6%	24.0%	19.2%
65 or older	30.6%	23.6%	35.2%	54.1%	39.6%	27.4%	48.6%	31.4%	29.5%	52.1%	37.1%	23.7%	47.3%	26.8%	42.8%	46.1%
Refused	0.5%	-	0.7%	3.2%	0.4%	0.4%	1.9%	0.5%	0.1%	8.2%	-	0.5%	1.0%	0.3%	0.8%	1.8%

Break % Respondents		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharn	nacies	Q13 Abo Investiga			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I	ernal Mo Level	•	Q16 Pric	-	/laternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q25 Ethnicity																
African-American or Black	31.0%	42.9%	19.7%	30.1%	27.9%	32.8%	17.0%	23.6%	32.6%	13.4%	39.0%	31.9%	22.0%	30.1%	40.8%	21.2%
Asian American	0.5%	1.1%	-	-	-	0.6%	-	-	0.6%	-	-	0.8%	-	0.6%	-	-
Caucasian or White	62.0%	49.9%	73.6%	62.3%	69.5%	59.3%	77.0%	73.3%	60.1%	76.6%	54.6%	60.6%	72.2%	63.5%	48.0%	74.0%
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	1.0%	0.8%	3.1%	1.0%	1.1%	-	1.4%	1.0%	-	-	1.6%	-	1.0%	1.7%	-
Multiracial	2.0%	2.5%	1.7%	-	-	2.3%	2.5%	-	2.3%	-	1.9%	2.1%	1.8%	2.0%	2.8%	-
Other	1.0%	0.8%	1.3%	0.4%	0.3%	1.2%	0.6%	0.4%	1.1%	-	1.1%	0.8%	1.5%	0.8%	2.0%	1.0%
Refused	2.5%	1.9%	3.0%	4.1%	1.3%	2.7%	2.9%	1.3%	2.3%	10.1%	3.5%	2.3%	2.5%	2.0%	4.7%	3.8%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ne Pharn		Q13 Abo	rtion ating Bill		Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority I			Q16 Prio	-	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base													•			
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q26 Gender																
Female	55.8%	56.7%	54.8%	57.8%	40.6%	58.8%	51.4%	45.6%	57.7%	40.4%	52.1%	57.9%	52.1%	56.9%	52.7%	50.4%
Male	44.0%	43.2%	45.2%	39.0%	59.4%	41.1%	46.8%	54.4%	42.3%	56.2%	47.9%	42.0%	47.2%	43.0%	47.3%	47.8%
Nonbinary	0.2%	0.1%	-	3.2%	-	0.1%	1.9%	-	0.1%	3.5%	-	0.1%	0.7%	0.1%	-	1.8%

Break %		1 -	ine Pharn	nacies	Q13 Abo			Q14 Inte	rnet Hist	ory Bill	-	ernal Mo	rtality	1 *	9	Maternal
Respondents		Support			Investiga	ating Bill					Priority	Level		Mortality	у	
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base																
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q27c Education																
No College	65.5%	60.7%	70.3%	64.0%	68.3%	63.6%	80.2%	75.6%	64.4%	65.1%	71.4%	61.5%	73.7%	61.8%	77.1%	81.3%
College	34.0%	39.3%	29.0%	32.8%	30.4%	36.1%	17.9%	24.4%	35.4%	26.8%	28.6%	38.2%	24.7%	38.0%	21.8%	16.8%
Refused	0.5%	-	0.7%	3.2%	1.3%	0.2%	1.9%	-	0.2%	8.2%	-	0.3%	1.5%	0.2%	1.2%	1.8%
Q27 Education																
Highschool or less	31.0%	26.8%	35.6%	24.1%	35.5%	28.5%	49.4%	47.1%	28.5%	46.8%	40.6%	26.3%	38.4%	27.6%	42.8%	43.1%
Some College	34.5%	33.8%	34.7%	39.9%	32.7%	35.1%	30.8%	28.4%	35.9%	18.2%	30.7%	35.2%	35.4%	34.2%	34.3%	38.2%
Four-year degree	21.0%	21.9%	20.0%	22.0%	23.3%	21.6%	10.6%	18.0%	21.4%	20.2%	22.0%	21.8%	17.6%	23.1%	15.5%	10.0%
Advanced studies	13.0%	17.4%	9.0%	10.8%	7.1%	14.5%	7.3%	6.4%	14.0%	6.6%	6.6%	16.4%	7.2%	14.9%	6.3%	6.9%
Refused	0.5%	-	0.7%	3.2%	1.3%	0.2%	1.9%	-	0.2%	8.2%	-	0.3%	1.5%	0.2%	1.2%	1.8%



Break %		Q12 Onli Support	ine Pharn	nacies	Q13 Abo Investiga			Q14 Inte	rnet Histo	ory Bill	Q15 Mat Priority	ternal Mo Level	ortality	Q16 Price Mortality	_	Maternal
Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure	Yes	No	Unsure
Base		•			•			•					•	•		
Unweighted	872	414	415	43	108	706	58	68	773	31	136	556	180	683	127	62
Weighted	872	408	426	38	117	690	65	84	753	35	137	559	177	678	128	67
Q28c Partisan Affiliation																
Democrat	32.6%	50.9%	16.3%	19.7%	19.9%	36.3%	16.7%	17.7%	35.1%	14.9%	30.5%	37.1%	20.0%	33.0%	36.6%	21.7%
Republican	46.1%	22.3%	67.8%	59.4%	65.3%	41.0%	66.3%	74.3%	42.3%	60.7%	49.6%	39.2%	65.3%	44.4%	45.8%	64.5%
Independent	19.5%	25.7%	13.7%	16.4%	13.2%	21.2%	12.4%	7.1%	21.2%	12.2%	19.1%	21.8%	12.4%	21.2%	15.6%	8.8%
Refused	1.8%	1.1%	2.2%	4.5%	1.6%	1.5%	4.7%	1.0%	1.4%	12.3%	0.8%	1.9%	2.2%	1.4%	1.9%	5.0%
Q28 Partisan Affiliation																
Strong Democrat	22.5%	33.5%	13.0%	10.4%	12.4%	25.1%	12.8%	12.2%	24.2%	9.5%	20.9%	24.8%	16.3%	22.7%	23.6%	17.9%
Lean Democrat	10.2%	17.4%	3.3%	9.3%	7.5%	11.2%	3.8%	5.4%	10.9%	5.4%	9.6%	12.3%	3.8%	10.2%	13.0%	3.8%
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.5%	25.7%	13.7%	16.4%	13.2%	21.2%	12.4%	7.1%	21.2%	12.2%	19.1%	21.8%	12.4%	21.2%	15.6%	8.8%
Lean Republican	17.6%	13.5%	21.7%	15.6%	17.0%	17.7%	17.5%	26.3%	16.8%	14.8%	14.9%	17.4%	20.2%	18.4%	14.7%	14.7%
Strong Republican	28.6%	8.8%	46.1%	43.8%	48.3%	23.3%	48.8%	48.0%	25.6%	45.9%	34.7%	21.8%	45.1%	26.0%	31.1%	49.8%
Refused	1.8%	1.1%	2.2%	4.5%	1.6%	1.5%	4.7%	1.0%	1.4%	12.3%	0.8%	1.9%	2.2%	1.4%	1.9%	5.0%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid C	Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total			Unsure			Unsure			Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
	TOtal	Support	Oppose	Olisure	Support	Oppose	Olisure	Support	Oppose	Ulisure	ravorable	Ulliavorable	Neutrai	opinion.
Base														
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q1 Voting Likelihood														
Definitely voting	87.6%	86.4%	91.4%	90.7%	86.2%	93.7%	87.2%	86.7%	95.4%	88.8%	93.2%	90.1%	75.9%	75.6%
Probably voting	12.4%	13.6%	8.6%	9.3%	13.8%	6.3%	12.8%	13.3%	4.6%	11.2%	6.8%	9.9%	24.1%	24.4%

		Q17 Extendir	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	tments	Q20c Reeves	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base								'	•		•			
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q2 Right To Privacy														
Yes	83.8%	86.5%	75.0%	77.7%	85.7%	78.2%	75.9%	84.1%	82.6%	79.8%	78.0%	89.3%	77.2%	87.9%
No	10.4%	9.4%	15.7%	4.9%	9.6%	15.4%	5.6%	10.6%	8.9%	8.9%	13.6%	8.3%	9.2%	11.1%
Unsure	5.8%	4.1%	9.3%	17.5%	4.7%	6.3%	18.4%	5.3%	8.5%	11.3%	8.4%	2.4%	13.6%	1.0%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	tments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base			- PP		- прресс	оррозо		зарран	эррэээ	-				
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q3 Overturning Roe Support														
Agree	41.7%	33.8%	70.2%	50.6%	33.1%	73.5%	56.3%	38.8%	64.1%	54.8%	71.7%	18.8%	52.1%	33.0%
Disagree	50.8%	59.8%	21.0%	30.4%	60.2%	19.1%	24.4%	54.7%	24.1%	24.8%	19.3%	77.2%	34.8%	57.4%
Unsure	7.5%	6.4%	8.8%	19.0%	6.6%	7.4%	19.3%	6.5%	11.8%	20.4%	9.0%	4.1%	13.2%	9.5%

		Q17 Extendir	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	Q19 County I	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base				I							1	1		
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q4 Abortion Opinion														
Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	30.8%	38.3%	6.8%	10.1%	37.9%	8.4%	7.0%	33.9%	8.9%	10.9%	9.5%	50.7%	18.2%	29.3%
The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	47.7%	44.7%	56.8%	57.3%	43.6%	59.7%	64.2%	46.1%	65.5%	36.8%	59.6%	35.6%	61.3%	43.5%
Abortion should be illegal in all cases	17.7%	13.1%	34.0%	24.3%	15.2%	30.0%	12.1%	16.4%	23.1%	37.1%	27.8%	11.3%	12.9%	20.7%
Unsure	3.8%	3.9%	2.4%	8.3%	3.3%	1.9%	16.7%	3.5%	2.5%	15.2%	3.2%	2.4%	7.7%	6.4%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base				l			l					1		
Unweighted	727	571	127	29	565	122	40	641	61	25	199	357	91	80
Weighted	731	572	128	31	571	123	37	641	68	22	215	342	96	78
Q5 Forced Pregnancy														
Yes	24.2%	17.8%	47.9%	43.6%	17.4%	51.8%	37.7%	21.2%	46.9%	40.4%	44.6%	10.4%	31.2%	20.0%
No	64.9%	72.7%	39.1%	28.0%	74.2%	31.9%	30.8%	68.3%	38.8%	44.8%	35.1%	84.2%	60.1%	68.3%
Unsure	10.9%	9.5%	13.0%	28.4%	8.4%	16.3%	31.5%	10.4%	14.3%	14.9%	20.3%	5.4%	8.7%	11.7%

		Q17 Extendir	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•												
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q6 Abortion Access Support														
Yes	45.9%	51.9%	23.1%	44.2%	50.9%	27.9%	35.2%	48.6%	25.5%	30.9%	22.8%	62.8%	42.6%	49.1%
No	43.2%	36.6%	70.1%	36.9%	37.7%	63.7%	50.8%	41.2%	59.2%	50.1%	63.2%	27.7%	50.5%	37.2%
Unsure	11.0%	11.6%	6.8%	18.9%	11.4%	8.4%	13.9%	10.2%	15.3%	19.0%	14.0%	9.5%	6.9%	13.7%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base														
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q8 Personhood Amendment Support														
Yes	36.7%	32.6%	54.1%	30.6%	32.4%	55.8%	34.5%	34.9%	54.6%	34.3%	55.3%	20.3%	46.6%	36.2%
No	53.8%	58.4%	36.8%	51.7%	59.0%	34.7%	45.2%	56.2%	40.5%	30.0%	34.3%	71.4%	42.3%	55.2%
Unsure	9.4%	9.0%	9.1%	17.6%	8.6%	9.5%	20.3%	9.0%	4.8%	35.6%	10.5%	8.3%	11.1%	8.6%

		Q17 Extendir	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	Q19 County	Health Depart	tments	Q20c Reeves	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base														
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q9 Emergency Contraception Support														
Yes	17.7%	16.0%	24.4%	17.7%	16.7%	23.6%	12.0%	16.6%	25.4%	25.9%	22.1%	14.2%	16.6%	20.8%
No	71.2%	74.7%	63.7%	45.8%	74.8%	61.3%	54.7%	73.3%	61.6%	42.4%	61.0%	79.2%	70.1%	70.0%
Unsure	11.1%	9.3%	11.9%	36.5%	8.5%	15.1%	33.4%	10.1%	12.9%	31.7%	16.9%	6.6%	13.3%	9.3%



		Q17 Extendi	na Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base							I					1		
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q10 Abortion Investigations Support														
Yes	6.0%	3.3%	15.5%	9.4%	4.0%	14.8%	4.1%	4.5%	17.8%	10.7%	11.3%	2.2%	5.9%	5.8%
No	83.2%	88.9%	68.1%	55.0%	88.0%	67.7%	68.8%	85.9%	67.2%	58.3%	72.0%	93.1%	75.4%	86.9%
Unsure	10.8%	7.8%	16.4%	35.6%	8.0%	17.5%	27.1%	9.6%	15.0%	31.0%	16.7%	4.8%	18.7%	7.3%

		Q17 Extendir	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	Q19 County	Health Depart	tments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base														
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q11 Abortion Pill Support														
Support	48.1%	56.1%	20.8%	32.5%	54.6%	24.8%	33.7%	51.8%	24.3%	16.8%	26.2%	67.1%	38.1%	48.1%
Oppose	45.7%	39.0%	71.6%	46.9%	40.0%	69.4%	48.3%	43.5%	68.2%	40.0%	68.5%	27.7%	54.2%	40.9%
Unsure	6.2%	4.9%	7.6%	20.5%	5.4%	5.8%	18.0%	4.7%	7.6%	43.2%	5.4%	5.2%	7.6%	11.0%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		опри	орросс		- при	оррозо		спрои	орросс					
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q12 Online Pharmacies Support														
Support	46.8%	55.4%	17.9%	28.7%	54.7%	21.5%	21.1%	50.8%	22.3%	10.4%	24.5%	65.7%	38.7%	46.1%
Oppose	48.8%	41.2%	77.1%	53.6%	41.6%	73.4%	67.5%	45.8%	73.9%	57.3%	70.7%	31.1%	57.6%	44.8%
Unsure	4.4%	3.4%	5.0%	17.7%	3.7%	5.1%	11.4%	3.4%	3.8%	32.3%	4.8%	3.1%	3.7%	9.1%

		Q17 Extendir	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	Q19 County	Health Depart	tments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base														
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill														
Support	13.4%	11.0%	24.7%	4.9%	11.6%	19.3%	18.8%	13.5%	15.3%	5.2%	22.4%	4.9%	18.7%	14.6%
Oppose	79.1%	83.5%	67.3%	56.9%	82.5%	68.5%	67.0%	81.1%	72.9%	42.5%	65.2%	92.6%	71.1%	75.6%
Unsure	7.5%	5.5%	7.9%	38.2%	5.9%	12.2%	14.1%	5.4%	11.7%	52.3%	12.5%	2.5%	10.2%	9.8%



		Q17 Extendi	na Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base	Total	oupport	Оррозс	Onsuic	оарроге	оррозс	Onsuic	опрои	Оррозс	Olisare	Tavolable	Omavorable	ricatiai	оринон.
Unweighted	070	050	475	20	660	450	54	704	70	22	000	200	445	00
Onweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q14 Internet History Bill														
Support	9.6%	8.5%	12.8%	13.6%	9.3%	9.5%	13.2%	9.7%	6.3%	15.0%	17.1%	4.2%	10.2%	8.3%
Oppose	86.4%	88.3%	83.7%	66.4%	87.9%	85.4%	68.3%	86.9%	90.5%	61.0%	76.4%	94.1%	82.6%	89.0%
Unsure	4.1%	3.2%	3.5%	20.0%	2.7%	5.1%	18.5%	3.4%	3.3%	23.9%	6.4%	1.6%	7.2%	2.7%

		Q17 Extendir	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	Q19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base			•	•			•		•					
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level														
Yes	15.7%	14.9%	21.1%	5.3%	15.1%	21.9%	3.6%	14.7%	27.9%	6.4%	23.8%	11.8%	8.4%	17.2%
No	64.1%	70.3%	46.0%	38.9%	68.5%	49.5%	50.5%	68.0%	40.9%	25.8%	44.8%	80.4%	65.5%	51.4%
Unsure	20.3%	14.8%	32.9%	55.7%	16.4%	28.6%	46.0%	17.3%	31.1%	67.9%	31.4%	7.8%	26.0%	31.4%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base							I							
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality														
Yes	77.7%	82.6%	62.8%	61.5%	80.9%	65.7%	73.0%	81.1%	58.1%	45.0%	75.8%	84.5%	73.3%	60.7%
No	14.6%	12.1%	24.2%	16.1%	13.6%	20.3%	10.0%	13.9%	22.2%	11.9%	13.6%	12.6%	19.1%	20.4%
Unsure	7.7%	5.4%	13.0%	22.5%	5.5%	14.0%	17.0%	5.0%	19.7%	43.1%	10.6%	3.0%	7.6%	18.9%

		Q17 Extendir	na Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	019 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base									•	•				•
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q17 Extending Medicaid Coverage														
Support	75.8%	100.0%	-	-	89.3%	26.5%	50.2%	82.6%	27.0%	34.8%	58.2%	89.2%	75.3%	73.5%
Oppose	19.6%	-	100.0%	-	8.3%	68.5%	16.4%	13.8%	69.4%	30.8%	34.0%	9.2%	19.7%	19.7%
Unsure	4.6%	-	-	100.0%	2.4%	5.0%	33.4%	3.6%	3.6%	34.4%	7.8%	1.7%	5.0%	6.9%



		Q17 Extendi	na Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base			111			.,,,						,		
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q18 Medicaid Expansion Support														
Support	76.4%	90.0%	32.1%	40.1%	100.0%	-	-	83.3%	20.0%	54.3%	56.3%	89.3%	79.2%	79.1%
Oppose	18.1%	6.3%	63.2%	19.6%	-	100.0%	-	12.1%	71.2%	24.9%	34.5%	7.4%	15.3%	16.5%
Unsure	5.6%	3.7%	4.7%	40.3%	-	-	100.0%	4.7%	8.8%	20.8%	9.2%	3.3%	5.5%	4.3%

		Q17 Extendir	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	Q19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•												
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q19 County Health Departments														
Support	87.3%	95.2%	61.5%	68.6%	95.2%	58.3%	73.1%	100.0%	-	-	77.8%	94.1%	92.1%	81.0%
Oppose	9.4%	3.4%	33.4%	7.4%	2.5%	37.2%	14.9%	-	100.0%	-	17.0%	4.7%	5.9%	11.3%
Unsure	3.2%	1.5%	5.1%	24.0%	2.3%	4.4%	12.0%	-	-	100.0%	5.2%	1.2%	2.0%	7.7%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	019 County	Health Depart	tments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents						a Expansion			- realist Depart					Not enough information to form an
	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	opinion.
Base														
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q20c Reeves Favorability														
Favorable	31.7%	24.3%	55.0%	53.5%	23.3%	60.5%	52.3%	28.2%	57.0%	50.9%	100.0%	-	-	-
Unfavorable	43.9%	51.7%	20.5%	16.0%	51.4%	18.1%	25.9%	47.3%	22.1%	16.2%	-	100.0%	-	-
Neutral	14.2%	14.2%	14.3%	15.4%	14.8%	12.1%	14.0%	15.0%	8.9%	8.7%	-	-	100.0%	-
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	9.8%	10.2%	15.1%	10.5%	9.3%	7.8%	9.4%	12.1%	24.2%	-	-	-	100.0%
Q20 Reeves Favorability														
Very favorable	12.5%	10.0%	21.8%	13.5%	9.1%	25.9%	15.5%	10.9%	26.0%	15.8%	39.5%	-	-	-
Somewhat favorable	19.2%	14.3%	33.1%	40.1%	14.2%	34.6%	36.8%	17.3%	31.0%	35.1%	60.5%	-	-	-
Neutral	14.2%	14.2%	14.3%	15.4%	14.8%	12.1%	14.0%	15.0%	8.9%	8.7%	-	-	100.0%	-
Somewhat unfavorable	12.1%	13.2%	8.7%	7.3%	12.8%	8.2%	14.5%	12.4%	10.2%	8.2%	-	27.4%	-	-
Very unfavorable	31.9%	38.5%	11.8%	8.7%	38.6%	9.9%	11.4%	34.9%	11.9%	8.0%	-	72.6%	-	-
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	9.8%	10.2%	15.1%	10.5%	9.3%	7.8%	9.4%	12.1%	24.2%	-	-	-	100.0%



	<u></u>	Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	019 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability	<u></u>	
Break % Respondents	Tatal										F	llef	Norteel	Not enough information to form an
Para	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	opinion.
Base														
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q21c Hosemann Favorability														
Favorable	29.3%	26.3%	42.8%	21.1%	25.8%	45.2%	25.4%	28.8%	35.8%	23.1%	52.0%	20.4%	22.9%	5.8%
Unfavorable	19.3%	20.8%	14.3%	16.3%	20.7%	10.8%	27.5%	20.4%	13.2%	6.7%	7.5%	32.7%	11.1%	9.2%
Neutral	16.7%	15.9%	17.7%	24.9%	17.1%	15.6%	13.7%	16.2%	17.0%	28.9%	12.6%	13.9%	43.1%	4.2%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	37.1%	25.2%	37.6%	36.4%	28.4%	33.3%	34.6%	34.0%	41.2%	27.9%	33.0%	22.9%	80.8%
Q21 Hosemann Favorability														
Very favorable	9.2%	7.3%	17.9%	3.6%	6.4%	22.0%	6.3%	8.5%	14.5%	13.0%	19.3%	5.3%	5.3%	-
Somewhat favorable	20.1%	19.0%	24.9%	17.5%	19.4%	23.2%	19.1%	20.3%	21.3%	10.2%	32.7%	15.1%	17.6%	5.8%
Neutral	16.7%	15.9%	17.7%	24.9%	17.1%	15.6%	13.7%	16.2%	17.0%	28.9%	12.6%	13.9%	43.1%	4.2%
Somewhat unfavorable	9.0%	9.7%	6.6%	8.6%	8.7%	6.9%	19.7%	9.0%	11.2%	3.1%	5.4%	12.1%	10.6%	4.6%
Very unfavorable	10.3%	11.1%	7.8%	7.7%	12.0%	3.9%	7.9%	11.4%	2.1%	3.6%	2.1%	20.7%	0.5%	4.6%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	37.1%	25.2%	37.6%	36.4%	28.4%	33.3%	34.6%	34.0%	41.2%	27.9%	33.0%	22.9%	80.8%



		017 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents		(17 m/m)	lig incurcular	50V2.ug2	Q10 mounts	u Expunsion.	Зиррог	Q 1 × Oounty	Trouisi Sopa.					Not enough information to form an
	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	opinion.
Base								•						
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q22c Gunn Favorability														
Favorable	18.5%	15.8%	28.9%	19.7%	14.3%	35.0%	23.1%	17.7%	26.8%	16.6%	34.9%	11.0%	15.1%	4.9%
Unfavorable	22.3%	25.9%	12.8%	3.4%	25.8%	9.3%	15.6%	24.2%	11.4%	1.3%	7.9%	41.0%	8.2%	5.7%
Neutral	14.0%	13.0%	20.1%	4.3%	13.7%	16.5%	10.0%	13.9%	18.0%	4.4%	11.8%	8.7%	41.3%	5.2%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	45.3%	38.3%	72.6%	46.2%	39.1%	51.3%	44.2%	43.8%	77.7%	45.4%	39.3%	35.3%	84.2%
Q22 Gunn Favorability														
Very favorable	4.2%	3.4%	7.4%	3.6%	2.8%	8.8%	8.0%	3.7%	6.8%	10.3%	9.5%	2.3%	-	1.7%
Somewhat favorable	14.4%	12.4%	21.4%	16.1%	11.5%	26.3%	15.1%	14.0%	20.0%	6.4%	25.4%	8.7%	15.1%	3.3%
Neutral	14.0%	13.0%	20.1%	4.3%	13.7%	16.5%	10.0%	13.9%	18.0%	4.4%	11.8%	8.7%	41.3%	5.2%
Somewhat unfavorable	10.0%	11.7%	4.9%	3.4%	11.4%	4.7%	8.6%	11.0%	3.8%	-	4.3%	17.9%	5.6%	-
Very unfavorable	12.3%	14.1%	7.9%	-	14.5%	4.6%	7.0%	13.2%	7.6%	1.3%	3.6%	23.1%	2.6%	5.7%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	45.3%	38.3%	72.6%	46.2%	39.1%	51.3%	44.2%	43.8%	77.7%	45.4%	39.3%	35.3%	84.2%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	tments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents		Q17 Exterior	ing meurouru	Joverage	Q TO INICAIOAI	a Expansion	Барроге	q 17 dounty						Not enough information to form an
	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	opinion.
Base														
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q23c State Legislature Favorability														
Favorable	22.7%	20.2%	34.0%	16.9%	19.9%	33.9%	25.2%	21.9%	32.7%	16.4%	43.7%	11.6%	19.9%	9.1%
Unfavorable	35.3%	40.0%	21.7%	16.7%	40.7%	15.9%	24.5%	38.3%	14.8%	13.1%	12.1%	62.7%	18.5%	12.7%
Neutral	19.5%	17.9%	23.9%	27.1%	17.5%	26.2%	25.5%	18.7%	24.6%	25.5%	19.7%	13.4%	44.4%	10.4%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	22.0%	20.5%	39.2%	22.0%	24.0%	24.9%	21.1%	28.0%	45.1%	24.5%	12.4%	17.1%	67.7%
Q23 State Legislature Favorability														
Very favorable	5.2%	4.6%	7.1%	8.1%	4.5%	6.6%	10.1%	4.7%	9.0%	8.3%	9.6%	2.6%	4.7%	3.7%
Somewhat favorable	17.5%	15.6%	26.9%	8.8%	15.4%	27.2%	15.0%	17.2%	23.7%	8.0%	34.2%	9.0%	15.3%	5.4%
Neutral	19.5%	17.9%	23.9%	27.1%	17.5%	26.2%	25.5%	18.7%	24.6%	25.5%	19.7%	13.4%	44.4%	10.4%
Somewhat unfavorable	20.2%	22.1%	15.0%	10.6%	22.2%	11.3%	21.1%	21.6%	10.4%	10.3%	9.3%	33.1%	14.9%	5.9%
Very unfavorable	15.1%	17.8%	6.7%	6.1%	18.4%	4.6%	3.4%	16.7%	4.4%	2.8%	2.9%	29.6%	3.6%	6.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	22.0%	20.5%	39.2%	22.0%	24.0%	24.9%	21.1%	28.0%	45.1%	24.5%	12.4%	17.1%	67.7%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	018 Medicai	d Expansion	Support	Q19 County	Health Depar	tments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•		'	•			•			1			•
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q24 Age	1													
18 to 34	10.0%	12.2%	0.5%	14.8%	12.0%	1.8%	9.6%	10.8%	5.6%	-	6.1%	12.5%	12.8%	7.5%
35 to 44	14.0%	14.2%	14.0%	10.2%	14.7%	12.1%	10.7%	13.3%	17.3%	24.1%	10.1%	15.5%	19.5%	12.2%
45 to 54	20.0%	21.0%	16.9%	17.1%	18.9%	23.3%	24.2%	20.6%	19.0%	6.6%	19.0%	21.5%	23.1%	12.2%
55 to 64	24.9%	25.7%	26.1%	6.4%	25.9%	25.1%	10.8%	25.7%	21.4%	13.4%	26.6%	25.4%	22.3%	21.2%
65 or older	30.6%	26.6%	41.9%	48.5%	28.3%	37.1%	41.3%	29.2%	36.8%	51.5%	38.2%	25.2%	20.0%	45.2%
Refused	0.5%	0.3%	0.5%	3.0%	0.3%	0.6%	3.4%	0.4%	-	4.4%	-	-	2.3%	1.7%

		017 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	Q19 County I	Health Depart	tments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Tatal										Favorable	Unfoverable	Mautral	Not enough information to form an
Base	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	opinion.
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q25 Ethnicity														
African-American or Black	31.0%	37.0%	11.1%	17.7%	38.5%	7.5%	5.2%	33.8%	11.6%	13.2%	9.8%	46.9%	22.0%	40.7%
Asian American	0.5%	0.7%	-	-	0.7%	-	-	0.6%	-	-	-	1.1%	-	-
Caucasian or White	62.0%	55.9%	81.6%	78.3%	54.7%	84.9%	87.3%	59.9%	77.1%	75.6%	85.6%	45.4%	68.5%	50.9%
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	0.8%	1.9%	-	1.1%	0.7%	-	1.1%	-	-	1.2%	1.1%	-	1.3%
Multiracial	2.0%	2.4%	1.1%	-	2.3%	1.1%	-	1.9%	2.9%	2.8%	1.1%	1.6%	4.9%	2.4%
Other	1.0%	1.1%	0.8%	1.0%	1.0%	1.1%	-	0.9%	1.2%	4.0%	0.6%	1.1%	0.8%	1.7%
Refused	2.5%	2.2%	3.5%	3.0%	1.6%	4.7%	7.5%	1.9%	7.1%	4.4%	1.6%	2.6%	3.8%	2.9%



		Q17 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion :	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base											I	1		
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q26 Gender	•													
Female	55.8%	59.6%	44.8%	40.6%	59.1%	44.8%	45.7%	58.3%	34.1%	50.4%	55.2%	58.1%	50.8%	54.5%
Male	44.0%	40.4%	55.2%	56.4%	40.8%	55.2%	51.8%	41.6%	65.9%	45.3%	44.8%	41.7%	48.3%	45.5%
Nonbinary	0.2%	0.1%	-	3.0%	0.1%	-	2.5%	0.1%	-	4.4%	-	0.1%	1.0%	-

		017 Extendi	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion :	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	tments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base			111			.,,,								1 1
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q27c Education														
No College	65.5%	64.4%	68.4%	71.1%	67.0%	64.9%	46.7%	64.5%	72.9%	69.6%	67.3%	61.0%	67.0%	77.2%
College	34.0%	35.3%	30.8%	25.9%	32.7%	34.1%	50.8%	35.2%	25.3%	26.0%	32.2%	39.0%	30.7%	22.8%
Refused	0.5%	0.3%	0.9%	3.0%	0.2%	0.9%	2.5%	0.2%	1.8%	4.4%	0.5%	-	2.3%	-
Q27 Education														
Highschool or less	31.0%	30.3%	31.4%	40.6%	32.6%	27.0%	21.6%	30.1%	38.1%	35.5%	34.5%	28.8%	23.3%	40.6%
Some College	34.5%	34.1%	36.9%	30.5%	34.4%	37.9%	25.1%	34.5%	34.8%	34.1%	32.9%	32.2%	43.6%	36.6%
Four-year degree	21.0%	21.6%	19.8%	16.0%	19.3%	24.2%	34.0%	21.8%	14.7%	16.7%	24.1%	20.4%	20.7%	14.4%
Advanced studies	13.0%	13.7%	11.0%	9.9%	13.5%	9.9%	16.8%	13.4%	10.6%	9.3%	8.1%	18.6%	10.0%	8.4%
Refused	0.5%	0.3%	0.9%	3.0%	0.2%	0.9%	2.5%	0.2%	1.8%	4.4%	0.5%	-	2.3%	-



		Q17 Extendir	ng Medicaid (Coverage	Q18 Medicai	d Expansion S	Support	O19 County	Health Depart	ments	Q20c Reeve	s Favorability		
Break % Respondents		Q17 Exterior	ig medicala	Jovenage	Q TO INICUIOU.	a Expansion	зарроге	q i y ocumy						Not enough information to form an
	Total	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Support	Oppose	Unsure	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	opinion.
Base														
Unweighted	872	658	175	39	660	158	54	761	78	33	269	398	115	90
Weighted	872	661	171	40	666	158	49	762	82	28	276	383	124	88
Q28c Partisan Affiliation														
Democrat	32.6%	40.9%	6.8%	7.1%	41.7%	4.1%	1.4%	36.4%	6.5%	8.1%	6.4%	54.8%	22.2%	33.2%
Republican	46.1%	36.1%	80.5%	65.3%	36.1%	82.0%	67.3%	41.5%	76.0%	83.4%	79.9%	21.8%	50.4%	40.0%
Independent	19.5%	21.4%	10.8%	24.6%	20.7%	11.6%	27.9%	20.6%	14.3%	4.1%	12.6%	21.9%	22.6%	26.1%
Refused	1.8%	1.7%	1.9%	3.0%	1.5%	2.3%	3.4%	1.5%	3.2%	4.4%	1.1%	1.5%	4.8%	0.7%
Q28 Partisan Affiliation														
Strong Democrat	22.5%	27.8%	5.8%	5.4%	28.8%	2.8%	-	25.0%	5.5%	3.9%	3.1%	40.0%	13.2%	20.3%
Lean Democrat	10.2%	13.1%	1.0%	1.6%	12.9%	1.3%	1.4%	11.4%	1.0%	4.2%	3.2%	14.9%	9.0%	12.9%
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.5%	21.4%	10.8%	24.6%	20.7%	11.6%	27.9%	20.6%	14.3%	4.1%	12.6%	21.9%	22.6%	26.1%
Lean Republican	17.6%	16.1%	21.7%	23.7%	17.0%	19.7%	19.5%	16.9%	20.9%	27.4%	23.2%	12.1%	26.2%	11.7%
Strong Republican	28.6%	19.9%	58.8%	41.6%	19.1%	62.3%	47.8%	24.7%	55.1%	56.0%	56.7%	9.7%	24.2%	28.3%
Refused	1.8%	1.7%	1.9%	3.0%	1.5%	2.3%	3.4%	1.5%	3.2%	4.4%	1.1%	1.5%	4.8%	0.7%



		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State L	egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q1 Voting Likelihood													
Definitely voting	87.6%	93.1%	89.1%	85.4%	83.1%	90.2%	91.8%	84.2%	85.5%	87.7%	91.1%	86.2%	83.1%
Probably voting	12.4%	6.9%	10.9%	14.6%	16.9%	9.8%	8.2%	15.8%	14.5%	12.3%	8.9%	13.8%	16.9%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn I	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q2 Right To Privacy													
Yes	83.8%	81.9%	85.7%	84.1%	84.3%	79.9%	84.0%	81.8%	86.0%	81.5%	89.5%	80.7%	80.0%
No	10.4%	11.9%	8.4%	9.6%	10.6%	13.9%	10.1%	11.6%	8.7%	13.3%	6.9%	11.3%	12.2%
Unsure	5.8%	6.2%	6.0%	6.3%	5.0%	6.2%	5.8%	6.6%	5.3%	5.3%	3.6%	8.0%	7.8%



		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q3 Overturning Roe Support													
Agree	41.7%	56.5%	20.8%	44.6%	39.5%	62.6%	20.9%	48.4%	41.3%	67.6%	22.3%	42.9%	45.1%
Disagree	50.8%	35.7%	75.2%	43.5%	53.5%	31.1%	75.2%	37.0%	51.1%	26.6%	72.3%	48.2%	43.8%
Unsure	7.5%	7.7%	4.0%	11.9%	7.0%	6.3%	3.9%	14.5%	7.6%	5.8%	5.4%	9.0%	11.1%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base					•				•				
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q4 Abortion Opinion													
Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	30.8%	21.2%	47.4%	25.7%	32.2%	18.9%	53.0%	16.6%	29.2%	15.7%	49.1%	20.2%	26.5%
The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	47.7%	53.8%	36.3%	54.1%	45.7%	51.3%	32.4%	64.2%	48.6%	55.2%	38.2%	57.6%	46.3%
Abortion should be illegal in all cases	17.7%	22.0%	12.2%	14.7%	18.6%	27.8%	10.5%	16.8%	17.4%	25.5%	9.5%	18.0%	22.5%
Unsure	3.8%	2.9%	4.2%	5.5%	3.6%	2.0%	4.2%	2.4%	4.8%	3.6%	3.2%	4.2%	4.7%



		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	727	228	160	109	230	130	183	88	326	156	304	122	145
Weighted	731	209	144	122	256	129	163	100	339	161	276	137	157
Q5 Forced Pregnancy													
Yes	24.2%	31.5%	10.0%	29.5%	23.7%	42.1%	8.4%	25.3%	24.7%	36.2%	14.5%	28.6%	25.1%
No	64.9%	54.6%	84.8%	61.3%	63.8%	49.5%	86.7%	59.3%	61.9%	49.4%	81.0%	58.2%	58.2%
Unsure	10.9%	14.0%	5.1%	9.2%	12.5%	8.4%	4.9%	15.4%	13.5%	14.4%	4.5%	13.2%	16.7%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•			•	•			•	•			
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q6 Abortion Access Support													
Yes	45.9%	34.9%	68.5%	46.6%	42.2%	34.0%	69.1%	36.4%	42.2%	32.1%	61.4%	41.2%	39.3%
No	43.2%	52.3%	26.7%	44.4%	44.0%	55.7%	23.2%	57.6%	43.4%	57.0%	28.8%	51.3%	44.7%
Unsure	11.0%	12.8%	4.9%	9.0%	13.8%	10.3%	7.7%	6.0%	14.4%	10.9%	9.7%	7.5%	16.0%



		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q8 Personhood Amendment Support													
Yes	36.7%	45.3%	22.5%	32.1%	39.6%	50.6%	16.8%	39.3%	40.1%	51.8%	19.2%	39.1%	47.0%
No	53.8%	45.8%	72.9%	55.8%	49.2%	41.6%	78.4%	50.2%	47.9%	43.4%	73.7%	48.0%	38.4%
Unsure	9.4%	8.9%	4.6%	12.1%	11.3%	7.8%	4.8%	10.4%	12.1%	4.8%	7.2%	12.9%	14.6%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	_egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•			•				•				•
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q9 Emergency Contraception Support													
Yes	17.7%	21.0%	13.1%	12.9%	19.8%	21.7%	14.6%	14.7%	18.5%	21.6%	15.8%	17.3%	17.1%
No	71.2%	67.8%	77.3%	73.7%	69.5%	64.6%	78.2%	74.3%	69.5%	62.2%	78.5%	71.5%	68.6%
Unsure	11.1%	11.2%	9.7%	13.3%	10.7%	13.7%	7.2%	11.0%	11.9%	16.2%	5.7%	11.2%	14.3%



		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q10 Abortion Investigations Support													
Yes	6.0%	5.9%	5.4%	7.9%	5.4%	9.6%	4.0%	8.2%	4.7%	7.9%	3.3%	9.1%	5.4%
No	83.2%	81.9%	86.7%	76.1%	85.9%	76.7%	91.1%	75.9%	84.4%	75.1%	92.1%	77.9%	82.3%
Unsure	10.8%	12.2%	7.8%	16.0%	8.7%	13.7%	4.9%	15.9%	10.9%	17.0%	4.6%	13.0%	12.3%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	_egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•			•				•				•
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q11 Abortion Pill Support													
Support	48.1%	35.2%	67.3%	43.2%	50.6%	36.4%	68.5%	40.3%	45.2%	27.2%	68.3%	44.2%	40.7%
Oppose	45.7%	60.5%	26.2%	48.5%	42.8%	58.9%	27.4%	55.4%	46.4%	66.4%	27.1%	53.2%	47.6%
Unsure	6.2%	4.3%	6.5%	8.4%	6.5%	4.7%	4.1%	4.3%	8.4%	6.4%	4.5%	2.6%	11.7%



		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable		Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q12 Online Pharmacies Support													
Support	46.8%	34.3%	66.9%	44.4%	47.3%	31.5%	68.7%	37.0%	45.4%	26.7%	66.4%	42.8%	40.0%
Oppose	48.8%	62.5%	28.1%	49.7%	48.3%	65.0%	27.2%	57.0%	50.3%	67.6%	30.4%	55.0%	53.4%
Unsure	4.4%	3.1%	4.9%	5.9%	4.3%	3.5%	4.2%	6.1%	4.3%	5.7%	3.2%	2.3%	6.6%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	_egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•	•		•				•				•
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill													
Support	13.4%	18.0%	9.5%	14.3%	11.2%	26.2%	10.9%	13.3%	9.4%	27.2%	6.4%	12.5%	11.1%
Oppose	79.1%	74.4%	86.6%	72.4%	82.2%	66.7%	88.1%	77.4%	80.3%	67.0%	91.5%	77.7%	73.1%
Unsure	7.5%	7.6%	3.9%	13.3%	6.6%	7.2%	1.0%	9.3%	10.3%	5.8%	2.0%	9.8%	15.8%



		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q14 Internet History Bill													
Support	9.6%	11.0%	5.6%	12.8%	9.0%	12.6%	6.4%	14.3%	8.4%	17.0%	4.0%	12.8%	8.0%
Oppose	86.4%	84.2%	88.4%	81.7%	89.3%	82.4%	91.0%	81.8%	87.1%	77.6%	92.6%	84.5%	87.0%
Unsure	4.1%	4.8%	5.9%	5.4%	1.7%	5.0%	2.6%	3.9%	4.4%	5.4%	3.3%	2.7%	5.0%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•			•				•	•			
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level													
Yes	15.7%	17.8%	14.7%	14.9%	14.9%	21.9%	12.7%	16.1%	14.5%	23.1%	11.7%	9.6%	19.8%
No	64.1%	59.6%	72.4%	60.9%	64.7%	56.3%	77.2%	65.3%	60.3%	55.9%	79.7%	70.4%	42.3%
Unsure	20.3%	22.6%	13.0%	24.2%	20.4%	21.8%	10.1%	18.6%	25.1%	21.0%	8.7%	20.0%	37.9%



		Q21c Hosemann Favorability				Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State Legislature Favorability				
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable		Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	
Base														
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184	
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196	
Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality														
Yes	77.7%	78.7%	77.4%	78.6%	76.6%	77.6%	85.6%	80.3%	73.1%	84.7%	81.5%	76.4%	65.8%	
No	14.6%	14.8%	20.2%	13.4%	12.0%	16.2%	11.7%	15.9%	15.0%	10.4%	15.6%	16.5%	15.7%	
Unsure	7.7%	6.6%	2.4%	8.0%	11.4%	6.1%	2.7%	3.8%	11.9%	4.8%	2.9%	7.1%	18.5%	

		Q21c Hosemann Favorability				Q22c Gunn I	avorability			Q23c State Legislature Favorability				
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	
Base		•			•				•	•			•	
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184	
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196	
Q17 Extending Medicaid Coverage														
Support	75.8%	68.0%	81.5%	72.3%	80.8%	64.6%	88.1%	70.4%	76.0%	67.2%	85.8%	69.6%	74.1%	
Oppose	19.6%	28.7%	14.6%	20.8%	14.2%	30.5%	11.2%	28.2%	16.6%	29.3%	12.0%	24.0%	17.8%	
Unsure	4.6%	3.3%	3.9%	6.9%	5.0%	4.9%	0.7%	1.4%	7.4%	3.4%	2.2%	6.4%	8.1%	



		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q18 Medicaid Expansion Support													
Support	76.4%	67.2%	81.9%	78.5%	79.9%	58.9%	88.5%	74.7%	78.0%	66.9%	88.0%	68.4%	74.6%
Oppose	18.1%	27.9%	10.1%	17.0%	14.7%	34.1%	7.6%	21.3%	15.6%	27.0%	8.1%	24.3%	19.3%
Unsure	5.6%	4.8%	8.0%	4.6%	5.3%	7.0%	3.9%	4.0%	6.3%	6.2%	3.9%	7.3%	6.2%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	_egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•							•	•			
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q19 County Health Departments													
Support	87.3%	85.9%	92.4%	84.8%	87.0%	83.5%	95.0%	86.8%	85.3%	84.1%	94.9%	83.9%	81.8%
Oppose	9.4%	11.6%	6.5%	9.6%	9.2%	13.6%	4.8%	12.2%	9.1%	13.6%	3.9%	11.9%	11.7%
Unsure	3.2%	2.5%	1.1%	5.6%	3.8%	2.9%	0.2%	1.0%	5.5%	2.3%	1.2%	4.2%	6.5%



		Q21c Hosen	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn I	Favorability			Q23c State I	egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		'			•					•			
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q20c Reeves Favorability													
Favorable	31.7%	56.3%	12.4%	23.9%	25.4%	59.6%	11.3%	26.8%	31.8%	61.0%	10.9%	32.0%	34.5%
Unfavorable	43.9%	30.6%	74.6%	36.7%	41.7%	26.1%	80.8%	27.3%	38.2%	22.5%	78.0%	30.1%	24.1%
Neutral	14.2%	11.2%	8.2%	36.8%	9.4%	11.6%	5.3%	42.2%	11.1%	12.5%	7.5%	32.5%	10.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	2.0%	4.8%	2.6%	23.6%	2.7%	2.6%	3.8%	18.9%	4.1%	3.7%	5.4%	30.6%
Q20 Reeves Favorability													
Very favorable	12.5%	25.7%	4.1%	5.4%	9.5%	30.7%	2.3%	8.0%	11.5%	28.6%	1.7%	9.2%	16.1%
Somewhat favorable	19.2%	30.6%	8.3%	18.5%	15.9%	28.9%	9.0%	18.8%	20.3%	32.3%	9.2%	22.7%	18.4%
Neutral	14.2%	11.2%	8.2%	36.8%	9.4%	11.6%	5.3%	42.2%	11.1%	12.5%	7.5%	32.5%	10.8%
Somewhat unfavorable	12.1%	10.0%	13.4%	12.9%	12.7%	6.2%	14.5%	11.1%	13.6%	7.6%	18.5%	9.3%	8.9%
Very unfavorable	31.9%	20.5%	61.2%	23.8%	29.0%	19.9%	66.4%	16.2%	24.6%	14.8%	59.5%	20.9%	15.3%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	2.0%	4.8%	2.6%	23.6%	2.7%	2.6%	3.8%	18.9%	4.1%	3.7%	5.4%	30.6%



		Q21c Hosen	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn I	avorability			Q23c State I	egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		'			1					•			
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q21c Hosemann Favorability													
Favorable	29.3%	100.0%	-	-	-	66.5%	24.7%	21.1%	18.8%	50.8%	21.4%	26.6%	22.2%
Unfavorable	19.3%	-	100.0%	-	-	10.2%	44.5%	6.9%	14.4%	11.2%	38.4%	10.2%	5.3%
Neutral	16.7%	-	-	100.0%	-	9.9%	14.5%	53.6%	9.1%	11.7%	13.5%	38.0%	8.1%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	-	-	-	100.0%	13.3%	16.3%	18.4%	57.7%	26.3%	26.7%	25.2%	64.3%
Q21 Hosemann Favorability													
Very favorable	9.2%	31.4%	-	-	-	23.6%	4.9%	8.5%	5.6%	18.9%	3.8%	8.0%	9.0%
Somewhat favorable	20.1%	68.6%	-	-	-	42.9%	19.8%	12.6%	13.2%	31.9%	17.7%	18.6%	13.2%
Neutral	16.7%	-	-	100.0%	-	9.9%	14.5%	53.6%	9.1%	11.7%	13.5%	38.0%	8.1%
Somewhat unfavorable	9.0%	-	46.7%	-	-	5.6%	16.8%	4.2%	8.1%	8.4%	14.7%	6.9%	2.6%
Very unfavorable	10.3%	-	53.3%	-	-	4.6%	27.8%	2.7%	6.4%	2.8%	23.7%	3.3%	2.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	-	-	-	100.0%	13.3%	16.3%	18.4%	57.7%	26.3%	26.7%	25.2%	64.3%



		Q21c Hosen	nann Favorabili	ty		Q22c Gunn I	avorability			Q23c State	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base			1										
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q22c Gunn Favorability													
Favorable	18.5%	42.1%	9.8%	11.0%	7.1%	100.0%	-	-	-	44.6%	7.4%	18.7%	9.5%
Unfavorable	22.3%	18.8%	51.4%	19.3%	10.5%	-	100.0%	-	-	6.0%	49.7%	8.7%	7.4%
Neutral	14.0%	10.1%	5.0%	44.9%	7.4%	-	-	100.0%	-	11.6%	9.8%	33.7%	5.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	29.0%	33.8%	24.8%	75.0%	-	-	-	100.0%	37.8%	33.1%	38.9%	77.2%
Q22 Gunn Favorability													
Very favorable	4.2%	10.6%	2.5%	2.0%	0.8%	22.6%	-	-	-	14.4%	0.4%	2.8%	0.9%
Somewhat favorable	14.4%	31.5%	7.3%	9.1%	6.3%	77.4%	-	-	-	30.2%	7.0%	15.9%	8.6%
Neutral	14.0%	10.1%	5.0%	44.9%	7.4%	-	-	100.0%	-	11.6%	9.8%	33.7%	5.8%
Somewhat unfavorable	10.0%	11.8%	13.6%	8.5%	7.3%	-	44.9%	-	-	3.1%	22.9%	2.8%	3.0%
Very unfavorable	12.3%	7.0%	37.8%	10.8%	3.2%	-	55.1%	-	-	2.9%	26.8%	5.9%	4.5%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	29.0%	33.8%	24.8%	75.0%	-	-	-	100.0%	37.8%	33.1%	38.9%	77.2%



		Q21c Hosen	nann Favorabili	ity		Q22c Gunn	Favorability			Q23c State	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base					•				•				•
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q23c State Legislature Favorability													
Favorable	22.7%	39.4%	13.2%	16.0%	17.2%	54.6%	6.2%	18.9%	19.0%	100.0%	-	-	-
Unfavorable	35.3%	25.8%	70.3%	28.6%	27.1%	14.1%	78.7%	24.8%	25.8%	-	100.0%	-	-
Neutral	19.5%	17.7%	10.3%	44.5%	14.1%	19.7%	7.6%	47.0%	16.8%	-	-	100.0%	-
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	17.1%	6.2%	11.0%	41.6%	11.6%	7.5%	9.3%	38.4%	-	-	-	100.0%
Q23 State Legislature Favorability													
Very favorable	5.2%	7.5%	5.7%	3.1%	4.1%	12.9%	0.9%	1.6%	5.4%	23.0%	-	-	-
Somewhat favorable	17.5%	31.9%	7.5%	12.9%	13.1%	41.8%	5.3%	17.3%	13.6%	77.0%	-	-	-
Neutral	19.5%	17.7%	10.3%	44.5%	14.1%	19.7%	7.6%	47.0%	16.8%	-	-	100.0%	-
Somewhat unfavorable	20.2%	19.3%	28.2%	20.1%	16.5%	8.4%	35.1%	19.5%	17.9%	-	57.2%	-	-
Very unfavorable	15.1%	6.5%	42.1%	8.4%	10.6%	5.7%	43.6%	5.3%	7.9%	-	42.8%	-	-
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	17.1%	6.2%	11.0%	41.6%	11.6%	7.5%	9.3%	38.4%	-	-	-	100.0%



		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q24 Age													
18 to 34	10.0%	7.2%	9.2%	11.2%	12.2%	8.6%	13.5%	10.0%	8.8%	7.9%	14.0%	7.3%	8.2%
35 to 44	14.0%	9.0%	12.9%	22.5%	14.7%	11.8%	13.6%	20.9%	13.0%	10.2%	15.6%	18.6%	11.3%
45 to 54	20.0%	14.5%	21.7%	25.5%	21.0%	14.9%	15.7%	29.1%	21.3%	23.7%	18.7%	24.6%	14.4%
55 to 64	24.9%	29.3%	24.3%	20.4%	23.7%	26.6%	30.3%	17.8%	23.7%	20.4%	24.8%	25.4%	29.2%
65 or older	30.6%	39.9%	32.0%	19.4%	27.4%	38.1%	26.4%	22.1%	32.2%	37.8%	26.6%	24.1%	35.2%
Refused	0.5%	-	-	1.0%	1.0%	-	0.5%	-	0.9%	-	0.3%	-	1.7%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabi	lity		Q22c Gunn I	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•			+	!	'		'	!	•		-
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q25 Ethnicity													
African-American or Black	31.0%	24.2%	44.9%	19.5%	34.5%	24.1%	40.8%	20.4%	32.3%	23.9%	37.2%	25.7%	33.1%
Asian American	0.5%	1.7%	-	-	-	-	2.2%	-	-	-	1.4%	-	-
Caucasian or White	62.0%	69.3%	48.5%	73.0%	58.1%	70.0%	50.0%	73.8%	61.0%	70.7%	53.2%	69.1%	60.8%
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	1.3%	0.7%	-	1.4%	0.7%	2.2%	-	0.8%	0.6%	2.1%	-	0.6%
Multiracial	2.0%	1.1%	2.8%	2.7%	2.0%	1.2%	2.0%	3.1%	2.0%	1.2%	2.4%	2.6%	1.7%
Other	1.0%	0.8%	1.1%	1.8%	0.7%	0.9%	1.3%	1.3%	0.8%	1.1%	1.3%	0.8%	0.6%
Refused	2.5%	1.6%	2.0%	3.0%	3.3%	2.9%	1.5%	1.5%	3.1%	2.5%	2.4%	1.9%	3.2%



		Q21c Hosem	ann Favorabil	ity		Q22c Gunn F	avorability			Q23c State I	Legislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.		Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q26 Gender													
Female	55.8%	55.0%	51.6%	45.3%	63.9%	40.7%	54.8%	51.5%	63.8%	47.7%	56.8%	49.9%	67.5%
Male	44.0%	44.8%	48.4%	53.9%	36.1%	59.3%	45.2%	48.5%	35.8%	52.3%	43.2%	49.8%	31.9%
Nonbinary	0.2%	0.2%	-	0.8%	-	-	-	-	0.4%	-	-	0.3%	0.6%

		Q21c Hosem	nann Favorabili	ty		Q22c Gunn I	avorability			Q23c State I	egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base		•			•	•			•	•			•
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q27c Education													
No College	65.5%	59.3%	59.7%	64.6%	74.4%	60.8%	58.2%	68.4%	70.1%	65.9%	54.7%	69.7%	78.4%
College	34.0%	40.2%	40.3%	34.6%	25.0%	38.3%	41.8%	31.6%	29.1%	33.3%	45.3%	30.3%	20.1%
Refused	0.5%	0.6%	-	0.8%	0.5%	0.9%	-	-	0.7%	0.7%	-	-	1.5%
Q27 Education													
Highschool or less	31.0%	24.9%	28.6%	32.9%	36.6%	26.2%	27.1%	29.3%	35.4%	31.6%	23.6%	33.9%	39.5%
Some College	34.5%	34.4%	31.1%	31.7%	37.9%	34.6%	31.0%	39.1%	34.7%	34.3%	31.1%	35.7%	39.0%
Four-year degree	21.0%	24.1%	21.8%	24.1%	16.5%	27.3%	19.8%	22.7%	18.5%	23.1%	25.7%	20.0%	12.3%
Advanced studies	13.0%	16.1%	18.5%	10.5%	8.5%	10.9%	22.0%	8.9%	10.6%	10.2%	19.6%	10.3%	7.8%
Refused	0.5%	0.6%	-	0.8%	0.5%	0.9%	-	-	0.7%	0.7%	-	-	1.5%



		Q21c Hosen	nann Favorabili	ity		Q22c Gunn I	avorability			Q23c State I	_egislature Fav	orability	
Break % Respondents	Total	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.	Favorable	Unfavorable	Neutral	Not enough information to form an opinion.
Base													
Unweighted	872	279	183	133	277	166	212	110	384	196	338	154	184
Weighted	872	255	168	145	303	162	194	122	394	198	308	170	196
Q28c Partisan Affiliation													
Democrat	32.6%	25.4%	54.3%	20.9%	32.3%	18.3%	54.6%	17.7%	32.3%	20.2%	48.3%	20.1%	31.5%
Republican	46.1%	62.6%	23.8%	48.3%	43.7%	66.8%	21.4%	55.4%	47.0%	65.7%	26.6%	51.7%	52.2%
Independent	19.5%	11.3%	19.6%	27.4%	22.4%	13.4%	22.4%	24.8%	18.9%	12.4%	23.4%	26.6%	14.3%
Refused	1.8%	0.8%	2.3%	3.4%	1.6%	1.5%	1.6%	2.0%	1.9%	1.7%	1.8%	1.5%	2.1%
Q28 Partisan Affiliation													
Strong Democrat	22.5%	15.6%	39.2%	13.4%	23.3%	14.8%	35.4%	10.2%	23.0%	15.6%	29.2%	15.5%	24.9%
Lean Democrat	10.2%	9.8%	15.1%	7.5%	9.0%	3.5%	19.2%	7.5%	9.2%	4.6%	19.1%	4.6%	6.5%
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.5%	11.3%	19.6%	27.4%	22.4%	13.4%	22.4%	24.8%	18.9%	12.4%	23.4%	26.6%	14.3%
Lean Republican	17.6%	17.7%	10.7%	23.9%	18.3%	16.4%	10.7%	21.3%	20.3%	14.6%	14.2%	23.3%	21.0%
Strong Republican	28.6%	44.9%	13.2%	24.3%	25.3%	50.4%	10.8%	34.1%	26.6%	51.1%	12.4%	28.4%	31.1%
Refused	1.8%	0.8%	2.3%	3.4%	1.6%	1.5%	1.6%	2.0%	1.9%	1.7%	1.8%	1.5%	2.1%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q1 Voting Likelihood														
Definitely voting	87.6%	84.9%	82.1%	87.6%	90.0%	89.3%	71.9%	88.8%	100.0%	86.9%	100.0%	100.0%	75.7%	77.2%
Probably voting	12.4%	15.1%	17.9%	12.4%	10.0%	10.7%	28.1%	11.2%	-	13.1%	-	-	24.3%	22.8%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q2 Right To Privacy														
Yes	83.8%	91.1%	84.5%	84.9%	86.3%	79.3%	33.8%	90.1%	100.0%	80.8%	86.8%	94.7%	88.4%	67.7%
No	10.4%	7.5%	12.1%	7.1%	9.5%	13.7%	-	7.4%	-	12.2%	13.2%	1.9%	7.7%	11.7%
Unsure	5.8%	1.4%	3.4%	8.1%	4.2%	7.0%	66.2%	2.5%	-	7.0%	-	3.4%	3.9%	20.6%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q3 Overturning Roe Support														
Agree	41.7%	31.1%	39.0%	42.1%	40.4%	46.8%	68.1%	11.2%	-	56.8%	50.9%	39.5%	39.2%	52.7%
Disagree	50.8%	68.0%	55.5%	49.1%	51.2%	44.7%	-	84.4%	100.0%	34.2%	49.1%	57.7%	42.3%	35.7%
Unsure	7.5%	0.8%	5.4%	8.8%	8.4%	8.6%	31.9%	4.4%	-	9.0%	-	2.9%	18.4%	11.5%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base			•					•	•					
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q4 Abortion Opinion														
Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	30.8%	46.3%	35.5%	33.4%	31.1%	22.1%	3.8%	51.5%	-	21.1%	49.1%	18.1%	25.7%	26.8%
The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	47.7%	42.3%	47.1%	51.8%	45.6%	48.3%	68.1%	34.5%	100.0%	54.1%	37.7%	65.7%	57.5%	26.2%
Abortion should be illegal in all cases	17.7%	11.4%	16.5%	12.4%	18.5%	23.4%	-	10.1%	-	21.9%	13.2%	5.2%	13.3%	24.9%
Unsure	3.8%	-	1.0%	2.4%	4.8%	6.1%	28.1%	3.9%	-	2.9%	-	11.0%	3.5%	22.1%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	727	59	90	103	159	313	3	243	1	411	4	27	24	17
Weighted	731	79	103	148	187	212	1	244	4	437	8	17	8	15
Q5 Forced Pregnancy														
Yes	24.2%	28.4%	29.2%	21.1%	24.9%	22.0%	-	6.9%	-	33.7%	43.4%	19.2%	9.1%	38.3%
No	64.9%	66.3%	65.8%	63.6%	62.5%	67.3%	11.3%	89.3%	100.0%	50.4%	56.6%	80.8%	80.3%	57.1%
Unsure	10.9%	5.3%	5.1%	15.3%	12.6%	10.7%	88.7%	3.7%	-	15.9%	-	-	10.7%	4.5%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base		•		•				•	•					•
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q6 Abortion Access Support														
Yes	45.9%	67.6%	47.1%	43.3%	44.8%	41.4%	3.8%	63.1%	100.0%	36.6%	49.1%	64.2%	40.0%	36.3%
No	43.2%	25.1%	38.0%	44.9%	46.1%	47.5%	68.1%	27.2%	-	51.9%	26.5%	35.8%	38.0%	49.2%
Unsure	11.0%	7.3%	14.9%	11.8%	9.0%	11.1%	28.1%	9.7%	-	11.5%	24.4%	-	22.0%	14.5%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q8 Personhood Amendment Support														
Yes	36.7%	25.8%	32.6%	35.1%	37.9%	41.8%	68.1%	30.0%	-	41.0%	13.2%	34.1%	20.5%	40.4%
No	53.8%	73.8%	62.8%	47.0%	55.9%	46.9%	3.8%	62.8%	100.0%	48.6%	86.8%	56.2%	72.5%	40.4%
Unsure	9.4%	0.4%	4.6%	18.0%	6.3%	11.3%	28.1%	7.2%	-	10.4%	-	9.7%	7.0%	19.2%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base		•		•										•
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q9 Emergency Contraception Support														
Yes	17.7%	12.5%	10.3%	19.4%	26.6%	14.4%	20.1%	18.3%	-	17.4%	-	33.4%	12.0%	18.0%
No	71.2%	82.6%	86.4%	70.4%	63.3%	67.9%	48.0%	73.6%	100.0%	70.3%	100.0%	64.6%	65.0%	55.4%
Unsure	11.1%	4.9%	3.3%	10.2%	10.1%	17.7%	31.9%	8.1%	-	12.3%	-	2.1%	23.0%	26.7%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q10 Abortion Investigations Support														
Yes	6.0%	2.1%	4.3%	4.4%	6.0%	9.1%	-	2.0%	-	8.1%	-	4.2%	3.9%	7.3%
No	83.2%	91.6%	91.8%	82.5%	84.0%	76.8%	62.0%	93.8%	100.0%	78.0%	100.0%	88.5%	96.1%	63.0%
Unsure	10.8%	6.3%	3.9%	13.1%	10.1%	14.1%	38.0%	4.2%	-	13.9%	-	7.3%	-	29.7%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base		•	•	•								•		•
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q11 Abortion Pill Support														
Support	48.1%	65.6%	50.7%	52.9%	47.3%	39.4%	-	62.9%	100.0%	39.6%	62.4%	65.6%	50.1%	44.0%
Oppose	45.7%	32.0%	46.4%	42.3%	48.8%	49.3%	71.9%	31.3%	-	54.1%	37.6%	34.4%	45.4%	39.9%
Unsure	6.2%	2.4%	3.0%	4.8%	3.9%	11.3%	28.1%	5.8%	-	6.3%	-	-	4.5%	16.1%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q12 Online Pharmacies Support														
Support	46.8%	67.9%	52.8%	50.5%	46.2%	36.1%	-	64.7%	100.0%	37.7%	49.1%	59.6%	35.4%	35.1%
Oppose	48.8%	27.3%	46.3%	46.8%	51.0%	56.2%	71.9%	31.0%	-	58.0%	37.6%	40.4%	62.9%	57.8%
Unsure	4.4%	4.8%	1.0%	2.7%	2.9%	7.7%	28.1%	4.2%	-	4.4%	13.3%	-	1.7%	7.1%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base		•										•		•
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill														
Support	13.4%	10.4%	13.7%	11.6%	11.1%	17.3%	9.9%	12.1%	-	15.0%	13.2%	-	3.9%	6.8%
Oppose	79.1%	86.7%	80.9%	82.1%	83.3%	70.8%	62.0%	83.8%	100.0%	75.7%	86.8%	90.5%	91.8%	84.5%
Unsure	7.5%	2.9%	5.5%	6.3%	5.7%	11.9%	28.1%	4.1%	-	9.3%	-	9.5%	4.3%	8.7%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q14 Internet History Bill														
Support	9.6%	5.2%	7.9%	12.4%	9.7%	9.8%	9.9%	7.3%	-	11.3%	13.2%	-	3.9%	4.9%
Oppose	86.4%	92.8%	87.8%	84.1%	89.9%	83.3%	23.9%	91.0%	100.0%	83.7%	86.8%	100.0%	96.1%	78.7%
Unsure	4.1%	2.0%	4.3%	3.5%	0.4%	6.9%	66.2%	1.8%	-	5.0%	-	-	-	16.3%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base		•	•											•
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level														
Yes	15.7%	8.1%	10.4%	12.8%	20.2%	19.0%	-	19.7%	-	13.8%	-	15.0%	16.7%	21.7%
No	64.1%	81.7%	76.8%	70.8%	62.2%	49.7%	58.2%	65.9%	100.0%	62.6%	100.0%	66.7%	52.1%	58.1%
Unsure	20.3%	10.3%	12.8%	16.4%	17.6%	31.3%	41.8%	14.4%	-	23.6%	-	18.3%	31.2%	20.2%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality														
Yes	77.7%	90.6%	81.4%	81.5%	80.0%	68.0%	48.0%	75.5%	100.0%	79.5%	75.6%	79.2%	63.2%	61.0%
No	14.6%	9.0%	12.0%	10.8%	14.1%	20.5%	23.9%	19.3%	-	11.3%	24.4%	20.8%	29.5%	27.3%
Unsure	7.7%	0.4%	6.6%	7.7%	5.9%	11.5%	28.1%	5.2%	-	9.1%	-	-	7.3%	11.8%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base		•												•
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q17 Extending Medicaid Coverage														
Support	75.8%	92.2%	77.0%	79.4%	78.2%	65.9%	51.9%	90.4%	100.0%	68.4%	62.4%	89.7%	79.6%	66.9%
Oppose	19.6%	1.0%	19.7%	16.6%	20.6%	26.8%	20.1%	7.0%	-	25.8%	37.6%	10.3%	15.8%	27.5%
Unsure	4.6%	6.8%	3.4%	4.0%	1.2%	7.3%	28.1%	2.6%	-	5.8%	-	-	4.6%	5.6%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q18 Medicaid Expansion Support														
Support	76.4%	91.4%	80.2%	72.2%	79.4%	70.5%	41.9%	94.7%	100.0%	67.4%	86.8%	89.7%	79.9%	49.4%
Oppose	18.1%	3.3%	15.6%	21.1%	18.2%	21.9%	20.1%	4.4%	-	24.7%	13.2%	10.3%	20.1%	33.8%
Unsure	5.6%	5.3%	4.3%	6.7%	2.4%	7.5%	38.0%	0.9%	-	7.9%	-	-	-	16.8%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base		•												•
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q19 County Health Departments														
Support	87.3%	94.7%	82.8%	89.9%	90.2%	83.2%	71.9%	95.1%	100.0%	84.3%	100.0%	81.6%	75.3%	67.6%
Oppose	9.4%	5.3%	11.7%	9.0%	8.1%	11.3%	-	3.5%	-	11.7%	-	13.9%	11.7%	26.8%
Unsure	3.2%	-	5.5%	1.1%	1.7%	5.4%	28.1%	1.4%	-	3.9%	-	4.5%	13.0%	5.6%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q20c Reeves Favorability														
Favorable	31.7%	19.4%	22.8%	30.1%	33.8%	39.6%	-	10.0%	-	43.8%	37.6%	16.9%	20.3%	20.6%
Unfavorable	43.9%	54.8%	48.6%	47.2%	44.8%	36.1%	-	66.5%	100.0%	32.2%	49.1%	35.8%	50.2%	46.3%
Neutral	14.2%	18.2%	19.8%	16.5%	12.8%	9.3%	66.2%	10.1%	-	15.7%	-	34.9%	12.0%	21.4%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	7.6%	8.8%	6.2%	8.6%	15.0%	33.8%	13.3%	-	8.3%	13.3%	12.4%	17.5%	11.7%
Q20 Reeves Favorability														
Very favorable	12.5%	6.5%	6.7%	9.4%	14.3%	17.9%	-	3.6%	-	17.2%	13.2%	12.7%	4.5%	10.6%
Somewhat favorable	19.2%	12.9%	16.1%	20.7%	19.5%	21.6%	-	6.4%	-	26.5%	24.4%	4.2%	15.8%	10.0%
Neutral	14.2%	18.2%	19.8%	16.5%	12.8%	9.3%	66.2%	10.1%	-	15.7%	-	34.9%	12.0%	21.4%
Somewhat unfavorable	12.1%	8.6%	13.8%	13.7%	13.0%	10.7%	-	14.4%	-	11.2%	-	10.7%	22.6%	9.0%
Very unfavorable	31.9%	46.2%	34.8%	33.5%	31.8%	25.4%	-	52.1%	100.0%	21.0%	49.1%	25.1%	27.6%	37.3%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	7.6%	8.8%	6.2%	8.6%	15.0%	33.8%	13.3%		8.3%	13.3%	12.4%	17.5%	11.7%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base		•						•	•					
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q21c Hosemann Favorability														
Favorable	29.3%	21.2%	18.9%	21.3%	34.5%	38.1%	-	22.9%	100.0%	32.7%	37.6%	16.6%	22.6%	18.9%
Unfavorable	19.3%	17.7%	17.8%	20.9%	18.8%	20.2%	-	27.9%	-	15.1%	13.3%	26.9%	21.0%	15.4%
Neutral	16.7%	18.7%	26.8%	21.3%	13.7%	10.6%	31.9%	10.5%	-	19.6%	-	22.1%	30.4%	19.7%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	42.4%	36.5%	36.5%	33.1%	31.2%	68.1%	38.7%	-	32.6%	49.1%	34.4%	26.1%	46.0%
Q21 Hosemann Favorability														
Very favorable	9.2%	1.4%	1.0%	12.0%	9.7%	13.3%	-	3.7%	-	12.1%	13.2%	8.8%	3.9%	6.8%
Somewhat favorable	20.1%	19.8%	17.9%	9.2%	24.8%	24.8%	-	19.2%	100.0%	20.6%	24.4%	7.7%	18.7%	12.2%
Neutral	16.7%	18.7%	26.8%	21.3%	13.7%	10.6%	31.9%	10.5%	-	19.6%	-	22.1%	30.4%	19.7%
Somewhat unfavorable	9.0%	9.7%	9.4%	8.0%	8.8%	9.6%	-	11.5%	-	8.0%	-	18.4%	-	5.3%
Very unfavorable	10.3%	8.0%	8.4%	13.0%	10.0%	10.6%	-	16.4%	-	7.1%	13.3%	8.4%	21.0%	10.1%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	42.4%	36.5%	36.5%	33.1%	31.2%	68.1%	38.7%	-	32.6%	49.1%	34.4%	26.1%	46.0%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base							•							
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q22c Gunn Favorability														
Favorable	18.5%	15.9%	15.7%	13.8%	19.8%	23.1%	-	14.4%	-	20.9%	13.2%	11.5%	17.4%	21.8%
Unfavorable	22.3%	30.1%	21.6%	17.5%	27.1%	19.2%	20.1%	29.3%	100.0%	18.0%	49.1%	21.9%	28.9%	13.4%
Neutral	14.0%	14.0%	20.9%	20.4%	10.0%	10.1%	-	9.2%	-	16.6%	-	21.4%	18.2%	8.2%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	40.0%	41.8%	48.3%	43.1%	47.6%	79.9%	47.1%	-	44.5%	37.7%	45.1%	35.5%	56.5%
Q22 Gunn Favorability														
Very favorable	4.2%	3.7%	-	5.2%	1.4%	7.9%	-	1.3%	-	5.5%	13.2%	-	5.1%	6.8%
Somewhat favorable	14.4%	12.2%	15.7%	8.7%	18.4%	15.1%	-	13.1%	-	15.4%	-	11.5%	12.3%	15.1%
Neutral	14.0%	14.0%	20.9%	20.4%	10.0%	10.1%	-	9.2%	-	16.6%	-	21.4%	18.2%	8.2%
Somewhat unfavorable	10.0%	18.8%	8.6%	8.1%	10.3%	9.0%	-	11.8%	100.0%	8.4%	35.8%	5.3%	5.9%	5.9%
Very unfavorable	12.3%	11.3%	13.0%	9.5%	16.9%	10.2%	20.1%	17.5%	-	9.6%	13.3%	16.6%	23.0%	7.5%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	40.0%	41.8%	48.3%	43.1%	47.6%	79.9%	47.1%	-	44.5%	37.7%	45.1%	35.5%	56.5%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base			•	•			•		•					
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q23c State Legislature Favorability														
Favorable	22.7%	17.8%	16.6%	26.9%	18.6%	28.1%	-	17.5%	-	25.9%	13.2%	14.1%	24.2%	22.7%
Unfavorable	35.3%	49.4%	39.3%	33.0%	35.1%	30.7%	23.9%	42.4%	100.0%	30.3%	73.5%	41.5%	46.8%	33.7%
Neutral	19.5%	14.3%	25.9%	24.0%	19.9%	15.4%	-	16.2%	-	21.7%	-	25.0%	15.0%	14.7%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	18.5%	18.2%	16.1%	26.4%	25.9%	76.1%	24.0%	-	22.0%	13.3%	19.5%	14.0%	28.9%
Q23 State Legislature Favorability														
Very favorable	5.2%	-	6.8%	7.3%	1.8%	7.8%	-	4.8%	-	5.4%	-	7.1%	-	9.8%
Somewhat favorable	17.5%	17.8%	9.7%	19.7%	16.9%	20.3%	-	12.7%	-	20.5%	13.2%	7.0%	24.2%	12.9%
Neutral	19.5%	14.3%	25.9%	24.0%	19.9%	15.4%	-	16.2%	-	21.7%	-	25.0%	15.0%	14.7%
Somewhat unfavorable	20.2%	28.2%	29.8%	15.9%	17.3%	18.3%	20.1%	22.3%	100.0%	18.5%	24.4%	14.9%	16.9%	22.6%
Very unfavorable	15.1%	21.2%	9.5%	17.0%	17.9%	12.4%	3.8%	20.0%	-	11.8%	49.1%	26.6%	29.9%	11.1%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	18.5%	18.2%	16.1%	26.4%	25.9%	76.1%	24.0%	-	22.0%	13.3%	19.5%	14.0%	28.9%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q24 Age														
18 to 34	10.0%	100.0%	-	-	-	-	-	6.8%	100.0%	9.9%	35.8%	19.4%	23.1%	11.1%
35 to 44	14.0%	-	100.0%	-	-	-	-	12.2%	-	14.6%	51.0%	10.7%	28.6%	6.3%
45 to 54	20.0%	-	-	100.0%	-	-	-	19.3%	-	20.5%	-	26.6%	10.8%	26.3%
55 to 64	24.9%	-	-	-	100.0%	-	-	32.2%	-	22.1%	-	27.3%	29.9%	16.2%
65 or older	30.6%	-	-	-	-	100.0%	-	29.5%	-	32.7%	13.2%	16.0%	5.8%	26.9%
Refused	0.5%	-	-	-	-	-	100.0%	-	-	0.2%	-	-	1.9%	13.2%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q25 Ethnicity														
African-American or Black	31.0%	21.1%	27.1%	29.9%	40.0%	29.9%	-	100.0%	-	-	-	-	-	-
Asian American	0.5%	5.0%	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0%	-	-	-	-	-
Caucasian or White	62.0%	61.4%	64.6%	63.6%	54.9%	66.3%	30.0%	-	-	100.0%	-	-	-	-
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	3.6%	3.6%	-	-	0.4%	-	-	-	-	100.0%	-	-	-
Multiracial	2.0%	3.9%	1.5%	2.7%	2.2%	1.0%	-	-	-	-	-	100.0%	-	-
Other	1.0%	2.3%	2.0%	0.5%	1.2%	0.2%	3.8%	-	-	-	-	-	100.0%	-
Refused	2.5%	2.8%	1.1%	3.3%	1.6%	2.2%	66.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base														
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q26 Gender														
Female	55.8%	54.1%	46.7%	54.9%	62.0%	55.8%	71.9%	59.6%	100.0%	54.4%	39.8%	66.7%	34.3%	40.6%
Male	44.0%	45.9%	53.3%	44.8%	38.0%	44.2%	-	40.4%	-	45.6%	60.2%	33.3%	65.7%	51.4%
Nonbinary	0.2%	-	-	0.3%	-	-	28.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	8.0%

		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base		•	•						•	•		•		•
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q27c Education														
No College	65.5%	54.6%	55.7%	60.0%	72.7%	72.1%	20.1%	71.6%	-	65.0%	49.0%	55.9%	62.0%	31.2%
College	34.0%	45.4%	44.3%	40.0%	27.3%	27.4%	13.8%	28.4%	100.0%	35.0%	51.0%	44.1%	38.0%	48.8%
Refused	0.5%	-	-	-	-	0.6%	66.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	20.0%
Q27 Education														
Highschool or less	31.0%	18.6%	31.4%	25.2%	32.3%	38.2%	-	39.0%	-	29.3%	-	25.4%	21.7%	-
Some College	34.5%	36.0%	24.3%	34.9%	40.4%	33.9%	20.1%	32.6%	-	35.7%	49.0%	30.5%	40.2%	31.2%
Four-year degree	21.0%	25.8%	23.3%	25.0%	18.2%	18.3%	3.8%	16.5%	-	22.5%	24.4%	24.7%	28.2%	37.8%
Advanced studies	13.0%	19.6%	21.0%	15.0%	9.2%	9.1%	9.9%	12.0%	100.0%	12.5%	26.6%	19.4%	9.8%	11.0%
Refused	0.5%	-	-	-	-	0.6%	66.2%	-	-	-	-	-	-	20.0%



		Q24 Age						Q25 Ethnic	ity					
Break % Respondents	Total	18 to 34	35 to 44	45 to 54	55 to 64	65 or older	Refused	African- American or Black	Asian American	Caucasian or White	Hispanic or Latino	Multiracial	Other	Refused
Base			•	•		•	•		•					
Unweighted	872	67	104	120	187	389	5	269	1	517	5	29	27	24
Weighted	872	87	122	174	217	267	4	270	4	541	9	17	9	22
Q28c Partisan Affiliation														
Democrat	32.6%	34.1%	28.3%	30.2%	37.4%	32.3%	3.8%	71.9%	100.0%	13.6%	13.3%	27.2%	24.7%	18.7%
Republican	46.1%	32.6%	46.8%	49.1%	42.5%	51.7%	20.1%	6.7%	-	68.0%	50.9%	22.2%	33.6%	24.0%
Independent	19.5%	33.4%	23.2%	19.8%	18.5%	14.1%	-	20.3%	-	17.8%	35.8%	47.7%	40.0%	17.2%
Refused	1.8%	-	1.7%	0.9%	1.6%	1.9%	76.1%	1.1%	-	0.6%	-	2.9%	1.7%	40.1%
Q28 Partisan Affiliation														
Strong Democrat	22.5%	15.9%	13.8%	21.5%	30.0%	23.4%	3.8%	54.2%	-	7.8%	-	16.5%	15.1%	14.0%
Lean Democrat	10.2%	18.2%	14.5%	8.6%	7.4%	8.9%	-	17.7%	100.0%	5.8%	13.3%	10.7%	9.6%	4.7%
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.5%	33.4%	23.2%	19.8%	18.5%	14.1%	-	20.3%	-	17.8%	35.8%	47.7%	40.0%	17.2%
Lean Republican	17.6%	20.0%	28.3%	19.6%	16.4%	11.8%	-	3.3%	-	25.4%	24.4%	17.7%	20.3%	1.9%
Strong Republican	28.6%	12.6%	18.4%	29.5%	26.1%	39.9%	20.1%	3.4%	-	42.7%	26.5%	4.5%	13.3%	22.1%
Refused	1.8%	-	1.7%	0.9%	1.6%	1.9%	76.1%	1.1%	-	0.6%	-	2.9%	1.7%	40.1%



Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Educati	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q1 Voting Likelihood											
Definitely voting	87.6%	87.6%	87.8%	29.8%	85.8%	91.2%	71.9%	87.7%	86.9%	89.0%	87.1%
Probably voting	12.4%	12.4%	12.2%	70.2%	14.2%	8.8%	28.1%	12.3%	13.1%	11.0%	12.9%

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q2 Right To Privacy											
Yes	83.8%	84.2%	83.6%	29.8%	85.0%	82.9%	-	90.5%	79.1%	85.0%	69.7%
No	10.4%	10.8%	9.9%	-	10.0%	10.8%	33.8%	7.1%	13.2%	9.5%	9.5%
Unsure	5.8%	5.0%	6.4%	70.2%	5.0%	6.3%	66.2%	2.4%	7.7%	5.4%	20.8%

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q3 Overturning Roe Support											
Agree	41.7%	37.1%	47.7%	-	41.0%	42.7%	71.9%	8.5%	70.3%	28.9%	48.3%
Disagree	50.8%	56.1%	44.2%	29.8%	51.2%	50.7%	-	88.0%	21.2%	59.6%	40.5%
Unsure	7.5%	6.8%	8.1%	70.2%	7.8%	6.6%	28.1%	3.5%	8.5%	11.5%	11.1%



Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base		•									
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q4 Abortion Opinion											
Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	30.8%	35.3%	25.3%	-	31.0%	30.9%	-	56.4%	9.2%	39.7%	24.2%
The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	47.7%	46.0%	50.0%	-	45.3%	52.3%	38.1%	33.6%	59.8%	43.4%	38.0%
Abortion should be illegal in all cases	17.7%	15.4%	20.7%	-	19.6%	13.8%	33.8%	6.4%	28.1%	11.7%	23.5%
Unsure	3.8%	3.4%	3.9%	100.0%	4.0%	3.0%	28.1%	3.6%	3.0%	5.2%	14.4%

Break %		Q26 Gender	_		Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base		•									
Unweighted	727	448	278	1	372	355	-	280	291	138	18
Weighted	731	410	321	1	485	246	-	258	318	144	11
Q5 Forced Pregnancy											
Yes	24.2%	19.2%	30.6%	-	23.5%	25.7%	-	4.8%	43.2%	16.1%	35.7%
No	64.9%	70.0%	58.3%	100.0%	64.7%	65.2%	-	91.6%	39.8%	73.7%	48.6%
Unsure	10.9%	10.8%	11.1%	-	11.8%	9.1%	-	3.5%	17.0%	10.2%	15.7%



Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q6 Abortion Access Support											
Yes	45.9%	48.9%	42.2%	-	42.6%	52.8%	-	72.7%	24.2%	53.6%	29.2%
No	43.2%	41.2%	45.9%	-	46.1%	37.1%	71.9%	16.4%	64.9%	35.3%	55.5%
Unsure	11.0%	9.9%	11.9%	100.0%	11.3%	10.1%	28.1%	10.9%	10.8%	11.1%	15.3%

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base							•				
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q8 Personhood Amendment Support											
Yes	36.7%	33.8%	40.6%	-	39.6%	30.6%	71.9%	24.6%	50.8%	23.5%	38.4%
No	53.8%	56.8%	50.2%	29.8%	50.4%	61.2%	-	68.6%	38.0%	68.4%	35.7%
Unsure	9.4%	9.4%	9.2%	70.2%	9.9%	8.2%	28.1%	6.8%	11.2%	8.2%	25.9%



Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q9 Emergency Contraception Support											
Yes	17.7%	17.5%	18.1%	-	19.3%	14.9%	-	16.1%	20.3%	13.8%	21.4%
No	71.2%	72.4%	69.9%	29.8%	68.7%	76.1%	71.9%	75.8%	66.6%	75.5%	59.0%
Unsure	11.1%	10.1%	12.1%	70.2%	12.0%	9.0%	28.1%	8.1%	13.1%	10.6%	19.6%

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q10 Abortion Investigations Support											
Yes	6.0%	4.3%	8.1%	-	7.3%	3.5%	-	1.8%	10.6%	2.5%	-
No	83.2%	86.1%	79.9%	29.8%	80.6%	89.1%	38.1%	95.5%	73.0%	88.0%	71.1%
Unsure	10.8%	9.6%	12.0%	70.2%	12.1%	7.4%	61.9%	2.7%	16.4%	9.5%	28.9%



Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q11 Abortion Pill Support											
Support	48.1%	49.5%	46.4%	29.8%	45.4%	53.9%	-	72.4%	24.7%	64.0%	33.6%
Oppose	45.7%	43.3%	49.0%	-	48.2%	40.7%	71.9%	22.7%	68.6%	29.9%	48.5%
Unsure	6.2%	7.2%	4.5%	70.2%	6.4%	5.4%	28.1%	4.9%	6.7%	6.1%	17.8%

Break %		Q26 Gender		_	Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q12 Online Pharmacies Support											
Support	46.8%	47.5%	46.0%	29.8%	43.4%	54.2%	-	73.0%	22.7%	61.9%	28.6%
Oppose	48.8%	47.9%	50.1%	-	52.4%	41.6%	71.9%	24.4%	71.7%	34.5%	60.4%
Unsure	4.4%	4.5%	3.9%	70.2%	4.3%	4.2%	28.1%	2.6%	5.6%	3.7%	11.0%



Break %		Q26 Gender		_	Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisan Affiliation			
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill											
Support	13.4%	9.7%	18.1%	-	13.9%	12.0%	33.8%	8.2%	18.9%	9.0%	12.3%
Oppose	79.1%	83.4%	74.0%	29.8%	76.9%	84.1%	38.1%	88.0%	70.3%	86.2%	67.9%
Unsure	7.5%	6.9%	8.0%	70.2%	9.2%	4.0%	28.1%	3.8%	10.8%	4.8%	19.8%

Break %		Q26 Gender		_	Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisan Affiliation			
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q14 Internet History Bill											
Support	9.6%	7.8%	11.8%	-	11.0%	6.9%	-	5.2%	15.4%	3.5%	5.3%
Oppose	86.4%	89.2%	83.0%	29.8%	84.9%	89.9%	33.8%	93.0%	79.3%	94.0%	66.7%
Unsure	4.1%	2.9%	5.2%	70.2%	4.0%	3.2%	66.2%	1.8%	5.3%	2.5%	28.0%



Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisan Affiliation			
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level											
Yes	15.7%	14.7%	17.1%	-	17.1%	13.2%	-	14.7%	16.9%	15.4%	7.0%
No	64.1%	66.4%	61.2%	29.8%	60.1%	72.1%	38.1%	72.9%	54.4%	71.7%	67.5%
Unsure	20.3%	18.9%	21.7%	70.2%	22.8%	14.7%	61.9%	12.4%	28.7%	12.9%	25.5%

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisan Affiliation			
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality											
Yes	77.7%	79.3%	76.0%	29.8%	73.3%	86.8%	38.1%	78.5%	74.8%	84.8%	62.8%
No	14.6%	13.8%	15.7%	-	17.2%	9.4%	33.8%	16.4%	14.5%	11.8%	15.5%
Unsure	7.7%	6.9%	8.3%	70.2%	9.5%	3.8%	28.1%	5.1%	10.7%	3.5%	21.6%



Break %		Q26 Gender		_	Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisan Affiliation			
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q17 Extending Medicaid Coverage											
Support	75.8%	80.9%	69.5%	29.8%	74.5%	78.7%	38.1%	94.9%	59.2%	83.3%	70.7%
Oppose	19.6%	15.7%	24.6%	-	20.5%	17.7%	33.8%	4.1%	34.2%	10.9%	21.4%
Unsure	4.6%	3.4%	5.9%	70.2%	5.0%	3.5%	28.1%	1.0%	6.5%	5.8%	7.9%

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q18 Medicaid Expansion Support											
Support	76.4%	80.9%	70.8%	29.8%	78.1%	73.5%	38.1%	97.5%	59.7%	81.2%	66.0%
Oppose	18.1%	14.5%	22.7%	-	17.9%	18.1%	33.8%	2.3%	32.1%	10.8%	23.3%
Unsure	5.6%	4.6%	6.6%	70.2%	4.0%	8.3%	28.1%	0.2%	8.1%	8.0%	10.7%



Break %		Q26 Gender		_	Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisan Affiliation			
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q19 County Health Departments											
Support	87.3%	91.3%	82.5%	29.8%	86.1%	90.5%	38.1%	97.3%	78.6%	92.4%	75.0%
Oppose	9.4%	5.8%	14.1%	-	10.5%	7.0%	33.8%	1.9%	15.6%	6.9%	17.1%
Unsure	3.2%	2.9%	3.3%	70.2%	3.4%	2.5%	28.1%	0.8%	5.8%	0.7%	7.9%

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Educati	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q20c Reeves Favorability											
Favorable	31.7%	31.3%	32.2%	-	32.6%	30.0%	33.8%	6.2%	54.9%	20.5%	20.1%
Unfavorable	43.9%	45.8%	41.7%	29.8%	40.9%	50.4%	-	73.8%	20.7%	49.4%	37.5%
Neutral	14.2%	13.0%	15.6%	70.2%	14.6%	12.9%	66.2%	9.7%	15.6%	16.5%	38.6%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	9.9%	10.5%	-	12.0%	6.8%	-	10.3%	8.8%	13.6%	3.8%
Q20 Reeves Favorability											
Very favorable	12.5%	10.6%	14.9%	-	12.4%	12.4%	33.8%	2.4%	20.8%	9.5%	15.8%
Somewhat favorable	19.2%	20.7%	17.3%	-	20.1%	17.6%	-	3.8%	34.1%	10.9%	4.3%
Neutral	14.2%	13.0%	15.6%	70.2%	14.6%	12.9%	66.2%	9.7%	15.6%	16.5%	38.6%
Somewhat unfavorable	12.1%	11.2%	13.2%	-	11.8%	12.7%	-	13.2%	11.8%	10.4%	16.1%
Very unfavorable	31.9%	34.6%	28.4%	29.8%	29.1%	37.7%	-	60.6%	9.0%	39.0%	21.4%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	9.9%	10.5%	-	12.0%	6.8%	-	10.3%	8.8%	13.6%	3.8%



Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q21c Hosemann Favorability											
Favorable	29.3%	28.8%	29.8%	29.8%	26.5%	34.6%	33.8%	22.7%	39.7%	17.0%	12.7%
Unfavorable	19.3%	17.8%	21.2%	-	17.6%	22.9%	-	32.1%	10.0%	19.4%	24.8%
Neutral	16.7%	13.5%	20.4%	70.2%	16.4%	17.0%	28.1%	10.7%	17.4%	23.5%	31.9%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	39.8%	28.5%	-	39.5%	25.6%	38.1%	34.5%	32.9%	40.1%	30.6%
Q21 Hosemann Favorability											
Very favorable	9.2%	8.7%	9.9%	-	8.5%	10.2%	33.8%	4.1%	14.3%	5.5%	9.5%
Somewhat favorable	20.1%	20.1%	20.0%	29.8%	18.0%	24.4%	-	18.6%	25.4%	11.6%	3.2%
Neutral	16.7%	13.5%	20.4%	70.2%	16.4%	17.0%	28.1%	10.7%	17.4%	23.5%	31.9%
Somewhat unfavorable	9.0%	8.3%	9.9%	-	8.0%	11.1%	-	13.1%	6.2%	9.3%	4.5%
Very unfavorable	10.3%	9.5%	11.3%	-	9.6%	11.8%	-	19.0%	3.8%	10.1%	20.2%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.8%	39.8%	28.5%	-	39.5%	25.6%	38.1%	34.5%	32.9%	40.1%	30.6%



Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q22c Gunn Favorability											
Favorable	18.5%	13.5%	25.0%	-	17.2%	20.9%	33.8%	10.4%	26.8%	12.7%	15.8%
Unfavorable	22.3%	21.9%	22.9%	-	19.8%	27.4%	-	37.3%	10.3%	25.6%	19.8%
Neutral	14.0%	12.9%	15.4%	-	14.6%	13.0%	-	7.6%	16.8%	17.8%	15.7%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	51.7%	36.8%	100.0%	48.4%	38.8%	66.2%	44.7%	46.0%	43.8%	48.7%
Q22 Gunn Favorability											
Very favorable	4.2%	2.2%	6.7%	-	3.9%	4.4%	33.8%	1.4%	6.3%	2.7%	15.8%
Somewhat favorable	14.4%	11.3%	18.3%	-	13.4%	16.5%	-	9.0%	20.5%	10.1%	-
Neutral	14.0%	12.9%	15.4%	-	14.6%	13.0%	-	7.6%	16.8%	17.8%	15.7%
Somewhat unfavorable	10.0%	10.8%	9.1%	-	7.9%	14.1%	-	12.9%	5.7%	15.3%	8.3%
Very unfavorable	12.3%	11.1%	13.8%	-	11.8%	13.3%	-	24.3%	4.6%	10.3%	11.5%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.2%	51.7%	36.8%	100.0%	48.4%	38.8%	66.2%	44.7%	46.0%	43.8%	48.7%



Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q23c State Legislature Favorability											
Favorable	22.7%	19.4%	27.0%	-	22.9%	22.3%	33.8%	14.1%	32.4%	14.4%	22.0%
Unfavorable	35.3%	36.0%	34.6%	-	29.5%	47.0%	-	52.2%	20.3%	42.4%	34.9%
Neutral	19.5%	17.4%	22.1%	29.8%	20.7%	17.4%	-	12.0%	21.9%	26.7%	16.4%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	27.2%	16.3%	70.2%	26.9%	13.3%	66.2%	21.7%	25.4%	16.5%	26.7%
Q23 State Legislature Favorability											
Very favorable	5.2%	4.0%	6.9%	-	5.6%	4.2%	33.8%	2.4%	7.4%	4.0%	13.9%
Somewhat favorable	17.5%	15.4%	20.2%	-	17.3%	18.1%	-	11.7%	24.9%	10.4%	8.1%
Neutral	19.5%	17.4%	22.1%	29.8%	20.7%	17.4%	-	12.0%	21.9%	26.7%	16.4%
Somewhat unfavorable	20.2%	21.2%	19.0%	-	17.5%	25.8%	-	26.2%	15.0%	22.7%	16.8%
Very unfavorable	15.1%	14.8%	15.6%	-	12.0%	21.3%	-	26.1%	5.3%	19.7%	18.1%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.5%	27.2%	16.3%	70.2%	26.9%	13.3%	66.2%	21.7%	25.4%	16.5%	26.7%



Weighted Crosstabs by Gender, Education, Partisan Affiliation

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Educati	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q24 Age											
18 to 34	10.0%	9.7%	10.4%	-	8.3%	13.4%	-	10.4%	7.1%	17.1%	-
35 to 44	14.0%	11.7%	17.0%	-	11.9%	18.2%	-	12.2%	14.2%	16.7%	13.4%
45 to 54	20.0%	19.7%	20.4%	29.8%	18.3%	23.5%	-	18.5%	21.3%	20.4%	9.8%
55 to 64	24.9%	27.7%	21.5%	-	27.6%	20.0%	-	28.6%	22.9%	23.7%	21.7%
65 or older	30.6%	30.6%	30.7%	-	33.7%	24.6%	33.8%	30.3%	34.3%	22.1%	33.6%
Refused	0.5%	0.6%	-	70.2%	0.2%	0.2%	66.2%	0.1%	0.2%	-	21.4%

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q25 Ethnicity											
African-American or Black	31.0%	33.1%	28.5%	-	33.9%	25.9%	-	68.3%	4.5%	32.3%	19.9%
Asian American	0.5%	0.9%	-	-	-	1.5%	-	1.5%	-	-	-
Caucasian or White	62.0%	60.5%	64.2%	-	61.5%	63.8%	-	25.9%	91.4%	56.7%	19.4%
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	0.7%	1.4%	-	0.7%	1.5%	-	0.4%	1.1%	1.8%	-
Multiracial	2.0%	2.4%	1.5%	-	1.7%	2.6%	-	1.7%	1.0%	4.9%	3.2%
Other	1.0%	0.6%	1.5%	-	0.9%	1.1%	-	0.8%	0.7%	2.1%	1.0%
Refused	2.5%	1.8%	2.9%	100.0%	1.2%	3.6%	100.0%	1.4%	1.3%	2.2%	56.5%



Weighted Crosstabs by Gender, Education, Partisan Affiliation

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Education	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base											
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q26 Gender											
Female	55.8%	100.0%	-	-	55.2%	57.2%	38.1%	69.0%	52.6%	42.0%	48.1%
Male	44.0%	-	100.0%	-	44.8%	42.6%	33.8%	31.0%	47.4%	57.7%	44.0%
Nonbinary	0.2%	-	-	100.0%	-	0.2%	28.1%	-	-	0.3%	7.9%

Break %		Q26 Gender		_	Q27c Educati	on	_	Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base				•			•				
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q27c Education											
No College	65.5%	64.8%	66.7%	-	100.0%	-	-	65.5%	69.8%	59.8%	16.6%
College	34.0%	34.9%	32.9%	29.8%	-	100.0%	-	34.5%	30.2%	40.2%	55.2%
Refused	0.5%	0.3%	0.4%	70.2%	-	-	100.0%	-	-	-	28.2%
Q27 Education											
Highschool or less	31.0%	28.2%	34.7%	-	47.3%	-	-	32.9%	31.2%	30.0%	-
Some College	34.5%	36.6%	32.0%	-	52.7%	-	-	32.6%	38.6%	29.8%	16.6%
Four-year degree	21.0%	20.5%	21.7%	-	-	61.8%	-	15.7%	21.9%	28.3%	15.5%
Advanced studies	13.0%	14.3%	11.2%	29.8%	-	38.2%	-	18.8%	8.3%	11.9%	39.8%
Refused	0.5%	0.3%	0.4%	70.2%	-	-	100.0%	-	-	-	28.2%



Weighted Crosstabs by Gender, Education, Partisan Affiliation

Break %		Q26 Gender			Q27c Educati	on		Q28c Partisa	n Affiliation		
Respondents	Total	Female	Male	Nonbinary	No College	College	Refused	Democrat	Republican	Independent	Refused
Base							•				
Unweighted	872	531	339	2	441	428	3	308	378	164	22
Weighted	872	487	384	2	571	296	4	285	402	170	15
Q28c Partisan Affiliation											
Democrat	32.6%	40.3%	23.0%	-	32.6%	33.1%	-	100.0%	-	-	-
Republican	46.1%	43.5%	49.7%	-	49.2%	41.0%	-	-	100.0%	-	-
Independent	19.5%	14.7%	25.5%	29.8%	17.8%	23.0%	-	-	-	100.0%	-
Refused	1.8%	1.5%	1.8%	70.2%	0.5%	2.9%	100.0%	-	-	-	100.0%
Q28 Partisan Affiliation											
Strong Democrat	22.5%	28.8%	14.5%	-	24.1%	19.6%	-	68.9%	-	-	-
Lean Democrat	10.2%	11.5%	8.5%	-	8.5%	13.5%	-	31.1%	-	-	-
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.5%	14.7%	25.5%	29.8%	17.8%	23.0%	-	-	-	100.0%	-
Lean Republican	17.6%	16.2%	19.5%	-	18.2%	16.7%	-	-	38.1%	-	-
Strong Republican	28.6%	27.3%	30.2%	-	31.0%	24.2%	-	-	61.9%	-	-
Refused	1.8%	1.5%	1.8%	70.2%	0.5%	2.9%	100.0%	-	-	-	100.0%



		V29 Party & I	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	Republican - College	Republican - Non-college	Independent	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q1 Voting Likelihood													
Definitely voting	87.7%	93.9%	84.4%	90.8%	85.3%	87.9%	89.8%	93.1%	87.1%	90.9%	84.7%	95.4%	93.8%
Probably voting	12.3%	6.1%	15.6%	9.2%	14.7%	12.1%	10.2%	6.9%	12.9%	9.1%	15.3%	4.6%	6.2%

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race & I	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q2 Right To Privacy													
Yes	84.2%	87.6%	92.1%	79.4%	79.1%	80.8%	87.9%	89.3%	90.4%	79.8%	81.3%	92.3%	92.0%
No	10.3%	11.2%	4.9%	12.0%	13.7%	9.6%	9.5%	8.5%	6.9%	12.6%	12.0%	3.0%	8.0%
Unsure	5.4%	1.2%	3.0%	8.6%	7.3%	9.6%	2.7%	2.2%	2.7%	7.6%	6.7%	4.7%	-

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base		-				-			-		-		•
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q3 Overturning Roe Support													
Agree	41.6%	9.1%	8.2%	74.5%	68.5%	35.4%	24.6%	14.0%	10.1%	54.0%	58.3%	40.3%	34.8%
Disagree	51.0%	89.1%	87.5%	16.7%	23.1%	55.0%	62.6%	83.7%	84.6%	37.7%	32.3%	55.5%	58.6%
Unsure	7.4%	1.8%	4.3%	8.8%	8.4%	9.6%	12.8%	2.2%	5.3%	8.3%	9.4%	4.2%	6.6%



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	Republican - College	Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q4 Abortion Opinion													
Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	30.9%	58.7%	55.2%	6.3%	10.5%	34.0%	43.5%	53.7%	50.6%	23.5%	19.8%	17.8%	31.7%
The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	47.9%	32.4%	34.2%	67.5%	56.4%	55.1%	35.6%	33.4%	34.9%	58.8%	51.6%	74.2%	48.5%
Abortion should be illegal in all cases	17.6%	6.3%	6.4%	24.4%	29.6%	5.3%	15.9%	10.1%	10.2%	15.8%	25.1%	6.4%	10.1%
Unsure	3.6%	2.6%	4.1%	1.9%	3.5%	5.6%	4.9%	2.8%	4.3%	1.9%	3.5%	1.6%	9.7%

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	721	137	143	128	163	76	62	106	137	207	204	33	23
Weighted	727	86	172	96	222	55	89	69	175	151	286	18	18
Q5 Forced Pregnancy													
Yes	24.2%	4.5%	5.0%	47.9%	41.1%	19.2%	14.2%	9.5%	5.9%	31.9%	34.7%	30.5%	8.8%
No	64.9%	93.2%	90.8%	38.2%	40.5%	69.8%	76.1%	87.1%	90.2%	55.1%	47.9%	67.4%	88.7%
Unsure	10.9%	2.3%	4.2%	13.9%	18.4%	10.9%	9.8%	3.4%	3.9%	13.0%	17.4%	2.1%	2.5%



		V29 Party & I	Education					V30 Race & I	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college		Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q6 Abortion Access Support													
Yes	46.1%	79.0%	69.4%	27.2%	22.9%	61.5%	48.3%	70.0%	60.3%	45.7%	31.7%	59.4%	59.5%
No	43.1%	14.9%	17.2%	59.5%	67.3%	27.9%	40.4%	23.2%	28.8%	43.3%	56.5%	27.1%	33.4%
Unsure	10.8%	6.1%	13.4%	13.3%	9.8%	10.7%	11.3%	6.8%	10.9%	11.0%	11.8%	13.5%	7.1%

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base		-		•				•			-		
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q8 Personhood Amendment Support													
Yes	36.7%	13.2%	30.7%	50.1%	51.1%	21.6%	24.7%	17.9%	34.8%	36.4%	43.4%	22.3%	23.0%
No	54.2%	84.4%	60.2%	39.4%	37.4%	67.1%	69.2%	77.6%	56.9%	54.1%	45.7%	70.7%	72.3%
Unsure	9.2%	2.4%	9.1%	10.5%	11.5%	11.3%	6.1%	4.5%	8.3%	9.4%	10.9%	7.0%	4.7%



		V29 Party & I	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q9 Emergency Contraception Support													
Yes	17.8%	11.6%	18.5%	16.5%	22.0%	14.6%	13.3%	12.6%	20.6%	15.7%	18.3%	19.9%	15.1%
No	71.3%	84.3%	71.4%	70.3%	65.0%	76.5%	74.9%	83.0%	69.8%	74.1%	68.3%	77.2%	75.8%
Unsure	10.9%	4.1%	10.1%	13.2%	13.0%	8.9%	11.8%	4.4%	9.6%	10.2%	13.4%	3.0%	9.1%

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q10 Abortion Investigations Support													
Yes	6.0%	1.5%	1.9%	6.7%	12.3%	1.1%	3.5%	0.6%	2.6%	3.8%	10.4%	5.4%	-
No	83.5%	98.5%	93.9%	80.9%	69.6%	89.4%	87.0%	97.9%	92.2%	86.5%	73.5%	94.6%	93.5%
Unsure	10.4%	-	4.1%	12.4%	18.1%	9.5%	9.5%	1.5%	5.2%	9.7%	16.1%	-	6.5%



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	Republican - College	Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q11 Abortion Pill Support													
Support	48.3%	81.9%	67.5%	28.2%	23.2%	59.3%	67.1%	71.1%	59.7%	46.3%	36.0%	57.8%	72.9%
Oppose	45.7%	15.0%	26.8%	66.6%	69.5%	32.2%	28.4%	24.5%	34.0%	48.1%	57.3%	40.2%	27.1%
Unsure	6.0%	3.2%	5.8%	5.1%	7.3%	8.5%	4.6%	4.4%	6.4%	5.6%	6.7%	2.0%	-

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base		-						•			-		
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q12 Online Pharmacies Support													
Support	47.1%	81.7%	68.4%	28.6%	20.1%	61.3%	62.2%	70.9%	62.3%	48.8%	31.7%	48.4%	64.5%
Oppose	48.7%	15.9%	28.8%	65.4%	74.5%	35.4%	33.8%	25.3%	33.3%	47.0%	63.9%	45.0%	35.5%
Unsure	4.2%	2.4%	2.7%	6.0%	5.4%	3.3%	3.9%	3.8%	4.4%	4.2%	4.5%	6.6%	-



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college		Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill													
Support	13.3%	5.0%	9.8%	20.0%	18.5%	8.7%	9.3%	9.8%	12.9%	14.6%	15.2%	1.7%	5.9%
Oppose	79.3%	94.4%	84.6%	73.3%	69.0%	88.6%	84.6%	89.5%	81.6%	80.1%	73.3%	92.7%	89.4%
Unsure	7.4%	0.6%	5.5%	6.7%	12.5%	2.7%	6.2%	0.7%	5.5%	5.3%	11.5%	5.6%	4.7%

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	•	Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base		•		•				•			-		
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q14 Internet History Bill													
Support	9.7%	3.0%	6.4%	12.0%	16.9%	3.1%	3.8%	3.2%	8.9%	8.7%	12.7%	1.7%	5.9%
Oppose	86.6%	97.0%	90.8%	81.1%	78.4%	96.4%	92.4%	96.8%	88.7%	86.3%	82.3%	98.3%	94.1%
Unsure	3.7%	-	2.8%	6.8%	4.7%	0.6%	3.9%	-	2.4%	5.0%	5.0%	-	-



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college		Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level													
Yes	15.8%	6.1%	19.2%	18.8%	16.1%	13.6%	16.6%	12.3%	22.7%	13.3%	14.1%	9.3%	11.5%
No	64.1%	89.2%	64.3%	56.2%	53.7%	74.6%	69.8%	80.3%	60.2%	67.7%	59.9%	81.1%	67.9%
Unsure	20.1%	4.7%	16.5%	25.0%	30.3%	11.8%	13.7%	7.4%	17.1%	19.1%	26.0%	9.6%	20.6%

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	Republican - College	Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base		-	-					•	-		-		-
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality													
Yes	78.1%	88.9%	73.0%	82.4%	71.5%	92.7%	79.5%	85.6%	71.5%	88.5%	74.7%	79.4%	74.8%
No	14.5%	8.0%	20.9%	13.8%	14.8%	3.2%	17.5%	11.7%	22.3%	6.9%	13.7%	18.9%	23.6%
Unsure	7.4%	3.1%	6.1%	3.8%	13.7%	4.1%	3.0%	2.7%	6.3%	4.7%	11.5%	1.7%	1.6%



		V29 Party & I	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q17 Extending Medicaid Coverage													
Support	75.9%	95.7%	94.5%	60.6%	58.7%	85.7%	81.7%	92.1%	89.7%	74.0%	65.3%	80.0%	85.2%
Oppose	19.5%	3.6%	4.3%	34.0%	34.3%	9.7%	11.6%	4.3%	8.1%	21.9%	27.9%	20.0%	12.8%
Unsure	4.5%	0.7%	1.2%	5.5%	7.0%	4.6%	6.7%	3.6%	2.3%	4.1%	6.8%	-	2.1%

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	•	Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base		•						-			-		-
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q18 Medicaid Expansion Support													
Support	76.5%	97.0%	97.7%	52.8%	62.7%	75.9%	84.8%	93.8%	95.1%	65.4%	68.5%	89.7%	86.3%
Oppose	18.0%	3.0%	1.9%	34.2%	31.2%	11.5%	10.3%	5.6%	3.9%	23.0%	25.6%	10.3%	13.7%
Unsure	5.5%	-	0.4%	12.9%	6.1%	12.6%	4.9%	0.6%	1.1%	11.5%	5.9%	-	-



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race & I	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican -		Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q19 County Health Departments													
Support	87.5%	97.8%	97.0%	83.2%	76.6%	93.5%	91.7%	97.8%	94.0%	89.3%	81.7%	84.0%	88.7%
Oppose	9.4%	1.7%	2.0%	12.1%	17.0%	4.9%	8.3%	1.6%	4.3%	7.5%	14.0%	11.9%	5.5%
Unsure	3.1%	0.5%	1.0%	4.7%	6.3%	1.7%	-	0.6%	1.7%	3.2%	4.3%	4.1%	5.7%

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	Republican - College	Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base			-		-								
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q20c Reeves Favorability													
Favorable	31.7%	4.4%	7.1%	59.8%	52.7%	15.9%	23.6%	9.6%	10.2%	39.6%	46.0%	21.4%	19.4%
Unfavorable	44.2%	85.6%	67.6%	18.7%	21.6%	55.8%	45.1%	77.9%	62.0%	39.3%	28.3%	46.9%	51.3%
Neutral	13.9%	6.3%	11.5%	12.3%	17.0%	21.4%	13.2%	6.8%	11.4%	15.2%	16.0%	15.7%	20.7%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.2%	3.8%	13.8%	9.2%	8.7%	6.9%	18.1%	5.7%	16.4%	6.0%	9.6%	16.0%	8.5%
Q20 Reeves Favorability													
Very favorable	12.5%	2.3%	2.5%	24.2%	19.3%	6.1%	11.9%	3.3%	3.7%	16.9%	17.4%	6.9%	12.3%
Somewhat favorable	19.3%	2.1%	4.7%	35.6%	33.4%	9.8%	11.7%	6.3%	6.5%	22.7%	28.6%	14.4%	7.1%
Neutral	13.9%	6.3%	11.5%	12.3%	17.0%	21.4%	13.2%	6.8%	11.4%	15.2%	16.0%	15.7%	20.7%
Somewhat unfavorable	12.1%	16.4%	11.6%	8.5%	13.2%	13.7%	8.2%	18.7%	12.7%	11.1%	11.2%	5.0%	14.7%
Very unfavorable	32.1%	69.2%	56.1%	10.2%	8.4%	42.0%	36.9%	59.2%	49.3%	28.2%	17.1%	41.9%	36.7%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.2%	3.8%	13.8%	9.2%	8.7%	6.9%	18.1%	5.7%	16.4%	6.0%	9.6%	16.0%	8.5%



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base		•	•	•	•	•	•	•					•
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q21c Hosemann Favorability													
Favorable	29.4%	28.2%	19.9%	44.1%	37.8%	30.3%	8.1%	30.6%	19.8%	35.7%	31.1%	44.1%	19.3%
Unfavorable	19.4%	38.0%	29.0%	10.6%	9.7%	20.2%	18.9%	32.1%	26.3%	19.8%	12.6%	14.5%	24.8%
Neutral	16.5%	13.7%	9.1%	13.7%	19.1%	25.2%	22.3%	11.6%	10.1%	18.5%	20.3%	20.5%	12.5%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.7%	20.1%	42.0%	31.6%	33.5%	24.3%	50.7%	25.6%	43.9%	26.0%	36.1%	20.9%	43.3%
Q21 Hosemann Favorability													
Very favorable	9.1%	5.2%	3.5%	14.9%	14.1%	10.2%	2.3%	6.9%	2.4%	12.5%	11.9%	6.1%	9.4%
Somewhat favorable	20.3%	23.0%	16.3%	29.2%	23.7%	20.1%	5.8%	23.7%	17.3%	23.2%	19.2%	38.0%	9.9%
Neutral	16.5%	13.7%	9.1%	13.7%	19.1%	25.2%	22.3%	11.6%	10.1%	18.5%	20.3%	20.5%	12.5%
Somewhat unfavorable	9.1%	17.0%	11.0%	6.5%	6.1%	11.3%	7.9%	14.4%	10.4%	10.6%	6.5%	3.6%	12.8%
Very unfavorable	10.3%	21.0%	18.0%	4.1%	3.6%	8.9%	10.9%	17.7%	15.9%	9.2%	6.0%	10.8%	11.9%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.7%	20.1%	42.0%	31.6%	33.5%	24.3%	50.7%	25.6%	43.9%	26.0%	36.1%	20.9%	43.3%



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	Republican - College	Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q22c Gunn Favorability													
Favorable	18.6%	9.2%	11.0%	33.0%	24.2%	17.1%	9.8%	19.1%	12.6%	22.8%	19.9%	3.4%	20.6%
Unfavorable	22.4%	48.8%	31.2%	6.3%	12.1%	33.0%	20.6%	40.1%	25.0%	20.9%	16.4%	40.6%	35.8%
Neutral	13.9%	12.2%	5.1%	10.5%	19.5%	17.6%	18.0%	10.6%	8.6%	13.7%	18.2%	16.6%	10.5%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.1%	29.7%	52.6%	50.2%	44.2%	32.3%	51.6%	30.3%	53.8%	42.6%	45.5%	39.4%	33.1%
Q22 Gunn Favorability													
Very favorable	4.1%	-	2.1%	7.9%	5.7%	3.5%	2.1%	3.0%	0.7%	5.6%	5.4%	-	8.2%
Somewhat favorable	14.5%	9.2%	8.9%	25.1%	18.5%	13.6%	7.7%	16.1%	11.9%	17.2%	14.5%	3.4%	12.4%
Neutral	13.9%	12.2%	5.1%	10.5%	19.5%	17.6%	18.0%	10.6%	8.6%	13.7%	18.2%	16.6%	10.5%
Somewhat unfavorable	10.1%	18.4%	10.1%	4.0%	6.5%	25.9%	8.2%	24.1%	6.9%	8.9%	8.0%	26.0%	19.5%
Very unfavorable	12.3%	30.5%	21.1%	2.3%	5.6%	7.1%	12.4%	16.0%	18.1%	11.9%	8.3%	14.6%	16.3%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.1%	29.7%	52.6%	50.2%	44.2%	32.3%	51.6%	30.3%	53.8%	42.6%	45.5%	39.4%	33.1%



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base		•	•	•	•	•	•	•					•
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q23c State Legislature Favorability													
Favorable	22.6%	9.0%	16.7%	39.9%	29.1%	12.0%	16.1%	14.8%	18.6%	27.1%	25.3%	6.4%	22.9%
Unfavorable	35.3%	73.3%	41.1%	23.2%	19.1%	51.5%	36.3%	60.4%	35.2%	40.2%	25.0%	66.8%	45.5%
Neutral	19.7%	10.9%	12.6%	16.4%	24.3%	27.0%	26.4%	15.4%	16.5%	18.4%	23.5%	9.0%	19.9%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.4%	6.8%	29.5%	20.5%	27.5%	9.5%	21.2%	9.4%	29.8%	14.3%	26.2%	17.7%	11.7%
Q23 State Legislature Favorability													
Very favorable	5.0%	0.3%	3.5%	7.5%	7.4%	4.3%	3.8%	1.1%	6.2%	6.1%	5.1%	-	6.4%
Somewhat favorable	17.6%	8.7%	13.3%	32.4%	21.7%	7.6%	12.3%	13.7%	12.3%	21.0%	20.2%	6.4%	16.5%
Neutral	19.7%	10.9%	12.6%	16.4%	24.3%	27.0%	26.4%	15.4%	16.5%	18.4%	23.5%	9.0%	19.9%
Somewhat unfavorable	20.3%	39.8%	18.9%	15.1%	15.0%	25.6%	20.8%	35.1%	17.2%	20.3%	17.6%	49.2%	4.1%
Very unfavorable	15.1%	33.5%	22.2%	8.1%	4.1%	25.9%	15.5%	25.3%	17.9%	20.0%	7.4%	17.7%	41.4%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.4%	6.8%	29.5%	20.5%	27.5%	9.5%	21.2%	9.4%	29.8%	14.3%	26.2%	17.7%	11.7%



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	Republican - College	Republican - Non-college		Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q24 Age													
18 to 34	10.1%	19.0%	5.9%	8.7%	6.3%	15.1%	18.5%	11.6%	4.9%	12.5%	8.5%	29.1%	36.6%
35 to 44	14.1%	17.5%	9.3%	18.9%	12.1%	17.3%	16.3%	15.6%	10.9%	19.1%	12.1%	30.1%	14.6%
45 to 54	20.1%	19.7%	17.8%	25.4%	19.5%	26.3%	16.4%	23.2%	17.8%	22.4%	19.5%	19.0%	9.4%
55 to 64	25.1%	18.7%	33.8%	19.1%	24.6%	21.1%	25.4%	24.9%	35.1%	18.6%	23.9%	13.0%	24.7%
65 or older	30.4%	24.8%	33.1%	27.8%	37.1%	20.2%	23.4%	24.7%	31.4%	27.1%	35.7%	8.0%	14.7%
Refused	0.2%	0.2%	-	-	0.3%	-	-	-	-	0.2%	0.2%	0.8%	-

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	Republican - College	Republican - Non-college		Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q25 Ethnicity													
African-American or Black	31.3%	48.4%	78.8%	2.7%	5.3%	33.8%	31.3%	100.0%	100.0%	-	-	-	-
Asian American	0.5%	4.4%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	22.0%	-
Caucasian or White	62.6%	40.6%	18.1%	88.1%	92.9%	57.5%	56.1%	-	-	100.0%	100.0%	-	-
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	1.2%	-	2.7%	0.4%	-	3.1%	-	-	-	-	22.4%	22.0%
Multiracial	2.0%	2.5%	1.2%	1.6%	0.7%	4.0%	5.5%	-	-	-	-	38.8%	50.2%
Other	1.0%	1.1%	0.6%	0.6%	0.8%	2.0%	2.1%	-	-	-	-	16.7%	27.8%
Refused	1.5%	1.8%	1.2%	4.3%	-	2.7%	1.9%	-	-	-	-	-	-



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base													
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q26 Gender													
Female	55.9%	72.6%	67.1%	53.1%	52.4%	42.1%	41.9%	63.7%	57.9%	54.8%	54.2%	67.2%	47.1%
Male	44.0%	27.4%	32.9%	46.9%	47.6%	57.1%	58.1%	36.3%	42.1%	45.2%	45.8%	32.8%	52.9%
Nonbinary	0.1%	-	-	-	-	0.8%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college		Republican - Non-college	Independent	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non- college
Base		-	•	-	•	•	-	•			-		- -
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q27c Education													
No College	65.9%	-	100.0%	-	100.0%	-	100.0%	-	100.0%	-	100.0%	-	100.0%
College	34.1%	100.0%	-	100.0%	-	100.0%	-	100.0%	-	100.0%	-	100.0%	-
Refused	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Q27 Education													
Highschool or less	31.3%	-	50.3%	-	44.8%	-	50.2%	-	54.4%	-	45.1%	-	32.6%
Some College	34.6%	-	49.7%	-	55.2%	-	49.8%	-	45.6%	-	54.9%	-	67.4%
Four-year degree	21.1%	45.4%	-	72.5%	-	70.4%	-	57.9%	-	64.2%	-	44.9%	-
Advanced studies	13.0%	54.6%	-	27.5%	-	29.6%	-	42.1%	-	35.8%	-	55.1%	-
Refused	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-



		V29 Party &	Education					V30 Race &	Education				
Break % Respondents	Total	Democrat - College	Democrat - Non-college	Republican - College	Republican - Non-college	Independent - College	Independent - Non- college	Black - College	Black - Non- college	White - College	White - Non-college	Other - College	Other - Non-
Base			•										
Unweighted	862	156	152	164	214	93	71	120	149	258	259	37	25
Weighted	863	98	186	121	281	68	101	77	193	189	351	20	19
Q28c Partisan Affiliation													
Democrat	33.0%	100.0%	100.0%	-	-	-	-	61.8%	75.9%	21.1%	9.6%	45.9%	17.1%
Republican	46.6%	-	-	100.0%	100.0%	-	-	4.2%	7.6%	56.6%	74.2%	30.2%	27.1%
Independent	19.7%	-	-	-	-	100.0%	100.0%	30.0%	16.4%	20.8%	16.2%	20.7%	55.8%
Refused	0.8%	-	-	-	-	-	-	4.0%	-	1.6%	-	3.3%	-
Q28 Partisan Affiliation													
Strong Democrat	22.7%	59.2%	74.0%	-	-	-	-	40.7%	59.6%	12.2%	5.4%	10.0%	11.4%
Lean Democrat	10.3%	40.8%	26.0%	-	-	-	-	21.1%	16.3%	8.9%	4.2%	35.9%	5.8%
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.7%	-	-	-	-	100.0%	100.0%	30.0%	16.4%	20.8%	16.2%	20.7%	55.8%
Lean Republican	17.8%	-	-	40.8%	36.9%	-	-	2.2%	3.7%	22.9%	26.7%	21.4%	14.1%
Strong Republican	28.8%	-	-	59.2%	63.1%	-	-	2.0%	3.9%	33.7%	47.5%	8.8%	13.0%
Refused	0.8%	-	-	-	-	-	-	4.0%	-	1.6%	-	3.3%	-



		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party & /	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older		Independent - 45 or older
Base		•											
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q1 Voting Likelihood													
Definitely voting	87.7%	93.1%	87.8%	78.2%	89.7%	93.6%	95.7%	87.8%	87.7%	75.7%	89.9%	88.9%	89.1%
Probably voting	12.3%	6.9%	12.2%	21.8%	10.3%	6.4%	4.3%	12.2%	12.3%	24.3%	10.1%	11.1%	10.9%

		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party & A	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q2 Right To Privacy													
Yes	84.2%	86.8%	90.9%	85.5%	79.2%	96.6%	86.5%	85.7%	91.9%	83.1%	78.0%	94.6%	80.1%
No	10.4%	13.2%	6.0%	10.7%	12.8%	1.9%	10.1%	13.8%	5.1%	11.0%	13.8%	5.4%	11.7%
Unsure	5.5%	-	3.1%	3.8%	8.1%	1.6%	3.4%	0.5%	3.0%	5.9%	8.2%	-	8.2%



		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older		Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q3 Overturning Roe Support													
Agree	41.5%	15.9%	10.1%	43.0%	61.2%	33.6%	42.9%	7.3%	8.8%	64.7%	71.8%	23.4%	31.8%
Disagree	51.1%	84.1%	84.4%	51.9%	28.5%	63.8%	49.3%	92.7%	86.8%	32.3%	18.2%	68.3%	55.1%
Unsure	7.4%	-	5.4%	5.1%	10.3%	2.6%	7.9%	-	4.4%	3.0%	10.0%	8.3%	13.1%

		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base		•									•		
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q4 Abortion Opinion													
Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	30.9%	53.5%	51.0%	36.7%	16.1%	29.3%	18.2%	62.8%	54.5%	13.4%	8.1%	55.5%	31.6%
The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	47.8%	35.6%	34.2%	46.0%	56.6%	64.6%	58.2%	32.2%	34.0%	60.8%	59.3%	36.7%	46.9%
Abortion should be illegal in all cases	17.7%	10.9%	10.0%	16.4%	23.7%	6.2%	10.8%	5.0%	6.8%	25.8%	28.7%	5.7%	14.7%
Unsure	3.6%	-	4.8%	0.9%	3.6%	-	12.7%	-	4.7%	-	3.8%	2.1%	6.7%



		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	718	38	205	87	322	21	34	47	232	55	235	44	94
Weighted	726	45	199	113	322	21	15	55	202	71	247	54	90
Q5 Forced Pregnancy													
Yes	24.2%	8.4%	6.6%	36.6%	32.9%	23.9%	14.3%	5.6%	4.6%	54.7%	40.0%	18.4%	14.7%
No	65.1%	90.3%	89.1%	56.0%	48.6%	73.9%	83.2%	93.6%	91.1%	39.1%	40.1%	74.4%	73.3%
Unsure	10.7%	1.3%	4.3%	7.4%	18.5%	2.1%	2.5%	0.8%	4.3%	6.3%	19.9%	7.2%	12.0%

		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base		•						•					
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q6 Abortion Access Support													
Yes	46.1%	65.6%	62.5%	51.8%	31.8%	59.2%	59.4%	82.7%	69.8%	29.4%	22.9%	66.3%	47.1%
No	43.0%	26.8%	27.3%	34.9%	57.2%	26.5%	35.2%	7.0%	19.2%	56.3%	67.2%	23.7%	41.3%
Unsure	10.8%	7.6%	10.2%	13.3%	11.0%	14.3%	5.4%	10.3%	11.1%	14.3%	9.9%	10.0%	11.6%



		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older		Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q8 Personhood Amendment Support													
Yes	36.6%	28.7%	30.3%	33.1%	43.3%	10.8%	37.7%	15.0%	27.5%	49.8%	51.0%	16.3%	27.1%
No	54.2%	67.4%	61.8%	64.2%	43.7%	87.7%	51.1%	81.4%	64.8%	46.1%	35.9%	83.7%	60.5%
Unsure	9.2%	3.9%	8.0%	2.7%	12.9%	1.6%	11.3%	3.6%	7.7%	4.2%	13.1%	-	12.4%

		V31 Race & A	∖ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	
Base		•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q9 Emergency Contraception Support													
Yes	17.7%	10.7%	20.2%	11.7%	19.1%	5.5%	32.7%	8.7%	18.3%	12.2%	22.3%	11.7%	14.9%
No	71.4%	88.2%	70.1%	83.4%	66.1%	89.1%	61.5%	90.1%	71.7%	80.2%	63.1%	87.6%	69.3%
Unsure	10.9%	1.1%	9.7%	4.9%	14.8%	5.5%	5.8%	1.2%	10.0%	7.6%	14.6%	0.7%	15.7%



		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older		Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q10 Abortion Investigations Support													
Yes	6.0%	-	2.5%	4.5%	9.3%	5.0%	-	1.5%	1.8%	6.2%	11.8%	1.3%	3.1%
No	83.6%	97.7%	92.9%	89.5%	74.3%	95.0%	92.7%	98.5%	94.7%	84.6%	69.8%	94.5%	84.6%
Unsure	10.4%	2.3%	4.6%	6.0%	16.4%	-	7.3%	-	3.5%	9.2%	18.3%	4.2%	12.2%

		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base		•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q11 Abortion Pill Support													
Support	48.4%	61.9%	63.1%	52.2%	35.6%	73.0%	56.2%	83.4%	69.3%	30.7%	23.2%	68.3%	61.7%
Oppose	45.6%	35.8%	30.2%	44.6%	57.0%	26.2%	42.5%	14.7%	25.0%	67.4%	68.9%	26.6%	31.6%
Unsure	6.0%	2.3%	6.6%	3.3%	7.3%	0.8%	1.3%	1.9%	5.8%	1.9%	8.0%	5.0%	6.7%



		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q12 Online Pharmacies Support													
Support	47.1%	70.0%	63.5%	54.7%	32.2%	64.2%	47.2%	84.1%	69.8%	29.6%	20.9%	77.0%	54.1%
Oppose	48.6%	26.4%	32.1%	43.5%	62.5%	30.4%	51.9%	13.0%	27.6%	68.0%	72.6%	20.4%	41.7%
Unsure	4.2%	3.6%	4.4%	1.8%	5.2%	5.4%	0.9%	2.9%	2.6%	2.4%	6.5%	2.6%	4.2%

		V31 Race & A	∖ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	
Base		•				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q13 Abortion Investigating Bill													
Support	13.3%	17.1%	10.9%	12.6%	15.7%	1.6%	6.6%	8.1%	8.2%	20.1%	18.7%	5.9%	10.6%
Oppose	79.3%	82.9%	84.1%	81.0%	74.0%	95.0%	86.0%	91.9%	86.9%	71.0%	70.0%	92.8%	82.8%
Unsure	7.4%	-	5.1%	6.4%	10.3%	3.4%	7.4%	-	5.0%	9.0%	11.3%	1.3%	6.5%



		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older		Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q14 Internet History Bill													
Support	9.6%	6.8%	7.4%	7.8%	12.4%	1.6%	6.6%	2.6%	6.0%	14.0%	15.8%	1.0%	4.8%
Oppose	86.7%	93.2%	90.4%	86.8%	82.7%	98.4%	93.4%	97.4%	91.7%	78.7%	79.4%	99.0%	91.4%
Unsure	3.7%	-	2.2%	5.3%	4.9%	-	-	-	2.4%	7.3%	4.8%	-	3.8%

		V31 Race & A	∖ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	
Base		•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q15 Maternal Mortality Priority Level													
Yes	15.9%	13.9%	21.1%	7.1%	16.1%	8.3%	13.1%	5.2%	17.4%	10.1%	18.8%	12.3%	17.0%
No	64.1%	80.3%	62.6%	78.6%	57.4%	78.9%	69.8%	91.9%	67.4%	71.8%	49.6%	75.0%	70.0%
Unsure	20.0%	5.8%	16.4%	14.3%	26.6%	12.8%	17.1%	2.9%	15.2%	18.1%	31.6%	12.7%	13.0%



		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older		Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q16 Prioritizing Maternal Mortality													
Yes	78.1%	89.5%	72.2%	86.2%	77.5%	72.8%	83.3%	89.4%	75.4%	79.2%	73.8%	90.3%	82.0%
No	14.4%	8.8%	21.7%	8.3%	12.1%	25.6%	15.0%	7.7%	18.9%	14.0%	14.4%	9.7%	12.8%
Unsure	7.4%	1.7%	6.1%	5.4%	10.4%	1.6%	1.7%	2.9%	5.7%	6.7%	11.8%	-	5.2%

		V31 Race & A	∖ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	
Base		•						•			•	•	
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q17 Extending Medicaid Coverage													
Support	76.0%	87.6%	91.0%	81.6%	64.2%	81.0%	84.3%	95.5%	94.8%	70.5%	56.4%	89.5%	80.2%
Oppose	19.5%	9.8%	6.4%	12.2%	30.1%	17.1%	15.7%	3.5%	4.2%	21.8%	37.4%	5.5%	13.6%
Unsure	4.5%	2.6%	2.6%	6.3%	5.7%	1.9%	-	1.0%	1.0%	7.6%	6.3%	5.0%	6.3%



		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older		Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q18 Medicaid Expansion Support													
Support	76.6%	92.0%	95.3%	82.8%	62.6%	89.2%	86.5%	96.5%	97.8%	79.0%	54.7%	81.2%	81.2%
Oppose	17.9%	8.0%	3.5%	10.6%	29.2%	10.8%	13.5%	3.5%	1.9%	14.3%	36.7%	11.6%	10.4%
Unsure	5.5%	-	1.2%	6.6%	8.2%	-	-	-	0.3%	6.7%	8.6%	7.2%	8.4%

		V31 Race & A	∖ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	
Base		•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q19 County Health Departments													
Support	87.5%	93.3%	95.5%	86.9%	83.5%	84.2%	88.8%	96.5%	97.5%	78.2%	78.7%	93.2%	92.0%
Oppose	9.4%	6.7%	2.8%	8.9%	12.7%	10.3%	6.9%	3.5%	1.4%	13.9%	16.1%	6.8%	7.0%
Unsure	3.1%	-	1.7%	4.2%	3.8%	5.5%	4.2%	-	1.0%	7.9%	5.3%	-	1.0%



		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q20c Reeves Favorability													
Favorable	31.8%	17.7%	8.2%	24.1%	50.3%	17.3%	24.5%	10.6%	4.9%	40.0%	59.1%	6.5%	27.6%
Unfavorable	44.2%	64.1%	67.1%	44.7%	28.2%	56.9%	39.8%	74.9%	73.5%	24.7%	19.7%	62.2%	42.9%
Neutral	13.9%	5.7%	11.2%	25.4%	12.6%	15.9%	21.3%	4.8%	11.1%	30.0%	11.7%	19.7%	14.9%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	12.5%	13.5%	5.7%	8.9%	10.0%	14.4%	9.7%	10.4%	5.2%	9.5%	11.7%	14.6%
Q20 Reeves Favorability													
Very favorable	12.5%	5.5%	3.2%	8.0%	20.3%	2.0%	19.1%	4.3%	1.8%	12.3%	23.2%	1.0%	13.9%
Somewhat favorable	19.3%	12.3%	5.0%	16.1%	30.0%	15.3%	5.4%	6.3%	3.1%	27.8%	35.9%	5.5%	13.7%
Neutral	13.9%	5.7%	11.2%	25.4%	12.6%	15.9%	21.3%	4.8%	11.1%	30.0%	11.7%	19.7%	14.9%
Somewhat unfavorable	12.1%	20.2%	13.0%	9.3%	11.8%	7.8%	12.3%	11.9%	13.6%	8.9%	12.6%	13.6%	8.8%
Very unfavorable	32.1%	44.0%	54.0%	35.5%	16.4%	49.1%	27.5%	63.0%	59.9%	15.8%	7.1%	48.6%	34.1%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	10.1%	12.5%	13.5%	5.7%	8.9%	10.0%	14.4%	9.7%	10.4%	5.2%	9.5%	11.7%	14.6%



		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent
Base								•				•	
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q21c Hosemann Favorability													
Favorable	29.5%	21.2%	23.2%	17.3%	37.8%	35.6%	27.5%	28.5%	21.1%	20.1%	45.1%	10.4%	20.4%
Unfavorable	19.4%	19.5%	29.9%	16.9%	14.6%	16.3%	23.9%	35.2%	31.2%	8.2%	10.5%	10.3%	24.1%
Neutral	16.5%	23.0%	7.6%	25.5%	17.8%	16.2%	16.3%	13.5%	9.8%	24.1%	15.7%	33.4%	18.4%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.6%	36.3%	39.2%	40.3%	29.8%	32.0%	32.4%	22.7%	37.9%	47.5%	28.8%	45.9%	37.1%
Q21 Hosemann Favorability													
Very favorable	9.1%	1.1%	4.3%	1.2%	15.7%	1.6%	15.5%	1.5%	4.9%	-	18.2%	2.5%	6.9%
Somewhat favorable	20.3%	20.1%	18.9%	16.2%	22.1%	34.0%	12.0%	27.0%	16.2%	20.1%	26.8%	7.8%	13.5%
Neutral	16.5%	23.0%	7.6%	25.5%	17.8%	16.2%	16.3%	13.5%	9.8%	24.1%	15.7%	33.4%	18.4%
Somewhat unfavorable	9.1%	10.4%	11.8%	8.7%	7.7%	8.5%	7.9%	13.0%	13.1%	6.4%	6.1%	9.4%	9.3%
Very unfavorable	10.3%	9.1%	18.1%	8.2%	6.8%	7.8%	15.9%	22.3%	18.1%	1.8%	4.3%	0.9%	14.8%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	34.6%	36.3%	39.2%	40.3%	29.8%	32.0%	32.4%	22.7%	37.9%	47.5%	28.8%	45.9%	37.1%



		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican -	Independent - Under 45	Independent
Base						•	•			'	•	'	
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q22c Gunn Favorability													
Favorable	18.6%	10.2%	15.4%	18.0%	22.0%	12.8%	10.9%	7.5%	11.3%	24.5%	27.6%	12.6%	12.8%
Unfavorable	22.3%	25.5%	30.2%	21.8%	16.5%	48.9%	25.2%	40.2%	36.5%	7.6%	10.8%	31.6%	22.5%
Neutral	13.9%	16.1%	7.6%	20.1%	15.6%	13.1%	14.2%	12.5%	6.2%	20.8%	15.7%	20.7%	16.4%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.1%	48.2%	46.8%	40.1%	45.9%	25.1%	49.7%	39.9%	46.1%	47.0%	45.9%	35.1%	48.3%
Q22 Gunn Favorability													
Very favorable	4.1%	-	1.7%	2.1%	6.6%	2.1%	6.6%	4.3%	0.5%	0.5%	7.9%	-	4.0%
Somewhat favorable	14.5%	10.2%	13.8%	15.9%	15.3%	10.8%	4.3%	3.2%	10.7%	24.0%	19.6%	12.6%	8.8%
Neutral	13.9%	16.1%	7.6%	20.1%	15.6%	13.1%	14.2%	12.5%	6.2%	20.8%	15.7%	20.7%	16.4%
Somewhat unfavorable	10.1%	8.4%	12.6%	11.1%	7.5%	36.2%	6.2%	14.7%	12.4%	5.0%	6.0%	20.6%	12.6%
Very unfavorable	12.2%	17.1%	17.6%	10.7%	9.1%	12.7%	19.0%	25.4%	24.0%	2.6%	4.9%	11.0%	9.9%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	45.1%	48.2%	46.8%	40.1%	45.9%	25.1%	49.7%	39.9%	46.1%	47.0%	45.9%	35.1%	48.3%



		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q23c State Legislature Favorability													
Favorable	22.7%	16.1%	17.8%	20.2%	27.9%	3.6%	28.4%	10.7%	15.0%	29.6%	33.2%	5.2%	19.2%
Unfavorable	35.3%	44.8%	41.8%	39.1%	27.3%	68.6%	40.5%	65.2%	48.4%	21.3%	19.9%	52.5%	37.2%
Neutral	19.7%	20.7%	15.1%	21.4%	21.9%	17.8%	10.3%	11.0%	12.3%	23.9%	21.4%	27.6%	26.2%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.4%	18.3%	25.3%	19.2%	22.9%	10.0%	20.8%	13.0%	24.2%	25.2%	25.6%	14.7%	17.4%
Q23 State Legislature Favorability													
Very favorable	5.0%	5.5%	4.6%	4.2%	5.8%	-	7.1%	-	3.1%	7.7%	7.4%	3.1%	4.5%
Somewhat favorable	17.6%	10.6%	13.2%	16.0%	22.0%	3.6%	21.2%	10.7%	12.0%	21.9%	25.8%	2.1%	14.7%
Neutral	19.7%	20.7%	15.1%	21.4%	21.9%	17.8%	10.3%	11.0%	12.3%	23.9%	21.4%	27.6%	26.2%
Somewhat unfavorable	20.2%	27.9%	21.0%	28.2%	15.3%	36.7%	14.9%	40.2%	22.1%	15.9%	14.6%	37.6%	15.1%
Very unfavorable	15.1%	16.9%	20.8%	11.0%	12.1%	31.9%	25.6%	25.0%	26.3%	5.5%	5.3%	14.9%	22.1%
Not enough information to form an opinion.	22.4%	18.3%	25.3%	19.2%	22.9%	10.0%	20.8%	13.0%	24.2%	25.2%	25.6%	14.7%	17.4%



		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q24 Age													
18 to 34	10.1%	35.7%	-	40.4%	-	59.4%	-	46.2%	-	33.2%	-	50.7%	-
35 to 44	14.2%	64.3%	-	59.6%	-	40.6%	-	53.8%	-	66.8%	-	49.3%	-
45 to 54	20.2%	-	23.8%	-	27.2%	-	32.1%	-	23.9%	-	27.1%	-	30.8%
55 to 64	25.1%	-	39.7%	-	29.3%	-	42.4%	-	37.0%	-	29.2%	-	35.8%
65 or older	30.5%	-	36.4%	-	43.4%	-	25.5%	-	39.1%	-	43.7%	-	33.4%
Refused	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base		-		•			•	•	•	•	-	-	
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q25 Ethnicity													
African-American or Black	31.4%	100.0%	100.0%	-	-	-	-	42.7%	75.9%	9.4%	3.1%	25.6%	35.8%
Asian American	0.5%	-	-	-	-	20.1%	-	6.8%	-	-	-	-	-
Caucasian or White	62.6%	-	-	100.0%	100.0%	-	-	44.0%	20.6%	81.3%	94.2%	58.8%	55.6%
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	-	-	-	-	34.9%	6.6%	1.8%	-	3.8%	0.4%	5.4%	-
Multiracial	2.0%	-	-	-	-	24.2%	70.1%	1.3%	1.8%	2.2%	0.6%	4.5%	5.1%
Other	1.0%	-	-	-	-	20.8%	23.3%	1.5%	0.5%	1.9%	0.4%	3.3%	1.4%
Refused	1.5%	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.0%	1.3%	1.3%	1.3%	2.4%	2.1%



		V31 Race & A	\ge					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q26 Gender													
Female	55.9%	62.6%	58.8%	47.1%	56.7%	38.6%	80.0%	73.5%	67.6%	45.5%	54.4%	30.4%	48.0%
Male	44.1%	37.4%	41.2%	52.9%	43.3%	61.4%	20.0%	26.5%	32.4%	54.5%	45.6%	69.6%	51.6%
Nonbinary	0.1%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.5%

		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent - 45 or older
Base		•						•	•		•	•	•
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q27c Education													
No College	65.9%	59.3%	74.4%	54.8%	68.3%	45.9%	54.5%	44.2%	71.8%	60.7%	72.2%	61.4%	58.9%
College	34.1%	40.7%	25.6%	45.2%	31.7%	54.1%	45.5%	55.8%	28.2%	39.3%	27.8%	38.6%	41.1%
Refused	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Q27 Education													
Highschool or less	31.4%	34.1%	40.1%	26.0%	30.5%	12.0%	21.5%	27.1%	34.7%	23.7%	33.4%	29.3%	30.4%
Some College	34.5%	25.2%	34.3%	28.8%	37.8%	33.9%	33.0%	17.1%	37.1%	37.0%	38.8%	32.2%	28.5%
Four-year degree	21.1%	19.7%	15.7%	26.9%	21.1%	18.9%	26.6%	20.7%	14.1%	28.3%	20.2%	23.6%	30.7%
Advanced studies	13.0%	21.0%	9.9%	18.3%	10.6%	35.3%	18.9%	35.1%	14.1%	11.0%	7.6%	15.0%	10.3%
Refused	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-



		V31 Race & A	Age					V32 Party &	Age				
Break % Respondents	Total	Black - Under 45	Black - 45 or older	White - Under 45	White - 45 or older	Other - Under 45	Other - 45 or older	Democrat - Under 45	Democrat - 45 or older	Republican - Under 45	Republican - 45 or older	Independent - Under 45	Independent
Base													
Unweighted	859	44	225	101	414	23	38	57	250	65	312	46	118
Weighted	862	51	219	132	407	22	17	64	220	85	316	57	112
Q28c Partisan Affiliation													
Democrat	33.0%	53.3%	76.3%	21.4%	11.1%	33.6%	28.6%	100.0%	100.0%	-	-	-	-
Republican	46.6%	15.6%	4.5%	52.5%	73.1%	31.4%	25.5%	-	-	100.0%	100.0%	-	-
Independent	19.7%	28.5%	18.4%	25.5%	15.3%	35.1%	42.2%	-	-	-	-	100.0%	100.0%
Refused	0.7%	2.5%	0.8%	0.6%	0.4%	-	3.7%	-	-	-	-	-	-
Q28 Partisan Affiliation													
Strong Democrat	22.7%	34.1%	59.0%	8.1%	7.7%	5.3%	16.6%	47.8%	75.0%	-	-	-	-
Lean Democrat	10.3%	19.2%	17.3%	13.3%	3.4%	28.3%	12.1%	52.2%	25.0%	-	-	-	-
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.7%	28.5%	18.4%	25.5%	15.3%	35.1%	42.2%	-	-	-	-	100.0%	100.0%
Lean Republican	17.8%	6.9%	2.4%	33.0%	22.9%	21.9%	12.7%	-	-	60.9%	32.1%	-	-
Strong Republican	28.8%	8.8%	2.1%	19.5%	50.2%	9.4%	12.8%	-	-	39.1%	67.9%	-	-
Refused	0.7%	2.5%	0.8%	0.6%	0.4%	-	3.7%	-	-	-	-	-	-



Additional Misc Weighted Crosstabs

Break %		Q5 Ford	ed Preg	nancy
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure
Base				
Unweighted	727	163	489	75
Weighted	731	177	474	80
Q24 Age				
18 to 34	10.9%	12.8%	11.1%	5.3%
35 to 44	14.1%	17.0%	14.3%	6.5%
45 to 54	20.2%	17.6%	19.9%	28.4%
55 to 64	25.6%	26.4%	24.7%	29.7%
65 or older	28.9%	26.3%	30.0%	28.5%
Refused	0.2%	-	0.0%	1.6%
Q25 Ethnicity				
African-American or Black	33.3%	9.5%	45.9%	11.4%
Asian American	0.6%	-	0.9%	-
Caucasian or White	59.7%	83.2%	46.4%	86.7%
Hispanic or Latino	1.0%	1.9%	0.9%	-
Multiracial	2.3%	1.8%	2.8%	-
Other	1.1%	0.4%	1.3%	1.0%
Refused	2.0%	3.2%	1.8%	0.8%
Q26 Gender				
Female	56.0%	44.5%	60.5%	55.2%
Male	43.9%	55.5%	39.4%	44.8%
Nonbinary	0.1%	-	0.1%	-
Q27 Education				
Highschool or less	31.3%	28.0%	32.1%	33.8%
Some College	35.1%	36.3%	34.1%	38.2%
Four-year degree				
Advanced studies	13.3%	11.2%	14.4%	11.5%
Refused	-	-	-	-
Q28 Partisan Affiliation				0.55
Strong Democrat		5.3%	33.7%	8.0%
Lean Democrat	11.2%	1.7%	16.1%	3.5%
Neither Democrat nor Republican	19.7%	13.1%	22.4%	18.5%
Lean Republican	18.0%	25.9%	12.5%	33.4%
Strong Republican	25.6%	51.8%	14.2%	34.6%
Refused	1.5%	2.2%	1.1%	2.1%



Additional Misc Weighted Crosstabs

	Q4 Abortion Opinion						
Break % Respondents	Total	Abortion should be legal under any circumstances	The state has the right to some restrictions on abortion	Abortion should be illegal in all cases	Unsure		
Base							
Unweighted	163	14	93	53	3		
Weighted	177	14	99	62	3		
Q24 Age							
18 to 34	12.8%	12.9%	15.3%	9.3%	-		
35 to 44	17.0%	-	16.8%	21.8%	-		
45 to 54	17.6%	14.2%	21.2%	11.9%	30.3%		
55 to 64	26.4%	51.0%	22.1%	26.6%	47.5%		
65 or older	26.3%	21.9%	24.5%	30.3%	22.3%		
Refused	-	-	-	-	-		
Q25 Ethnicity							
African-American or Black	9.5%	47.6%	4.8%	9.1%	-		
Asian American	-	-	-	-	-		
Caucasian or White	83.2%	47.1%	87.6%	86.1%	47.5%		
Hispanic or Latino	1.9%	-	3.3%	-	-		
Multiracial	1.8%	1.3%	1.2%	1.5%	30.3%		
Other	0.4%	4.0%	0.2%	-	-		
Refused	3.2%	-	3.0%	3.3%	22.3%		
Q26 Gender							
Female	44.5%	55.9%	41.6%	47.4%	30.3%		
Male	55.5%	44.1%	58.4%	52.6%	69.7%		
Nonbinary	-	-	-	-	-		
Q27 Education							
Highschool or less	28.0%	57.8%	15.5%	42.7%	-		
Some College	36.3%	19.3%	35.4%	38.4%	100.0%		
Four-year degree	24.5%	-	38.4%	8.9%	-		
Advanced studies	11.2%	22.9%	10.7%	10.0%	-		
Refused	-	-	-	-	-		
Q28 Partisan Affiliation							
Strong Democrat	5.3%	30.0%	3.7%	2.8%	-		
Lean Democrat	1.7%	-	1.8%	1.9%	-		
Neither Democrat nor Republican	13.1%	9.2%	10.3%	15.3%	77.7%		
Lean Republican	25.9%	10.7%	27.3%	28.2%	-		
Strong Republican	51.8%	44.1%	56.0%	49.4%	-		
Refused	2.2%	6.0%	0.9%	2.4%	22.3%		



Additional Misc Weighted Crosstabs

Break % Respondents		Q6 Abortion Access Support		
Respondents	Total	Yes	No	Unsure
Base				
Unweighted	564	356	141	67
Weighted	554	336	148	71
Q24 Age				
18 to 34	10.3%	14.9%	2.4%	4.4%
35 to 44	13.2%	13.0%	10.3%	20.3%
45 to 54	21.1%	20.0%	23.9%	20.4%
55 to 64	25.4%	23.8%	29.4%	24.5%
65 or older	29.8%	28.2%	33.0%	30.4%
Refused	0.3%	0.0%	0.9%	-
Q25 Ethnicity				
African-American or Black	40.9%	45.1%	35.4%	32.3%
Asian American	0.8%	1.3%	-	-
Caucasian or White	52.2%	46.2%	60.3%	63.9%
Hispanic or Latino	0.8%	1.3%	-	-
Multiracial	2.4%	3.0%	2.2%	-
Other	1.3%	0.7%	2.0%	2.1%
Refused	1.6%	2.4%	-	1.7%
Q26 Gender				
Female	59.7%	60.9%	61.1%	51.0%
Male	40.2%	39.1%	38.9%	48.2%
Nonbinary	0.1%	-	-	0.7%
Q27 Education				
Highschool or less	32.3%	25.3%	43.9%	41.5%
Some College	34.7%	36.6%	33.0%	29.3%
Four-year degree	19.0%	21.1%	13.3%	20.4%
Advanced studies	14.0%	16.9%	9.8%	8.8%
Refused	-	-	-	-
Q28 Partisan Affiliation				
Strong Democrat	30.0%	38.7%	15.5%	18.8%
Lean Democrat	14.3%	15.9%	7.6%	20.4%
Neither Democrat nor Republican	21.8%	22.6%	19.6%	22.9%
Lean Republican	15.5%	9.4%	26.3%	22.0%
Strong Republican	17.2%	12.4%	29.2%	14.6%
Refused	1.3%	1.1%	1.7%	1.2%

